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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Administrative Office of the Courts

03/15/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Judicial Branch/AOC

Barren County Barren Design/Phase A2020-2022

Bath County (Construction) Bath Design/Phase C2018-2020

Butler County Butler Design/Phase A2020-2022

Clinton County Clinton Design/Phase A2020-2022

Crittenden County Crittenden Design/Phase A2020-2022

Henry County (Renovation/Addition) Henry Complete/In Warranty2014-2016 100 09/01/21 09/18/21

Jefferson County Hall of Justice (Renovation) Jefferson Cancelled2018-2020

Jessamine County Jessamine Design/Phase A2020-2022

Madison County (Renovation) Madison Design/Phase C2020-2022

Nicholas County Nicholas Complete/In Warranty2014-2016 100 11/01/21 11/01/21

Oldham County (Renovation/Addition) Oldham Design/Phase C2018-2020

Scott County Scott Design/Phase A2020-2022

* indicates projects involving General Fund supported bonds or "state" cash (General Fund, Investment Income, Capital Construction Surplus, 

Contingency Fund, Emergency Fund, or Statewide Deferred Maintenance Fund).
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Finance and Administration Cabinet

03/24/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Education and Labor Cabinet/Education Dept

KSB Howser Hall Renovation Jefferson Complete/Not Closed Out2016-2018 100 06/13/19 06/13/19*

KSB McDaniel/Scoggin Educational Building Jefferson Complete/Not Closed Out2016-2018 100 09/02/18 09/02/18*

KSD High Voltage Electrical Service System Boyle Complete/Not Closed OutCPBOC-9/01/17 100 10/30/18 10/30/18*

KSD New Elementary Building Boyle Complete/Not Closed Out2016-2018 100 02/21/19 02/21/19*

Education and Labor Cabinet/KY Educational Television

KET FCC Repacking Project Multi Complete/Not Closed OutCPBOC-8/01/17 100 04/26/19 04/26/19

Transmitter and Repack Multi Complete/Not Closed Out2018-2020 100 08/01/19 08/01/19*

Addition to KET FCC Repacking Project - ancillary systems and equipment upgrades that the FCC program will not reimburse as well as 

replacement of microwave radios

Energy & Environment Cabinet/Environmental Protection

Maxey Flats Cap Fleming Construction/Multiple Bid 

Packs

2012-2014*

Comments: Construction of the cap is complete.  Periodic subsidence and erosion surveys are contracted to monitor the cap and 

drainages.  Surveys are conducted in the Spring and Fall of each year.

State-Owned Dam Repair - Boltz Lake Dam Grant Awaiting Initiation by AgencyPool*

State-Owned Dam Repair - Bullock Pen Lake Dam Multi Complete/In WarrantyPool 100 08/02/21 08/02/21*

Comments: Contractor final payment on 1/31/22.

State-Owned Dam Repair - Clements Lake Dam Rowan Awaiting Initiation by AgencyPool*

State-Owned Dam Repair - Scenic Lake Dam Henderson Complete/In WarrantyPool 100 01/23/22 03/02/22*

Comments: Work is complete, now in close out documents stage, assessing liquidated damages

State-Owned Dam Repair - Willisburg Lake Dam Washington A/E SelectionPool*

Comments: Plan to issue RFP for selecting AE for design in FY23

Finance and Administration Cabinet/Facilities & Support Services

Air Handler Replacement and Repair – Central Lab Franklin In Construction2020-2022 1 08/01/22*

Reallocation from Upgrade State Data Center Readiness ($112,320) and Council of State Governments Building Complex ($77,380)

Comments: Equipment is on order.
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2022-2(April)

Capitol Annex Exterior Repairs Franklin Design/Phase BOther

Authorization - House Bill 556 (2021 Regular Session)

Capitol Campus Upgrade Franklin Design/Phase A2020-2022*

Capitol Campus Upgrade, Phase II Franklin Pending AuthorizationOther

Authorization - House Bill 556 (2021 Regular Session)

DFSS Maintenance Pool - 2016-18 - L&N Structural 

Repair

Jefferson Complete/Not Closed OutPool 100 08/31/19 07/31/19*

Reported to CPBOC on 8/15/2017

DFSS Maintenance Pool - 2018-20 - Central Lab 

Boiler Replacement

Franklin Complete/Not Closed OutPool 99 03/20/21 11/20/20*

Reported to CPBOC on 10/15/2019

DFSS Maintenance Pool - 2020-22 - Governor’s 

Mansion Chiller and Water Line

Franklin In ConstructionPool 85 06/30/22*

Reported to CPBOC on 7/30/2021

Comments: waiting chiller

DFSS Maintenance Pool - 2020-22 - Health Services 

Building, HVAC & Piping, Phase II

Franklin In ConstructionPool 5 04/18/22*

Reported to CPBOC on 9/23/2021

Comments: Equipment manufacturing and delivery delays have created delays. Final alterations to contract are currently being 

determined for no cost Change Order to extend Substantial Completion Date.

DFSS Maintenance Pools - Halon System Replacement Franklin In ConstructionPool 99 01/10/22*

Reported to CPBOC on 11/19/2020

Comments: Multiple issues concerning final integrity testing have pushed final completion out. All testing is now complete and 

final documentation is being prepared.

Elevator Upgrades Phase 1 Multi In Construction2020-2022 35 10/31/22*

Emergency Generator Repair or Replacement, COT/CHR Franklin Complete/In Warranty2018-2020 100 05/15/21 05/15/21*

Comments: Project complete

Fourth Floor Capitol Renovation Franklin Design/Phase A2020-2022*

HVAC Replacement - CHR Building Franklin In Construction2016-2018 99 05/09/22*

Comments: Awaiting delivery of Liebert units for the Print shop. Manufacturing delays are likely to push substantial completion 

even further out.

HVAC Replacement and Repair COT Building Franklin In Construction2020-2022 99 01/21/22*

Comments: Complications with final Electrical Inspection have created significant delays in final closeout. Primary project scope 

is complete.
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Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Install Energy Management System Controls Multi Construction/Multiple Bid 

Packs

2014-2016*

L&N Building Security and Structural Upgrades Jefferson Construction/Multiple Bid 

Packs

2018-2020*

Upgrade Capitol Mechanical and Electrical System, 

Phase I

Franklin Design/Phase C2018-2020*

Upgrade L&N Building Jefferson Complete/Not Closed Out2016-2018 100 08/31/19 07/31/19*

General Government Cabinet/KY River Authority

Construct Lock and Dam 10 Multi Complete/In Warranty2016-2018 99 12/03/21 12/03/21

Comments: The punch list includes repair of the east closure cell damaged by the crane accident.  River conditions dictate when the 

repair can be accomplished.  Final completion extended to 4/1/22 for the repair.

Design and Repair Dam 6 Woodford Awaiting Initiation by Agency2016-2018

Design and Repair Dam 7 Jessamine Awaiting Initiation by Agency2016-2018

Design and Repair Lock 5 Anderson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Locks 2 and 3 Upper Guide Wall Repair Multi Design/Phase B2020-2022

General Government Cabinet/Military Affairs

Armory Modernization and DMA Maintenance Pools - 

2018-20 - DMA Lexington NGA Interior Upgrade

Fayette Complete/Not Closed OutCPBOC-1/01/20 100 10/24/20 10/24/20*

Submitted as new project rather than reported as a pool allocation

Armory Modernization Pool - 2018-20 - DMA 

Leitchfield Readiness Center Assembly Hall Addition

Grayson Complete/In WarrantyPool 100 03/15/21 03/15/21*

Reported to CPBOC on 10/15/2019

Construct Industrial Building at Bluegrass Station Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2018-2020

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Comments: Still waiting initiation

Construct Multi-purpose Building Bluegrass Station Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2018-2020

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Comments: Still awaiting initiation

Construct Response Group Building KyANG Phase 1 Jefferson In Construction2018-2020 99 04/01/22
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2022-2(April)

Construct Wendell H. Ford Regional Training Center 

Qualification Training Range

Muhlenberg Cancelled2018-2020

Was not reauthorized in 2016-2018 budget and authorized as new project for 2018-2020

DMA Barbourville Readiness Center Latrine Upgrade Knox In ConstructionCPBOC-6/01/20 50 06/20/22*

DMA Bluegrass Station Building 415 Modification Fayette Complete/Not Closed OutCPBOC-7/01/20 100 03/08/21 03/08/21

DMA Boone National Guard Center Emergency 

Operations Center Renovation

Franklin Complete/Not Closed OutCPBOC-8/01/19 100 08/21/20 09/22/20*

DMA Boone National Guard Center SEOC Window 

Replacement Project

Franklin Awarding ContractCPBOC-8/01/21*

DMA Construct Joint Force Headquarters Boone 

National Guard Center

Franklin In ConstructionCPBOC-1/01/20 17 08/28/23

DMA Harold L. Disney Training Site Mobile 

Operations Urban Training Site Enhancement

Knox Complete/In WarrantyCPBOC-8/01/20 100 12/24/21 12/24/21

DMA Indoor Firing Range, Boone Center Franklin CancelledCPBOC-2/01/18

Overseen by the Division of Real Properties

DMA Interior Renovation Wellman Armory - Boone 

National Guard Center

Franklin Complete/Not Closed OutCPBOC-10/01/17 100 04/29/19 04/29/19

DMA Jackson Readiness Center Interior Restoration Breathitt Design/Phase CCPBOC-8/01/21

DMA Kentucky Emergency Management Conditioned 

Storage/Multi-Purpose Building

Franklin CancelledCPBOC-8/01/20

DMA Murray Readiness Center Interior Restoration 

Project

Calloway OtherCPBOC-8/01/21

Comments: Agency plans to bid in May.

DMA Records Holding Facility - Boone National Guard 

Center

Franklin Complete/Not Closed OutCPBOC-10/01/17 100 12/07/18 07/02/19

DMA Richmond Field Maintenance Shop No. 4 Bay 

Addition

Madison Complete/Not Closed OutCPBOC-9/01/16 100 06/19/17 08/04/17

DMA Richmond Readiness Center Interior 

Modernization

Madison Complete/In WarrantyCPBOC-6/01/20 100 11/09/21 11/09/21*

Comments: No changes

DMA Springfield Readiness Center Latrine 

Restoration

Washington In ConstructionCPBOC-8/01/21 17 07/14/22
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DMA Unheated Storage and Paint Booth Combined 

Support Maintenance Shop

Madison Complete/Closed OutCPBOC-10/01/19 100 02/05/21 01/26/21

DMA Wendell H. Ford Regional Training Center 1103rd 

Military Police RC/Provost/Welcome Center

Muhlenberg Complete/In WarrantyCPBOC-6/01/20 100 10/01/21 11/13/21

DMA Wendell H. Ford Regional Training Center Bridge Muhlenberg Complete/Not Closed OutCPBOC-10/01/19 100 11/02/20 11/18/20

DMA Wendell H. Ford Regional Training Center 

Cypress Creek Restoration

Muhlenberg Design/Phase CCPBOC-8/01/19

DMA Wendell H. Ford Regional Training Center Fire 

Station Addition

Muhlenberg Complete/In WarrantyCPBOC-6/01/20 100 09/02/21 09/27/21

DMA Wendell H. Ford Regional Training Center 

Multipurpose Athletic Field

Muhlenberg Complete/In WarrantyCPBOC-6/01/20 100 05/27/21 05/27/21

Install Solar Panels at Armories Statewide Multi Construction/Multiple Bid 

Packs

2018-2020

Comments: BNGC MEDCOM Solar & Lighting is in design process

General Government Cabinet/Veterans' Affairs

Construct Bowling Green Veterans Center Warren Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022*

Construct Fourth State Veterans' Nursing Home Hardin Complete/Not Closed Out2012-2014 100 04/21/17 04/20/17*

Design for Bowling Green Nursing Home Warren BiddingOther*

Authorization - House Bill 24 (2020 Regular Session)

Emergency Replacement Nurse Call System – Western 

KY Veterans’ Center

Hopkins In ConstructionCPBOC-11/01/20 50 08/31/22

Improve/Expand Pavement and Parking Areas Multi Complete/In Warranty2020-2022 100 10/18/21 10/18/21

Nurse Call System Multi In Construction2018-2020 84 06/11/22*

Comments: THVC 99.9% complete EKVC 75% No major issues.

Replace Cooling Tower - Eastern Kentucky Veterans 

Center

Perry Design/Phase C2020-2022

Replace Steam Boiler - Thomson-Hood Veterans Center Jessamine Cancelled2020-2022

Health and Family Services Cabinet/Behavioral Health

CHFS Maintenance Pools - Kentucky Correctional 

Psychiatric Center Roof Replacement

Oldham In ConstructionPool 95 04/01/22*
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2022-2(April)

Reported to CPBOC on 5/18/2021 (allocations from 2018-20 and 2020-22 bond-funded maintenance pools)

CHFS Maintenance Pools - Western State Hospital - 

HVAC Repairs and Patient Safety Enhancements

Christian In ConstructionPool 99 03/17/21*

Reported to CPBOC on 6/18/2019 (allocations from 2014-16, 2016-18, and 2018-20 bond-funded maintenance pools)

Comments: Bathing suites floor and walls epoxy coating failed before project ever reached completion date. Work ongoing to replace 

failed coatings.

Electrical & Telecom Upgrade-Western State Hospital 

Phase II

Christian Bidding2018-2020*

Electrical System Upgrade at Western State Hospital 

- Design

Christian Design/Phase C2012-2014*

HVAC System Replacement - Hazelwood Jefferson Construction/Multiple Bid 

Packs

2018-2020*

Comments: Phase 1 is 99% complete Phase II Design is in Phase B

Oakwood Renovate/Replace Cottages - Phase II Pulaski Design/Phase C2020-2022*

Comments: Pending finishing Phase 1 Construction

Renovate/Replace Cottages - Oakwood, Phase I Pulaski In Construction2018-2020 99 03/04/22*

Comments: CO IS PENDING TO EXTEND SC DATE

Western State Hospital-Electrical Upgrade - Phase 

III

Christian Design/Phase A2020-2022*

Western State Hospital-Electrical Upgrade-Phase I Christian Complete/Not Closed Out2016-2018 100 03/01/21 04/26/19*

Justice and Public Safety Cabinet/Corrections

Corrections Maintenance Pool - 2016-18 - 

Reformatory Psychiatric Treatment Unit HVAC 

Replacement

Oldham PlanningPool*

Reported to CPBOC on 2/21/2017

Corrections Maintenance Pools - Green River 

Correctional Complex Security Control for Buildings

Muhlenberg In ConstructionPool 1 01/13/22*

Reported to CPBOC on 8/19/2020 (allocations from 2018-20 and 2020-22 bond-funded maintenance pools)

Comments: Significant issues with Contractor Submittals and shop drawings. No work has been performed on site to date.

Demolish and Repair Tower Kentucky State 

Reformatory

Oldham Cancelled2018-2020*

Page 6 of 16



Initial Auth

Constr

% Compl

QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:
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2022-2(April)

Reallocation from Stabilization of Dorm 8 Kentucky State Reformatory ($4.155 million) and Repair and Stabilize Tower Kentucky State 

Reformatory ($3.716 million)

$4.2 million of the $7.871 million in bond funds authorized was reallocated to Design Relocation of Corrections Medical Facility

Design of the Expansion of Little Sandy 

Correctional Complex

Elliott Design/Phase C2020-2022*

Design Relocation of Corrections Medical Facility Oldham Design/Phase B2020-2022*

Reallocation from the Demolish and Repair Tower Kentucky State Reformatory ($4,200,000) and Replace Perimeter Fence, Kentucky State 

Reformatory ($2,800,000)

Kentucky Correctional Institution for Women-Sewer 

Plant/Line

Shelby Design/Phase C2016-2018*

Comments: Need temporary construction easement across private property to tie to MSD sewer system

Repair and Stabilize Tower Kentucky State 

Reformatory

Oldham Cancelled2016-2018*

$3.716 million of the $3.797 million in bond funds authorized was reallocated to Demolish & Repair Tower KSR

Repair/Replace Roofs - Eastern Kentucky 

Correctional Complex

Morgan In Construction2020-2022 53 04/17/22*

Replace Perimeter Fence, Kentucky State Reformatory Oldham Cancelled2018-2020*

$2.8 million of the $3.116 million in bond funds authorized was reallocated to Design Relocation of Corrections Medical Facility

Stabilization of Dorm 8 Kentucky State Reformatory Oldham Cancelled2016-2018*

$4.155 million in bond funds authorized was reallocated to Demolish and Repair Tower KSR

Justice and Public Safety Cabinet/Criminal Justice Training

Bizzack Complex HVAC Repair/Replacement Madison Construction/Multiple Bid 

Packs

2016-2018

Comments: Final Phase is 25% complete.

Criminal Justice Training Maintenance Pool - 

2020-22 - Schwendeman-Thompson HVAC & Bldng Sys 

Upgrade

Madison In ConstructionPool 25 05/13/22

Reported to CPBOC on 9/23/2021

Comments: Some equipment delivery delays will likely extend contract. NO issues to date.

Funderburk Building HVAC Upgrade Madison Construction/Multiple Bid 

Packs

2016-2018

Comments: Final Phase is 25% complete.

Funderburk Building HVAC Upgrade Emergency Madison Complete/Not Closed OutCPBOC-10/01/15 100 11/08/16 11/08/16
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Justice and Public Safety Cabinet/Secretary's Office

Medical Examiner Office - Renovation of Bingham 

Building

Jefferson Complete/Not Closed OutCPBOC-10/01/15 100 01/31/17 01/31/17*

Postsecondary Education Cabinet/Eastern Kentucky University

Construct Science Building - Phase 2 and 3 Madison Complete/Not Closed Out2014-2016 100 10/25/17 08/17/17*

Construct Student Athlete Support Facility Madison Complete/Not Closed Out2014-2016 04/30/19 04/30/19

Account will remain open until Renovate/Improve Athletics Facilities project is complete

Renovate/Improve Athletics Facilities Madison Complete/Not Closed Out2014-2016 100 10/01/17 10/05/17

Postsecondary Education Cabinet/Kentucky State University

Acquire Land/Campus Master Plan - 2020-2022 Franklin Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Center for Families and Children Franklin Complete/Not Closed OutCPBOC-12/01/08 100 12/02/11 12/29/11

Construct New Residence Hall Franklin Other2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

CPBOC approved development agreement on April 20, 2021

Comments: Managed by KSU

Kentucky State University Old Federal Building 

Renovation, Phase I

Franklin Complete/Not Closed OutCPBOC-12/01/09 100 07/20/12 07/20/12

Mold Remediation and Mechanical Repairs - The Halls Franklin Complete/Not Closed OutCPBOC-2/01/19 100 07/26/19 07/26/19

Comments: Original Project complete and Warranty Period has expired. There are still a  few issues with fresh make up air. New Bid 

pack is being created to address the fresh make up air for the building.

Renovate Atwood Agricultural Research Building Franklin Complete/Not Closed Out2012-2014 100 09/21/20 09/21/20

Renovate Hunter Hall Franklin In ConstructionCPBOC-7/01/21 60 09/01/22

Repair Boilers and Aging Distribution Lines Franklin Construction/Multiple Bid 

Packs

2014-2016*

Comments: Additional Scope Development is under review.

Postsecondary Education Cabinet/KY Community and Technical College System

Acquire and Improve Parking Lots - Jefferson CTC Multi Construction/Multiple Bid 

Packs

2020-2022

Page 8 of 16



Initial Auth

Constr

% Compl

QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Finance and Administration Cabinet

03/24/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Const Advanced Technology Ctr. Phase II - Owensboro 

CTC

Daviess Complete/Not Closed Out2014-2016 100 11/15/17 02/08/18

Construct Advanced Manufacturing Facility - 

Bluegrass CTC

Scott Complete/Not Closed Out2014-2016 100 12/28/17 12/28/17*

Construct Ag Health & Career Tech - Hopkinsville CC 

Ph I

Christian Complete/Not Closed Out2014-2016 100 07/10/19 09/16/19

Construct Arts and Humanities Building - Somerset 

CC North

Pulaski Planning2014-2016

Construct CPAT Center, State Fire and Rescue 

Training

Boone Complete/Closed Out2014-2016 100 11/14/18 11/14/18

Construct Fire Commission Five Story Training Drill 

Tower

Muhlenberg Other2020-2022

Comments: Agency to rebid at later date

Construct Fire Commission NRPC Classroom Building Muhlenberg Revising/Rebidding2020-2022

Construct Instructional Complex - Southcentral CTC Warren Complete/Not Closed Out2014-2016 100 03/14/18 03/14/18

Construct National Responder Preparedness Center 

Parking Lot (Driving Course) - Fire Commission

Muhlenberg Complete/Not Closed Out2018-2020 100 01/20/21 01/04/21

Construct New Entrance - Leestown - Bluegrass CTC Fayette Complete/Not Closed Out2016-2018 100 08/28/17 09/21/17

Construct State Fire Rescue Training Area 7 

Building

Boone Complete/Not Closed Out2016-2018 100 11/14/18 11/14/18

Construct Technology Dr Campus Expansion-Ashland 

CTC

Carter Awaiting Initiation by Agency2018-2020

Construct/Procure Transportation Center - 

Elizabethtown CTC

Hardin Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Design and Construct Newtown Campus, Phase I - 

Bluegrass CTC

Fayette Complete/Not Closed Out2012-2014 100 07/28/14 07/28/14

Expansion of Pikeville Campus - Big Sandy CTC Pike Planning2014-2016

KCTCS Property Acquisition Pool – 2020-22 - Fire 

Commission, Main Office/Area 15 CPAT & Training Ctr

Bourbon Awaiting Initiation by AgencyPool

Reported to CPBOC on 9/16/2020

Newtown Campus Expansion - Bluegrass CTC Fayette Complete/Not Closed Out2014-2016 100 12/12/17 12/12/17
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Relocate Student Center - Henderson CC Henderson Complete/Closed Out2018-2020 100 07/02/20 05/27/20

Renovate Advance Manufacturing & Construction 

Ctr-Hazard CTC

Perry Design/Phase A2020-2022

Renovate Building A – Main Campus, SKYCTC Warren CancelledCPBOC-7/01/19

Renovate Campus Wide Facilities - Henderson CC Henderson Complete/Closed Out2014-2016 100 12/08/17 12/08/17

Renovate Dental Hygiene Clinic - Big Sandy CTC - 

Mayo Campus

Johnson In Construction2018-2020 1 08/22/22

Renovate Industrial Education Building - Hazard CTC Perry Design/Phase A2020-2022

Renovate Instructional Space - Gateway CTC Multi Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Newtown Campus North Buildings - Bluegrass 

CTC

Fayette Design/Phase A2020-2022

Comments: No change

Renovate Parking Lot and Sidewalks - West Ky CTC McCracken Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Student Center Building - Elizabethtown 

CTC

Hardin In Construction2016-2018 5 02/14/23

Replace HVAC System Phase I - Owensboro CTC Daviess Other2018-2020

Comments: On hold.  Awaiting agency guidance.

Site and Infrastructure Improvements - Somerset CC Pulaski Planning2014-2016

Upgrade Newtown Campus Buildings and Infrastructure 

- Bluegrass

Fayette In Construction2016-2018 99 04/01/22

Comments: Extension of contract pending

Upgrade Welding Shop - Big Sandy CTC - Mayo Campus Johnson Complete/In Warranty2018-2020 100 07/17/21 07/17/21

Workforce Development Construction Pool - Constr. 

Adv. Manuf. Ctr. - Bluegrass CTC, Danville

Boyle Complete/Not Closed OutPool 100 03/09/21 01/26/21*

$2.736 million bond funded Workforce Development Construction Pool allocation with use of $5 million in restricted funds authorized 

in HB 200; pool allocation reported to CPBOC on 8/21/2018.

Workforce Development Construction Pool - Constr. 

Adv. Manuf. Ctr. - Jefferson CTC, Downtown

Jefferson Complete/Not Closed OutPool 100 09/30/21 09/30/21*

Match for $15.2 million bond funded Workforce Development Construction Pool allocation was approved by CPBOC on 9/19/2017.

Workforce Development Construction Pool - Constr. 

Community Intergenerational Ctr. -Hazard CTC, Lees

Breathitt Complete/Not Closed Out2014-2016 100 12/28/19 10/09/19
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$2 million for the design portion was authorized in HB 235 as a KCTCS BuildSmart Investment for Kentucky Competitiveness project.

Match for $2.88 million bond funded Workforce Development Construction Pool allocation was approved by CPBOC on 9/19/2017.

Workforce Development Construction Pool - Renovate 

Leestown Campus - Bluegrass CTC

Fayette Pending Authorization2016-2018

$3.04 million bond funded Workforce Development Construction Pool allocation with use of $2.935 million of the $6 million in 

restricted funds authorized in HB 303; pool allocation reported to CPBOC on 2/20/2018.

Comments: still pending UA initiating

Workforce Development Construction Pool - Renovate/ 

Equip Manufacturing Labs - West Kentucky CTC

McCracken Complete/Not Closed OutPool 100 11/30/18 11/30/18*

$3.04 million bond funded Workforce Development Construction Pool allocation was reported to CPBOC on 9/19/2017.

Workforce Development Construction Pool - Renovate/ 

Equip Manufacturing Labs -Owensboro CTC, Downtwn

Daviess Complete/Not Closed OutPool 100 04/12/19 04/12/19*

Match for $2.858 million bond funded Workforce Development Construction Pool allocation was approved by CPBOC on 9/19/2017.

Workforce Development Construction Pool - Welding 

Facility Renov./Training Lab Addit. - Hopkinsville

Christian Complete/Not Closed OutPool 100 09/11/20 09/11/20*

The $1.6 million restricted funds authorization in HB 303 will not be used for the $321,180 restricted funds match. 

Match for $2.353 million bond funded Workforce Development Construction Pool allocation was approved by CPBOC as a scope increase 

on 2/20/18.

Tourism, Arts & Heritage Cabinet/Fish & Wildlife Resources

Camp Currie Dining Hall Construction Marshall Complete/Not Closed Out2016-2018 100 05/01/18 05/25/18

FILO Office Space Franklin Complete/Not Closed Out2016-2018 100 03/01/18 04/26/18

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Bender 

Hollow

Lincoln Design/Phase APool

Reported to CPBOC on 10/21/2021

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Big Farm Bath Complete/In WarrantyPool 100 02/08/22 02/08/22

Reported to CPBOC on 9/20/2016

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Big Rivers 

Wetland

Multi Design/Phase APool

Reported to CPBOC on 10/21/2021

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Blue Spring 

Creek

Trigg In ConstructionPool 43 02/09/23

Reported to CPBOC on 4/14/2020
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Finance and Administration Cabinet

03/24/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Burnett 

Branch

Multi Design/Phase CPool

Reported to CPBOC on 10/21/2021

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Burnett 

Branch

Multi Design/Phase CPool

Will be reported to committee after design phase

Land Acquisition from Kentucky Heritage Land Conservation Fund (partnership with KDOW Wild Rivers program) reported to the 

committee on 11/15/2011

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Crow Creek Clinton Design/Phase APool

Reported to CPBOC on 9/23/2021

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - East Fork 

Indian Creek Repair

Menifee Complete/In WarrantyPool 100 03/01/22 03/01/22

Reported to CPBOC on 9/23/2021 - Addition to Completed FILO-East Fork Indian River Project (C40N)

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Goose Creek Casey Complete/Not Closed OutPool 100 06/26/20 03/01/20

Reported to CPBOC on 4/18/2017

Comments: This project will be in a biological/Stream function monitoring period for 5 years

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Horse Mill Morgan Design/Phase APool

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Mabry 

Wildlife Management Area 2 Design Build

Elliott In ConstructionPool 75 11/01/22

Combination of Laurel Creek Gorge #2, Laurel Creek Gorge (Smith), and Mart Whitt Fork projects

Laurel Creek Gorge #2 and Mart Whitt Fork reported to committee on 7/18/2017

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Minor's 

Creek

Multi Complete/Not Closed OutPool 100 04/09/19 04/09/19

Reported to CPBOC on 10/17/2017

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Morgan 

County Extension Wetland

Morgan Design/Phase APool

Reported to CPBOC on 10/21/2021

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Northern 

Kentucky Middle Creek I

Boone Design/Phase APool

Reported to CPBOC on 1/18/2022

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Northern 

Kentucky Middle Creek II

Boone Design/Phase APool

Reported to CPBOC on 10/21/2021
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Finance and Administration Cabinet

03/24/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Northern 

Kentucky Middle Creek III

Boone Design/Phase APool

Reported to CPBOC on 10/21/2021

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Rich 

Wildlife Management Area - Red Oak Creek

Owen Complete/Not Closed OutPool 100 03/01/19 03/01/19

Reported to CPBOC on 6/19/2018

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Rock Lick Fleming Design/Phase APool

Will be reported to committee after design phase

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Ross Creek Multi Complete/Not Closed OutPool 100 06/01/20 06/01/20

Land Acquisition and Construction Reported to CPBOC on 2/19/2013 and 5/19/2020

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Ross Creek 

III, Lee County

Lee Awaiting Initiation by AgencyPool

Will be reported to committee after design phase

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Stream 

Restoration Otter Creek

Meade Design/Phase APool

Reported to CPBOC on 10/21/2021

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Whites Creek Boyd Design/Phase CPool

Reported to CPBOC on 10/21/2021

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Wolf Run 

Jefferson County Memorial Forest

Jefferson Design/Phase APool

Reported to CPBOC on 10/21/2021

Tourism, Arts & Heritage Cabinet/KY Center for the Arts

KCA - Barrel Vault Roof and Ceiling Repairs Jefferson CancelledCPBOC-3/01/18*

KCA - Fire Damage Restoration Jefferson Complete/Not Closed OutCPBOC-9/01/18 03/10/20 03/10/20

Tourism, Arts & Heritage Cabinet/Parks

Fort Boonesborough – Parkwide – Flood 

Reconstruction

Madison In ConstructionCPBOC-7/01/21 90 04/01/22

HB 268 and KDP Maintenance (2018-20)  Pools - 

Barren River Lodge Exterior Repairs and Reroof

Barren Complete/Not Closed OutPool 100 10/27/20 10/27/20*

Reported to CPBOC on 1/21/2020
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Finance and Administration Cabinet

03/24/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

HB 268 and KDP Maintenance (2018-20) Pools - 

General Burnside Campground Improvements

Pulaski Complete/Not Closed OutPool 100 11/27/20 11/27/20*

Reported to CPBOC on 4/14/2020

HB 268 Pool - Water and Sewer Upgrades – West Multi Design/Phase CPool*

Reported to CPBOC on 5/18/2021

Comments: Preparing bid documents for water system improvements at Lake Barkley SRP and sewer system improvements at Lake Barkley 

and Kentucky Dam Village SRPs.  Discussing MOAs with utilities to receive park sewers.

Kentucky Infrastructure Authority Water and Sewer 

Project - Taylorsville Lake Sewer System Impr.

Spencer OtherPool*

$796,000 Infrastructure Revolving Loan Program (Fund B) loan approved by CPBOC on 2/20/2018, with $60,000 general fund allocation 

(appropriation increase) approved by CPBOC on 4/13/2018 from the House Bill 10 (2016 Regular Session) Parks Renovations and Repairs 

pool

Comments: Waiting for agency to close account.

Upgrade Guest Accommodations Multi Construction/Multiple Bid 

Packs

2014-2016*

Tourism, Arts & Heritage Cabinet/State Fair Board

Agricultural Development Board - Cardinal Stadium 

Demolition (Kentucky Exposition Center)

Jefferson Complete/Not Closed OutPool 100 07/29/22 07/29/22*

Reported to CPBOC on 8/21/2018

Agricultural Development Board - Deferred 

Maintenance and Renovation (Kentucky Exposition 

Center)

Jefferson OtherPool*

Comments: Managed by agency

Agricultural Development Board - Entry Gate Remodel 

(Kentucky Exposition Center)

Jefferson Construction/Multiple Bid 

Packs

Pool*

Agricultural Development Board - Freedom Hall 

Make-Up Ring

Jefferson Complete/Not Closed OutPool 100 02/01/22 02/01/22*

Reported to CPBOC on 8/27/2019

Freedom Hall & Associated Areas - Hail Damage Jefferson Complete/Closed OutCPBOC-3/01/14 100 11/30/15 11/30/15*

Freedom Hall Sewer Line Replacement Jefferson Complete/Not Closed Out2014-2016 100 08/24/17 08/24/17*

Comments: Construction complete.

Kentucky Exposition Center Roof Repair Jefferson Complete/Not Closed Out2016-2018 100 03/24/17 03/24/17*
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Print Date:

Finance and Administration Cabinet

03/24/2022

Status
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Actual
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Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Kentucky International Convention Center - 

Concessionaire Kitchen Buildout

Jefferson Complete/Closed OutCPBOC-7/01/18 100 11/15/18 11/15/18

Ky International Convention Center Renovation and 

Expansion

Jefferson Complete/Not Closed Out2014-2016 100 11/01/18 11/01/18*

Ky International Convention Center Roof Replacement Jefferson Complete/Not Closed Out2018-2020 100 03/10/20 03/10/20*

Prestonia Grounds and Infrastructure Improvements Jefferson Construction/Multiple Bid 

Packs

2020-2022*

South Wing & Associated Areas - Hail Damage 

(Kentucky Exposition Center)

Jefferson Complete/Not Closed OutCPBOC-11/01/15 100 03/24/17 03/24/17

Transportation Cabinet/Department of Highways

Transportation Warehouse Facility Renovation or 

Replacement

Franklin In Construction2020-2022 84 04/08/22*

Transportation Cabinet/Gen Admin & Support (Transp)

Bullitt County Welcome Center Bullitt Complete/Not Closed OutCPBOC-10/01/19 100 05/25/20 05/25/20*

Construct Ballard County Maintenance Facility and 

Salt Storage Structure

Ballard Design/Phase C2012-2014*

Construct Casey County Maintenance Facility Casey In Construction2020-2022 57 01/04/22*

Comments: Material deliveries delaying project. New Substantial Completion date anticipated in April.

Construct Clay County District 11 Office Clay Planning2018-2020*

Reallocation from Construct Manchester (D-11) District Office ($7.445 million)

Construct Crittenden County Maintenance Facility 

and Salt Storage Structure

Crittenden Complete/Not Closed Out2018-2020 100 09/11/20 09/11/20*

Was not reauthorized in 2016-2018 budget and authorized as new project for 2018-2020

Construct Henderson County Maintenance Facility and 

Salt Storage Structure

Henderson Complete/Not Closed Out2012-2014 100 07/15/18 07/02/18*

Construct Hopkins County Maintenance Facility and 

Salt Storage Structure

Hopkins Revising/Rebidding2018-2020*

Construct Manchester (D-11) District Office Clay Cancelled2014-2016*

$6.6 million (2014-2016) and $845,000 (2016-2018) from the road fund was reallocated to Construct Clay County District 11 Office
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Finance and Administration Cabinet

03/24/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Construct Muhlenberg County Maintenance Facility 

and Salt Storage Structure

Muhlenberg Complete/Not Closed Out2012-2014 07/08/18 07/05/18*

Construct Nicholas County Maintenance/Salt 

Structure

Nicholas In Construction2020-2022 97 04/29/22*

Construct Whitley County Maintenance/Salt Structure Whitley Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022*

$1.5 million from the road fund was reallocated to Design District 6 Office and Materials Lab

Design District 6 Office and Materials Lab Kenton Design/Phase B2020-2022*

Hart County Rest Area Hart Complete/Not Closed OutCPBOC-1/01/17 100 06/23/17 06/23/17

Simpson County Welcome Center Simpson Complete/Not Closed OutCPBOC-9/01/19 100 12/08/20 12/01/20*

Whitley County Welcome Center Whitley Complete/Closed OutCPBOC-9/01/19 100 12/04/20 12/04/20*

* indicates projects involving General Fund supported bonds or "state" cash (General Fund, Investment Income, Capital Construction Surplus, 

Contingency Fund, Emergency Fund, or Statewide Deferred Maintenance Fund).
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Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

Scheduled 

Closeout Account Balance Explanation - Why has the account not been closed?

QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT - SUPPLEMENT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Finance and Administration Cabinet

03/24/2022
Report Quarter: 2022-2(April)

Education and Labor Cabinet/Education Dept

KSB Howser Hall Renovation 07/13/20 $27,683.70 In process of being closed out*

KSB McDaniel/Scoggin Educational Building 10/02/19 $20,195.40 Small purchase is encumbered.  This will be paid and 

project closed out by 4/30/22

*

KSD High Voltage Electrical Service System 11/30/19 $12,527.78 Waiting for agency to close account.*

KSD New Elementary Building 03/21/20 $61,694.97 Waiting for agency to close account.*

Education and Labor Cabinet/KY Educational Television

KET FCC Repacking Project 05/26/20 $5,770,972.92 Waiting for agency to close account.

Transmitter and Repack 09/01/20 $432,969.45 Waiting for agency to close account.*

Finance and Administration Cabinet/Facilities & Support Services

DFSS Maintenance Pool - 2016-18 - L&N Structural Repair 08/31/20 $544,644.63 Agency is reviewing potential additional work that may be 

accomplished.

*

DFSS Maintenance Pool - 2018-20 - Central Lab Boiler 

Replacement

12/20/21 $78,411.59 Awaiting final as built and closeout drawings and final 

billing from the Consultant

*

Upgrade L&N Building 08/31/20 $544,644.63 Agency is reviewing potential additional work that may be 

accomplished.

*

General Government Cabinet/Military Affairs

Armory Modernization and DMA Maintenance Pools - 2018-20 - 

DMA Lexington NGA Interior Upgrade

11/24/21 $40,787.00 Will request Agency Close*

DMA Bluegrass Station Building 415 Modification 04/08/22 $34,000.00 Will request UA close project

DMA Boone National Guard Center Emergency Operations 

Center Renovation

10/22/21 $34,737.98 Waiting for agency to close account.*

DMA Interior Renovation Wellman Armory - Boone National 

Guard Center

05/29/20 $112,925.06 Awaiting agency closure

DMA Records Holding Facility - Boone National Guard Center 08/02/20 $109,457.22 Awaiting agency closure

DMA Richmond Field Maintenance Shop No. 4 Bay Addition 09/04/18 $78,241.00 will request UA closeout

DMA Wendell H. Ford Regional Training Center Bridge 12/18/21 $44,299.99 Awaiting agency

General Government Cabinet/Veterans' Affairs

Construct Fourth State Veterans' Nursing Home 05/20/18 $3,552,557.73 Waiting for agency to close account*
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Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

Scheduled 

Closeout Account Balance Explanation - Why has the account not been closed?

QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT - SUPPLEMENT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Finance and Administration Cabinet

03/24/2022
Report Quarter: 2022-2(April)

Health and Family Services Cabinet/Behavioral Health

Western State Hospital-Electrical Upgrade-Phase I 05/26/20 $20,161.22 Waiting for agency to close account*

Justice and Public Safety Cabinet/Criminal Justice Training

Funderburk Building HVAC Upgrade Emergency 12/08/17 $26,700.00 Final tower balancing that was delayed due to other 

projects should be able to occur in the next 30-45days 

then invoice can be processed and fund closed.

Justice and Public Safety Cabinet/Secretary's Office

Medical Examiner Office - Renovation of Bingham Building 02/28/18 $27,070.94 Waiting for agency to close account.*

Postsecondary Education Cabinet/Eastern Kentucky University

Construct Science Building - Phase 2 and 3 09/17/18 $25,543,523.62 Waiting for agency to close account*

Construct Student Athlete Support Facility 05/30/20 $7,053,094.60 Waiting for agency to close account

Renovate/Improve Athletics Facilities 11/05/18 $1,007,758.91 Waiting for agency to close account.

Postsecondary Education Cabinet/Kentucky State University

Center for Families and Children 01/29/13 $1.00 UA owes General Fund money so can't close

Kentucky State University Old Federal Building Renovation, 

Phase I

08/20/13 $5,250.00 Will request UA close

Mold Remediation and Mechanical Repairs - The Halls 08/26/20 $32,812.56 New Bid pack is being created to address the fresh make 

up air for the building.
Renovate Atwood Agricultural Research Building 10/21/21 $27,655.93 Awaiting agency Closure

Postsecondary Education Cabinet/KY Community and Technical College System

Const Advanced Technology Ctr. Phase II - Owensboro CTC 03/08/19 $56,583.66 Awaiting agency

Construct Advanced Manufacturing Facility - Bluegrass CTC 01/28/19 $101,000.00 Will request UA closeout*

Construct Ag Health & Career Tech - Hopkinsville CC Ph I 10/16/20 $607,399.95 Awaiting agency

Construct Instructional Complex - Southcentral CTC 04/14/19 $36,227.38 Construct Instructional Complex - Southcentral CTC

Construct National Responder Preparedness Center Parking 

Lot (Driving Course) - Fire Commission

02/04/22 $831,109.14 Awaiting agency

Construct New Entrance - Leestown - Bluegrass CTC 10/21/18 $168,000.00 Will request UA closeout

Construct State Fire Rescue Training Area 7 Building 12/14/19 $171,601.76 Agency is reviewing potential additional work that may be 

accomplished.
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Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

Scheduled 

Closeout Account Balance Explanation - Why has the account not been closed?

QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT - SUPPLEMENT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Finance and Administration Cabinet

03/24/2022
Report Quarter: 2022-2(April)

Design and Construct Newtown Campus, Phase I - Bluegrass 

CTC

08/28/15 $1.00 will request UA closeout

Newtown Campus Expansion - Bluegrass CTC 01/12/19 $24,665.73 will request UA closeout

Workforce Development Construction Pool - Constr. Adv. 

Manuf. Ctr. - Bluegrass CTC, Danville

02/26/22 $10,000.00 Will request UA to closeout*

Workforce Development Construction Pool - Constr. Adv. 

Manuf. Ctr. - Jefferson CTC, Downtown

10/30/22 $5,269,892.49 Agency is reviewing potential additional work that may be 

accomplished.

*

Workforce Development Construction Pool - Constr. 

Community Intergenerational Ctr. -Hazard CTC, Lees

11/09/20 $9,583.00 Will request UA to close

Workforce Development Construction Pool - Renovate/ Equip 

Manufacturing Labs - West Kentucky CTC

12/30/19 $131,221.62 Awaiting agency*

Workforce Development Construction Pool - Renovate/ Equip 

Manufacturing Labs -Owensboro CTC, Downtwn

05/12/20 $42,013.51 Awaiting agency*

Workforce Development Construction Pool - Welding Facility 

Renov./Training Lab Addit. - Hopkinsville

10/11/21 $395,471.71 Awaiting agency*

Tourism, Arts & Heritage Cabinet/Fish & Wildlife Resources

Camp Currie Dining Hall Construction 06/25/19 $320,871.77 Awaiting agency

FILO Office Space 05/26/19 $34,864.95 Waiting for agency to close account.

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Goose Creek 04/01/21 $5,616.60 This project will be in a biological/Stream function 

monitoring period for 5 years
FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Minor's Creek 05/09/20 $72,937.30 This project will be in a biological/Stream function 

monitoring period for 5 years

FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Rich Wildlife 

Management Area - Red Oak Creek

04/01/20 $619,148.33 This project will be in a biological/Stream function 

monitoring period for 5 years
FILO Stream Mitigation Projects Pool - Ross Creek 07/01/21 $286,121.04 This project will be in a biological/Stream function 

monitoring period for 5 years

Tourism, Arts & Heritage Cabinet/KY Center for the Arts

KCA - Fire Damage Restoration 04/10/21 $2,405,808.98 Agency is reviewing potential additional work that may be 

accomplished.

Tourism, Arts & Heritage Cabinet/Parks

HB 268 and KDP Maintenance (2018-20)  Pools - Barren River 

Lodge Exterior Repairs and Reroof

11/27/21 $17,624.84 Waiting for agency to close account.*

HB 268 and KDP Maintenance (2018-20) Pools - General 

Burnside Campground Improvements

12/27/21 $22,001.12 Making final payments to AEs*
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT - SUPPLEMENT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Finance and Administration Cabinet

03/24/2022
Report Quarter: 2022-2(April)

Tourism, Arts & Heritage Cabinet/State Fair Board

Agricultural Development Board - Cardinal Stadium 

Demolition (Kentucky Exposition Center)

08/29/23 $9,623.12 Agency is completing additional scope of electrical work.*

Agricultural Development Board - Freedom Hall Make-Up Ring 03/01/23 $3,143.46 Waiting on Agency to close.*

Freedom Hall Sewer Line Replacement 09/24/18 $317,180.20 Agency determining how to spend remaining funds*

Kentucky Exposition Center Roof Repair 04/24/18 $2,721.69 Agency is in process of closing account.*

Ky International Convention Center Renovation and 

Expansion

12/01/19 $256,085.81 Waiting for agency to close account*

Ky International Convention Center Roof Replacement 04/10/21 $503,596.36 Agency is reviewing potential additional work that may be 

accomplished.

*

South Wing & Associated Areas - Hail Damage (Kentucky 

Exposition Center)

04/24/18 $2,721.69 Agency is in process of closing account.

Transportation Cabinet/Gen Admin & Support (Transp)

Bullitt County Welcome Center 06/25/21 $13,842.76 Agency is reviewing potential additional work that may be 

accomplished.

*

Construct Crittenden County Maintenance Facility and Salt 

Storage Structure

10/11/21 $100,246.65 Awaiting agency*

Construct Henderson County Maintenance Facility and Salt 

Storage Structure

08/02/19 $1,808.89 Awaiting agency*

Construct Muhlenberg County Maintenance Facility and Salt 

Storage Structure

08/05/19 $1,808.89 Awaiting agency*

Hart County Rest Area 07/23/18 $9,773.83 Waiting for agency to close account.

Simpson County Welcome Center 01/01/22 $45,064.09 Awaiting agency*

* indicates projects involving General Fund supported bonds or "state" cash (General Fund, Investment Income, Capital Construction Surplus, 

Contingency Fund, Emergency Fund, or Statewide Deferred Maintenance Fund).
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Print Date:
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03/15/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Postsecondary Education Cabinet/Eastern Kentucky University

Academic Computing Pool Madison Other2020-2022

Comments: This project will upgrade the computing equipment and capabilities in central academic computing.  Upgrades are initiated 

on a continuous cycle as advancements in technology occurs.

Administrative Computing Pool Madison Other2020-2022

Comments: This pool supports the necessary equipment, hardware and software to serve the Administrative Computing function of the 

University.

Campus Data Network Pool Madison Other2020-2022

Comments: This pool will support new hardware for communication, safety and security service delivery.

Campus Infrastructure Upgrade Madison Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Commonwealth Hall Partial Repurposing and 

Renovation

Madison Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Alumni and Welcome Center Madison Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Aviation/Aerospace Instructional Facility Madison Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022*

Construct Regional Health Facility Madison Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Student Health Center Madison Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Student Life Facilities Madison In Construction2016-2018 93 03/31/22

Demolish Building Pool Madison Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Campus Pedestrian, Parking and Transport Madison Awaiting Initiation by Agency2018-2020

Innovation and Commercialization Pool Madison Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Miscellaneous Maintenance Pool - 2020-2022 Madison Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Natural Areas Improvement Pool Madison Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Property Acquisitions Pool Madison Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Renovate Mechanical Systems Pool Madison Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Repair/Replace Infrastructure/Building System Pool Madison Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Replace and Renovate Student Housing Madison Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Eastern Kentucky University

03/15/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual
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Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Residence Hall Renovation Pool Madison Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Steam Line Upgrades Madison Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

University Services Space Madison In Construction2020-2022 89 03/31/22

Upgrade and Improve Residence Halls Madison Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Upgrade/Improve Athletics Facilities/Fields Pool Madison Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

* indicates projects involving General Fund supported bonds or "state" cash (General Fund, Investment Income, Capital Construction Surplus, 

Contingency Fund, Emergency Fund, or Statewide Deferred Maintenance Fund).

Page 2 of 2



Initial Auth

Constr

% Compl

QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Morehead State University

03/24/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Postsecondary Education Cabinet/Morehead State University

Capital Renewal and Maintenance Pool - Auxiliary Rowan Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Comply with ADA - Auxiliary Rowan Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct New Residence Hall Rowan Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct New Volleyball Facility - Phase 2 Rowan Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Alumni Tower Ground Floor Rowan Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Cartmell Residence Hall Rowan Awaiting Initiation by Agency2016-2018

Replace Exterior Precast Panels - Nunn Hall Rowan Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Replace Turf on Jacobs Field Rowan Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

* indicates projects involving General Fund supported bonds or "state" cash (General Fund, Investment Income, Capital Construction Surplus, 

Contingency Fund, Emergency Fund, or Statewide Deferred Maintenance Fund).
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Murray State University

03/17/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Postsecondary Education Cabinet/Murray State University

Acquire Agriculture Research Farm Land Calloway Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Acquire Property Calloway Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct New Breathitt Veterinary Center Christian Complete/Not Closed Out2014-2016 100 06/18/16 09/06/16*

Construct Residential Housing Calloway Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

P3 project delivery method reported to CPBOC on 10/21/2021

Construct/Complete New Science Complex - Final 

Phase

Calloway Complete/Not Closed Out2014-2016 100 10/03/16 06/20/17*

Construct/Renovate Alternate Dining Facility Calloway Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

P3 project delivery method reported to CPBOC on 10/21/2021

Historic Building Preservation Pool Calloway Multiple Subprojects2020-2022

Sub-projects:

Historic Building Preservation Pool (Sub-project: Carr Hall HVAC)

Historic Building Preservation Pool (Sub-project: Curris Center Interior Refresh)

Historic Building Preservation Pool (Sub-project: Lovett Phase II Renovations)

Historic Building Preservation Pool (Sub-project: Racer Arena HVAC)

Historic Building Preservation Pool (Sub-project: Waterfield HVAC Phase II)

Historic Building Preservation Pool (Sub-project: Wrather Hall Auditorium Renovations)

Historic Building Preservation Pool (Sub-project: 

Carr Hall HVAC)

Calloway Design/Phase C2020-2022

Historic Building Preservation Pool (Sub-project: 

Curris Center Interior Refresh)

Calloway Design/Phase C2020-2022

Historic Building Preservation Pool (Sub-project: 

Lovett Phase II Renovations)

Calloway In Construction2020-2022 25 08/01/22

Historic Building Preservation Pool (Sub-project: 

Racer Arena HVAC)

Calloway Design/Phase C2020-2022

Historic Building Preservation Pool (Sub-project: 

Waterfield HVAC Phase II)

Calloway Design/Phase C2020-2022

Historic Building Preservation Pool (Sub-project: 

Wrather Hall Auditorium Renovations)

Calloway Awarding Contract2020-2022
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Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Murray State University

03/17/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Install CFSB Center Generator Calloway Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Lovett Auditorium - HVAC and Electrical 

Repairs

Calloway Complete/In WarrantyCPBOC-12/01/20 100 09/26/21 09/29/21

Renovate Residence Hall Electrical System Calloway Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

In lieu of agency bonds, MSU is authorized to enter into a public-private partnership, built-to-suit, or lease-purchase not to 

exceed the authorized amount. This authorization includes the authorization under KRS 45.763 and 45A.077.

Renovate Residence Hall Electrical System - LTF Calloway Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Renovate Residence Hall HVAC System Calloway Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

In lieu of agency bonds, MSU is authorized to enter into a public-private partnership, built-to-suit, or lease-purchase not to 

exceed the authorized amount. This authorization includes the authorization under KRS 45.763 and 45A.077.

Renovate Residence Hall HVAC System - LTF Calloway Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Renovate Residence Hall Interior Calloway Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

In lieu of agency bonds, MSU is authorized to enter into a public-private partnership, built-to-suit, or lease-purchase not to 

exceed the authorized amount. This authorization includes the authorization under KRS 45.763 and 45A.077.

Renovate Residence Hall Interior - LTF Calloway Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Renovate Residence Hall or Replace - LTF Calloway Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Renovate Winslow Cafeteria Calloway Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate/Replace Residence Hall Calloway Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

In lieu of agency bonds, MSU is authorized to enter into a public-private partnership, built-to-suit, or lease-purchase not to 

exceed the authorized amount. This authorization includes the authorization under KRS 45.763 and 45A.077.

P3 project delivery method reported to CPBOC on 10/21/2021

Renovation of Blackburn Science Building Calloway Complete/In WarrantyCPBOC-3/01/19 100 04/22/21 04/29/21

Replace Campus Comm Infrastructure (Fiber Ring) Calloway In Construction2020-2022 6 06/30/22

Replace CFSB Center Seating Calloway Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Replace Residence Hall Domestic Water Piping Calloway Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

In lieu of agency bonds, MSU is authorized to enter into a public-private partnership, built-to-suit, or lease-purchase not to 

exceed the authorized amount. This authorization includes the authorization under KRS 45.763 and 45A.077.

Upgrade Campus Network Calloway In Construction2016-2018 90 06/30/22
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Murray State University

03/17/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Upgrade Campus Phone System Calloway In Construction2016-2018 90 06/30/22

* indicates projects involving General Fund supported bonds or "state" cash (General Fund, Investment Income, Capital Construction Surplus, 

Contingency Fund, Emergency Fund, or Statewide Deferred Maintenance Fund).
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Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

Scheduled 

Closeout Account Balance Explanation - Why has the account not been closed?

QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT - SUPPLEMENT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Murray State University

03/17/2022
Report Quarter: 2022-2(April)

Postsecondary Education Cabinet/Murray State University

Construct New Breathitt Veterinary Center 10/06/17 $1,282,992.91 Plan to create a sub project to construct a storage 

building on property for maintenance equipment.

*

Construct/Complete New Science Complex - Final Phase 07/20/18 $1.00 Project is in the process of closing.*

* indicates projects involving General Fund supported bonds or "state" cash (General Fund, Investment Income, Capital Construction Surplus, 

Contingency Fund, Emergency Fund, or Statewide Deferred Maintenance Fund).
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Northern Kentucky University

03/28/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Postsecondary Education Cabinet/Northern Kentucky University

Acquire Land/Master Plan 2010-2012 Campbell Planning2010-2012

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

2011 - $2.5 million in agency bond proceeds for 26 parcels of land, primarily single family homes, included in Board-approved land 

acquisition and Master Plan

Land acquisition area, to be acquired over many years, is outlined in 2009 Master Plan

Construct Mixed-Use Facility with Student Housing Campbell Multiple Subprojects2016-2018

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Sub-projects:

Construct Mixed-Use Facility with Student Housing (Sub-project: Phase I - North Side) - Complete/Closed Out

Construct Mixed-Use Facility with Student Housing (Sub-project: Phase II - South Side)

Construct Mixed-Use Facility with Student Housing 

(Sub-project: Phase II - South Side)

Campbell Planning2016-2018

Mixed-use development of 20-30,000 square feet of full-service and casual restaurant and retail tenants, a 100-110 room hotel, 

150-200 market rate apartments, parking and office space

Construct Research/Innovation Building Campbell Awaiting Initiation by Agency2018-2020

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Construct/Acquire New Residence Hall 2016-2018 Campbell Multiple Subprojects2016-2018

Sub-projects:

Construct/Acquire New Residence Hall 2016-2018 (Sub-project: Callahan Hall Renovation Phase I)

Construct/Acquire New Residence Hall 2016-2018 (Sub-project: Callahan Hall Renovation Phase II)

Construct/Acquire New Residence Hall 2016-2018 (Sub-project: Commonwealth Hall Renovation) - Complete/Closed Out

Construct/Acquire New Residence Hall 2016-2018 (Sub-project: Construct New Residence Hall)

Construct/Acquire New Residence Hall 2016-2018 (Sub-project: Kentucky Hall Renovation) - Complete/Closed Out

Construct/Acquire New Residence Hall 2016-2018 (Sub-project: KY/CW/Univ. Suites Roof Replacements)

Construct/Acquire New Residence Hall 2016-2018 (Sub-project: Norse Hall Exterior Repairs) - Complete/Closed Out

Construct/Acquire New Residence Hall 2016-2018 (Sub-project: Norse Hall Renovations)

Construct/Acquire New Residence Hall 2016-2018 (Sub-project: Univ. Suites Cooling Tower Replacement)

Construct/Acquire New Residence Hall 2016-2018 (Sub-project: Univ. Suites Exterior Façade Repairs)

Construct/Acquire New Residence Hall 2016-2018 (Sub-project: Woodcrest Apartments Stair Replacement) - Cancelled

Construct/Acquire New Residence Hall 2016-2018 

(Sub-project: Callahan Hall Renovation Phase I)

Campbell In Construction2016-2018 99 03/31/22

Construct/Acquire New Residence Hall 2016-2018 

(Sub-project: Callahan Hall Renovation Phase II)

Campbell Design/Phase A2016-2018

Construct/Acquire New Residence Hall 2016-2018 

(Sub-project: Construct New Residence Hall)

Campbell Complete/In Warranty2016-2018 100 07/20/21 08/13/21
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Northern Kentucky University

03/28/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

CM at-Risk project delivery method reported to CPBOC on 11/20/2018

Construct/Acquire New Residence Hall 2016-2018 

(Sub-project: KY/CW/Univ. Suites Roof Replacements)

Campbell Design/Phase C2016-2018

Construct/Acquire New Residence Hall 2016-2018 

(Sub-project: Norse Hall Renovations)

Campbell In Construction2016-2018 65 07/16/22

Construct/Acquire New Residence Hall 2016-2018 

(Sub-project: Univ. Suites Cooling Tower 

Replacement)

Campbell In Construction2016-2018 10 07/01/22

Construct/Acquire New Residence Hall 2016-2018 

(Sub-project: Univ. Suites Exterior Façade Repairs)

Campbell Bidding2016-2018

Enhance Student Union Campbell Multiple Subprojects2020-2022

Sub-project:

Enhance Student Union (Sub-project: Food Service Renovations)

Enhance Student Union (Sub-project: Replace SU Ballroom AV/IT) - Complete/Closed Out

Enhance Student Union (Sub-project: Food Service 

Renovations)

Campbell Complete/In Warranty2020-2022 100 08/01/21 08/01/21

Expand/Renovate Soccer Stadium Campbell Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Reconstruct West Side Parking Campbell Awaiting Initiation by Agency2018-2020

Renew E&G Building Systems Projects Pool Campbell Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renew/Renovate Fine Arts Center Phase II Campbell Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renew/Renovate Nunn Hall Campbell Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renew/Renovate Steely Library Campbell Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Brown Building Campbell In Construction2020-2022 55 06/30/22

Renovate Residence Halls Campbell Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate/Construct Campbell Hall Campbell Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Renovate/Expand Baseball Field Campbell Awaiting Initiation by Agency2018-2020

Renovate/Expand Business Academic Building Campbell Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate/Expand Civic Center Building Campbell Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Replace Event Center Technology Campbell Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Northern Kentucky University

03/28/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Replace Underground Utility Infrastructure Campbell Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Upgrade Admin/IT Infrastructure Pool Campbell Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

* indicates projects involving General Fund supported bonds or "state" cash (General Fund, Investment Income, Capital Construction Surplus, 

Contingency Fund, Emergency Fund, or Statewide Deferred Maintenance Fund).
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

University of Kentucky

03/28/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Postsecondary Education Cabinet/University of Kentucky

Acquire Data Center Hardware - UK HealthCare Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Acquire Information Technology Systems Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Acquire Land Multi Multiple Subprojects2020-2022

Sub-project:

Acquire Land (Sub-project: CAFE Land Purchase) - 6/19/2020 - FCR 7 (prior authorization) - Complete/Closed Out

Acquire Land (Sub-project: 612 – 620 South Broadway) - 12/15/2020 - FCR 11

Acquire Land (Sub-project: Chesney Properties) - 12/14/2021 - FCR 12

Acquire Land (Sub-project: 612 – 620 South 

Broadway)

Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Acquire Land (Sub-project: Chesney Properties) Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Acquire Medical Facility 1 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Acquire Medical Facility 2 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Acquire Telemedicine/Virtual ICU Fayette In Construction2018-2020 95 12/30/22

6/21/2019 - FCR 14

Acquire Telemedicine/Virtual ICU - UK HealthCare Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Acquire/Improve Clinical/Administrative Facility 1 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Acquire/Improve Clinical/Administrative Facility 2 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Acquire/Improve Elevator Systems Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Acquire/Improve Elevator Systems - UK HealthCare Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Acquire/Improve Golf Facility Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Acquire/Renovate Administrative Facility Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Acquire/Renovate Clinical Research Facility Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Acquire/Renovate Housing Fayette Complete/In Warranty2018-2020 100 03/05/21 03/05/21

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Alpha Gamma Delta - 4/30/2019 - FCR 13

Acquire/Renovate Housing Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Acquire/Upgrade IT System - UK HealthCare Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022
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Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

University of Kentucky

03/28/2022

Status
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Compl 

Actual
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Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

ADA Compliance Pool Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Clinical Information System Fayette In Construction2016-2018 95 06/30/22

Sub-projects:

Clinical Information System (Sub-project: Surgery and Anesthesia E.H.R. Implementation) - 8/02/2017 - 18 IT 05 - Complete/Closed 

Out

Clinical Information System (Sub-project: Telemetry Hardware and Software for Chandler) - 9/22/2016 - 17 E 06

Clinical Information System (Sub-project: Telemetry 

Hardware and Software for Chandler)

Fayette In Construction2016-2018 88 06/30/22

Construct Agriculture Federal Research Facility I Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Agriculture Federal Research Facility II Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Agriculture Research Facility 1 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Agriculture Research Facility 2 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Agriculture Research Facility 2 Woodford In Construction2018-2020 56 08/16/22

Poultry Research Facility Relocation - 12/11/2018 - FCR 10

CM at-Risk project delivery method reported to CPBOC on 2/19/2019

Use of $354,000 in federal funds reported to CPBOC on 12/15/2021

Construct Ambulatory Facility - UK HealthCare Fayette Planning2020-2022

Cancer Treatment Center/Ambulatory Surgery Center - 5/4/2021 - FCR 12

Construct Beam Institute 1 Fayette Combined Authorities2020-2022

6/19/2020 - FCR 9

Construct Beam Institute 2 Fayette Combined Authorities2020-2022

Construct Maturation Building - 5/04/2021 - FCR 10

Use of private funds reported to CPBOC on 5/18/2021

Construct Beam Institute I and II (combined auth) Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Authorizations for the following projects have been combined (2/18/2022 - FCR 13) and will be reported to CPBOC:

Construct Beam Institute 1 (Still Building) - $10 million in restricted funds

Construct Beam Institute 2 (Maturation Building) - $10 million in restricted funds (use of $125,000 in private funds reported to 

CPBOC on 5/18/2021)

Projects were bid together on November 9, 2021 - $9.525 million combined revised scope

Sub-projects:

Construct Beam Institute I and II (combined auth) (Sub-project: Maturation Building)

Construct Beam Institute I and II (combined auth) (Sub-project: Still Building)
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

University of Kentucky

03/28/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Construct Beam Institute I and II (combined auth) 

(Sub-project: Maturation Building)

Fayette Bidding2020-2022

Construct Beam Institute I and II (combined auth) 

(Sub-project: Still Building)

Fayette Bidding2020-2022

Construct Childcare Center Facility Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Clinical/Administrative Facility 1 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Clinical/Administrative Facility 2 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct College of Medicine Building Fayette Design/Phase A2020-2022

Design Phase - 5/4/2021 - FCR 13

Construct Cross Country Trail Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Data Center - UK HealthCare Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Digital Village Building #3 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Construct Engineering Center Building Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Equine Campus, Phase 2 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Facilities Shops and Storage Facility Fayette In Construction2020-2022 2 03/21/23

Vaughan Warehouse #1 and #7 Replacement for UK HealthCare - 6/17/2021 - FCR 11

Construct Hospice Facility - UK HealthCare Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Housing Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2018-2020

Construct Indoor Track (Other Funds) Fayette Planning2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

2/18/2022 - FCR 14

Construct Indoor Track (Restricted Funds) Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Library Depository Facility Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Library/Knowledge Center Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Metal Arts/Digital Media Building Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct New Alumni Center Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Construct North Farm Agricultural Research Facility Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022
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Print Date:

University of Kentucky

03/28/2022
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Actual
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Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Construct Office Park at Coldstream Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Construct Patient Care Facility (combined auth) Fayette Multiple Subprojects2002-2004

Authorizations for the following projects were combined:

Improve Central Heating Plant (2002-04) - $4 million (2004-06 Additional)

Expand Plant Capacity/Infrastructure (2002-04) - $23 million (2004-06 Additional)

Replace Cooling Plant Chillers (2002-04) - $6 million (2004-2006 Additional)

Design Patient Bed Tower - Hospital (2002-04) - $10 million

Land Acquisition Pool (2004-06) - $5 million of $15 million

Construct Patient Care Facility - Hospital (2004-06) - $200 million ($100 million in Agency Bonds)

Construct Patient Care Facility Phase II - Hospital (2006-08) - $175 million ($150 million in Agency Bonds)

Purchase Furniture and Equipment – Patient Care Facility (2006-08) - $27 million

Expand Patient Care Facility - Hospital Phase III (2008-10) - $250 million (HB 4 allowed a $100 million Agency Bond authorization - 

meant to replace a portion of the original restricted fund authorization)

UK did not utilize $100 million authorization for Expand Patient Care Facility - Hospital Phase 4 (2010-12)

Expand Patient Care Facility - Hospital Phase 3 (2012-14) - $50 million

Subprojects (Data Center and Support was also a component):

Construct Patient Care Facility - Hospital (Subproject 1 - Huguelet Drive Extension) - Complete/Closed Out

Construct Patient Care Facility - Hospital (Subproject 2 - Parking Garage) - Complete/Closed Out

Construct Patient Care Facility - Hospital (Subproject 3 - Cooling Plant #1) - Complete/Closed Out

Construct Patient Care Facility - Hospital (Subproject 4 - Central Utilities Plant Expansion) - Complete/Closed Out

Construct Patient Care Facility - Hospital (Subproject 5 - Building) - Complete/Closed Out

Construct Patient Care Facility – Hospital (Subproject 6 – Pavilion A, OR Suites and Support) - Complete/Closed Out

Construct Patient Care Facility – Hospital (Subproject 7 - Eighth Floor Patient Beds and Pharmacy) - Complete/Closed Out

Construct Patient Care Facility – Hospital (Subproject 8 - Clinical Decision Unit) - Complete/Closed Out

Construct Patient Care Facility (combined auth) (Sub-project 1J: Fit-up Pavilion A Basement and Other Improvements) - 12/15/2020 - 

FCR 15

Construct Patient Care Facility (combined auth) 

(Sub-project 1J: Fit-up Pavilion A Basement/Etc.)

Fayette In Construction2002-2004 18 12/31/23

Construct Police Headquarters Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Research/Incubator Facility Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

2/21/2020 - FCR 7 (prior authorization)

P3 project delivery method reported to CPBOC on 5/19/2020

CPBOC approved development agreement on 8/19/2020

Construct Retail/Parking Facility 1 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763
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Print Date:

University of Kentucky

03/28/2022
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Compl 
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Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Construct Retail/Parking Facility 2 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Construct Student Housing Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Construct Teaching Pavilion Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Tennis Facility Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Construct/Expand/Renovate Ambulatory Care - UK 

HealthCare

Fayette Design/Phase A2020-2022

Pavilion HA Forensics/Pediatric Sleep Study - 5/04/2021 - FCR 11

Use of private funds reported to CPBOC on 5/18/2021

Construct/Fit-up Retail Space Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct/Fit-Up Retail Space Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct/Improve Athletics Facility Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct/Improve Athletics Playing Fields 1 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct/Improve Athletics Playing Fields 2 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct/Improve Campus Recreation Field 1 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct/Improve Campus Recreation Field 2 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct/Improve Campus Recreation Field 3 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct/Improve Clinical/Admin. Facilites - UK 

HealthCare

Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct/Improve Greek Housing Fayette Multiple Subprojects2020-2022

Sub-projects:

Construct/Improve Greek Housing (Sub-project: Alpha Delta Pi) - 6/19/2020 - FCR 8

Construct/Improve Greek Housing (Sub-project: Delta Gamma) - 2/19/2021 - FCR 9

Construct/Improve Greek Housing (Sub-project: Alpha 

Delta Pi)

Fayette Complete/In Warranty2020-2022 100 08/09/21 08/09/21

Construct/Improve Greek Housing (Sub-project: Delta 

Gamma)

Fayette Revising/Rebidding2020-2022

CM at-Risk project delivery method reported to CPBOC on 3/15/2021

Construct/Improve Office Building Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022
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Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Construct/Improve Parking I Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct/Improve Parking II Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct/Improve Recreation Quad 1 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct/Relocate Data Center Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct/Renovate Gymnastic Practice Facility Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Decommission Facilities Fayette Complete/In Warranty2016-2018 100 06/30/21 06/30/21

Demolition of Kirwan-Blanding - 12/12/2017 - FCR 6

Decommission Facilities Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Expand KY Geological Survey Well Sample and Core 

Repository

Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Expand Student Center (Dining) Fayette Complete/In WarrantyCPBOC-12/01/19 100 07/30/21 07/30/21

10/18/2019 - PR 1 (2018-2020 Improve Student Center Space 2 authorization sometimes referenced)

CM at-Risk project delivery method reported to CPBOC on 1/21/2020

Expand/Improve Barnhart Building Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Expand/Improve Cooper House Fayette Cancelled2020-2022

Expand/Improve Johnson Center Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Expand/Improve Kastle Hall Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Expand/Improve Willard Medical Education Building Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Expand/Renovate/Improve LTS Facility Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Expand/Renovate/Improve Sturgill Development 

Building

Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Expand/Renovate/Upgrade Law Building Fayette Complete/Not Closed Out2014-2016 100 08/08/19 08/08/19*

Facilities Renewal and Modernization Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Facilities Renewal, Modernization & Deferred 

Maintenance

Fayette Multiple Subprojects2016-2018

Sub-projects:

Facilities Renewal, Modernization & Deferred Maintenance (Sub-project: Chemistry/Physics 3rd Floor) - 10/20/2017 - PR 4

Facilities Renewal, Modernization & Deferred Maintenance (Sub-project: Grehan Journalism Building) - 10/20/2017 - PR 4 - 

Complete/Closed Out

Facilities Renewal, Modernization & Deferred Maintenance (Sub-project: Infrastructure) - 10/20/2017 - PR 4 - Complete/Closed Out
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Report Quarter:
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2022-2(April)

Facilities Renewal, Modernization & Deferred 

Maintenance (Sub-project: Chemistry/Physics 3rd 

Floor)

Fayette In Construction2016-2018 95 06/07/22

Implement Land Use Plan - UK HealthCare Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Implement Patient Communication System - UK 

HealthCare

Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Academic Facility 1 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Academic/Administrative Space 1 Fayette In Construction2020-2022 59 07/22/22

Renew /Modernize Cooper House - 6/17/2021 - FCR 9

Improve Academic/Administrative Space 2 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Academic/Administrative Space 3 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Academic/Administrative Space 4 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Anderson Tower Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Athletics Facility 1 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Athletics Facility 2 Fayette Planning2020-2022

Nutter Fieldhouse - 2/18/2022 - FCR 15

Improve Athletics Facility 3 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Athletics Facility 4 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Athletics Facility 5 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Barnhart Building Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Baseball Facility Phase II Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Building Electrical Systems Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Building Mechanical Systems Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Building Mechanical Systems Fayette Complete/In Warranty2018-2020 100 03/19/21 03/19/21

AG North HVAC - 12/11/2018 - FCR 12

Improve Building Shell Systems Fayette Multiple Subprojects2020-2022

Sub-project:

Improve Building Shell Systems (Sub-project: Peterson Service Building Window Replacement) - 12/14/2021 - FCR 14

Improve Building Shell Systems (Sub-project: William T. Young Library Roof Replacement) - 12/14/2021 - FCR 15
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Improve Building Shell Systems (Sub-project: 

Peterson Service Building Window Replacement)

Fayette In Construction2020-2022 10 01/27/23

Improve Building Shell Systems (Sub-project: 

William T. Young Library Roof Replacement)

Fayette Awarding Contract2020-2022

Improve Building Systems - UK HealthCare Fayette Multiple Subprojects2020-2022

Sub-projects:

Improve Building Systems - UK HealthCare (Sub-project: Good Samaritan Emergency Generator Upgrade) - 12/15/2020 - FCR 16

Improve Building Systems - UK HealthCare (Sub-project: Pavilion H - Replace AHU S1 & S1A) - 10/15/2020 - FCR 2; 9/10/2021 - FCR 8

Improve Building Systems - UK HealthCare (Sub-project: Pavilion WH - Replace AHU 4 & 5) - 10/15/2020 - FCR 3

Improve Building Systems - UK HealthCare 

(Sub-project: Good Samaritan Emergency Generator 

Upgrade)

Fayette Revising/Rebidding2020-2022

Improve Building Systems - UK HealthCare 

(Sub-project: Pavilion H - Replace AHU S1 & S1A)

Fayette In Construction2020-2022 12 09/24/22

Improve Building Systems - UK HealthCare 

(Sub-project: Pavilion WH - Replace AHU 4 & 5)

Fayette In Construction2020-2022 30 12/14/22

Improve Building Systems - UKHC Fayette Multiple Subprojects2016-2018

Sub-projects:

Improve Building Systems - UKHC (Sub-project: Pav H AHU) - 9/13/2019 - FCR 5

Improve Building Systems - UKHC (Sub-project: Pav HA AHU #1, 2, & 3) - 9/14/2018 - FCR 6

Improve Building Systems - UKHC (Sub-project: Pav HA AHU #8) - 6/16/2017 - FCR 9 - Complete/Closed Out

Improve Building Systems - UKHC (Sub-project: Pav H 

AHU)

Fayette Complete/Closed Out2016-2018 100 12/31/20 12/31/20

Improve Building Systems - UKHC (Sub-project: Pav 

HA AHU #1, 2, & 3)

Fayette Complete/In Warranty2016-2018 100 09/20/21 09/20/21

Improve CAER Facilities Fayette Multiple Subprojects2018-2020

Sub-projects:

Improve CAER Facilities (Sub-project: Carbon Fiber Development Facility) - 2/21/2020 - FCR 10

Improve CAER Facilities (Sub-project: Laboratory Building #1 Chiller Replacement) - 2/21/2020 - FCR 8 - Complete/Closed Out

Improve CAER Facilities (Sub-project: Mineral Process Building Expansion) - 2/21/2020 - FCR 9

Improve CAER Facilities (Sub-project: Carbon Fiber 

Development Facility)

Fayette Design/Phase C2018-2020

Use of federal funds reported to CPBOC on 6/25/2020

Improve CAER Facilities (Sub-project: Mineral 

Process Building Expansion)

Fayette In Construction2018-2020 2 06/10/22
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Use of federal funds reported to CPBOC on 6/25/2020

Improve Campus Core Quadrangle Facilities Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

This authorization may be used in addition to Renew/Modernize Facilities project allocation depending upon condition of building

Improve Campus Infrastructure Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Campus Parking and Transportation System Fayette Multiple Subprojects2018-2020

Sub-projects:

Improve Campus Parking and Transportation System (Sub-project: 2020 Maintenance) - 12/10/2019 - FCR 9; Use of restricted funds 

component of authorization - Complete/Closed Out

Improve Campus Parking and Transportation System (Sub-project: Parking Structure #5) - 12/11/2018 - FCR 13; Approved pursuant to 

KRS 45.763/Funded pursuant to KRS 45A.007; CPBOC approved development agreement, including facilities lease, on May 14, 2019

Improve Campus Parking and Transportation System 

(Sub-project: Parking Structure #5)

Fayette Complete/Not Closed Out2018-2020 100 10/09/20 10/09/20

Improve Campus Parking and Transportation System 

2020

Fayette Multiple Subprojects2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Sub-project:

Improve Campus Parking and Transportation System 2020 (Sub-project: 2021 Maintenance) - 2/19/2021 - FCR 5; Use of restricted funds 

component of authorization

Improve Campus Parking and Transportation System 2020 (Sub-project: 2022 Maintenance) - 12/14/2021 - FCR 13; Use of restricted 

funds component of authorization

Improve Campus Parking and Transportation System 

2020 (Sub-project: 2021 Maintenance)

Fayette Complete/In Warranty2020-2022 100 11/01/21 11/01/21

Improve Campus Parking and Transportation System 

2020 (Sub-project: 2022 Maintenance)

Fayette Design/Phase B2020-2022

Improve Carnahan House Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Center for Applied Energy Research 

Facilities

Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Chem/Physics Building Phase 3 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Civil/Site Infrastructure Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2016-2018

University Court - 12/13/2016 - FCR 10

Improve Civil/Site Infrastructure Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Civil/Site Infrastructure 2018 Fayette Multiple Subprojects2018-2020
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Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Sub-project:

Improve Civil/Site Infrastructure 2018 (Sub-project: Library Drive Extension Phase 1) - 2/22/2019- FCR 6

Improve Civil/Site Infrastructure 2018 (Sub-project: South Campus Quad) - 12/10/2019 - FCR 13

Improve Civil/Site Infrastructure 2018 

(Sub-project: Library Drive Extension Phase 1)

Fayette Complete/Not Closed Out2018-2020 100 09/22/20 09/22/20

Improve Civil/Site Infrastructure 2018 

(Sub-project: South Campus Quad)

Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2018-2020

Improve Clinical/Ambulatory Services Fayette Multiple Subprojects2016-2018

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Sub-projects:

Improve Clinical/Ambulatory Services (Sub-project: Cancer Services) - 6/22/2018 - FCR 6

Improve Clinical/Ambulatory Services (Sub-project: Otolaryngology) - 6/24/2016 - FCR 14 - Complete/Closed Out

Improve Clinical/Ambulatory Services (Sub-project: Radiation Medicine Accelerator/Brachytherapy) - 9/09/2016 - FCR 11

Improve Clinical/Ambulatory Services (Sub-project: 

Cancer Services)

Fayette Complete/In Warranty2016-2018 100 11/02/21 11/02/21

Improve Clinical/Ambulatory Services (Sub-project: 

Radiation Medicine Accelerator/Brachytherapy)

Fayette Complete/Not Closed Out2016-2018 100 11/06/19 11/06/19

Improve Coldstream Research Campus Fayette In Construction2020-2022 75 05/15/22

Public Infrastructure - 5/5/2020 - FCR 5 (prior authorization); 5/4/2021 - FCR 9

Improve Dentistry Facility Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Dickey Hall Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve DLAR Facilities Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Electrical Infrastructure Fayette Multiple Subprojects2020-2022

Sub-project:

Improve Electrical Infrastructure (Sub-project: Ag North/South Complex) - 9/11/2020 - FCR 8

Improve Electrical Infrastructure (Sub-project: Ag 

North/South Complex)

Fayette In Construction2020-2022 85 06/07/22

Improve Enterprise Networking 1 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Enterprise Networking 2 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Fume Hood Systems Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022
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Improve Funkhouser Building Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Good Samaritan Hospital Facilities Fayette Complete/Closed Out2016-2018 100 10/05/20 10/05/20

Replace AHU #24 and #54 - 9/09/2016 - FCR 10; 12/12/2017 - FCR 10

Improve Good Samaritan Hospital Facilities Fayette Multiple Subprojects2018-2020

Sub-projects:

Improve Good Samaritan Hospital Facilities (Sub-project: Interventional Radiology) - 2/22/2019 - FCR 7

Improve Good Samaritan Hospital Facilities (Sub-project: Magnetic Resonance Imaging) - 6/22/2018 - FCR 5

Improve Good Samaritan Hospital Facilities (Sub-project: Third Floor Renovation) - 2/21/2020 - FCR 11

Improve Good Samaritan Hospital Facilities 

(Sub-project: Interventional Radiology)

Fayette Cancelled2018-2020

Improve Good Samaritan Hospital Facilities 

(Sub-project: Magnetic Resonance Imaging)

Fayette Complete/Closed Out2018-2020 100 07/29/20 07/29/20

Improve Good Samaritan Hospital Facilities 

(Sub-project: Third Floor Renovation)

Fayette Complete/In Warranty2018-2020 100 04/16/21 04/16/21

Improve Good Samaritan Hospital Facilities UK 

HealthCare

Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Jacobs Science Building Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Joe Craft Center Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Joe Craft Football Practice Facility Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Kroger Field Stadium Fayette Planning2020-2022

Audio Visual Improvements - 2/18/2022 - FCR 16

Improve Lancaster Aquatic Center 1 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Lancaster Aquatic Center 2 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Library Facility Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Life Safety Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Markey Cancer Center - UK HealthCare Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve McVey Hall Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Mechanical Infrastructure Fayette Complete/Not Closed Out2018-2020 100 08/15/20 08/15/20

Central Campus Utilities - 12/11/2018 - FCR 11

Improve Mechanical Infrastructure Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022
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Improve Medical Center Library Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Medical Facility 1 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Medical Facility 2 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Medical Plaza Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Memorial Coliseum Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Memorial Coliseum Fayette Other2018-2020

Design - 2/22/2019 - FCR 8

Comments: Project is currently on hold

Improve Memorial Hall Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Moloney Building Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Multi-Disciplinary Science Building Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Nutter Field House Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Nutter Training Facility Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Parking Garage 1 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Parking Garage 2 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Parking/Transportation Systems UK 

HealthCare

Fayette Design/Phase B2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Parking Structure 8 Expansion – Design Only - 6/17/2021 - FCR 10

CM-at-Risk project delivery method reported to CPBOC on 11/18/2021

Improve Patterson Hall Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Pence Hall Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Peterson Service Building Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Reynolds Building 1 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

This authorization may be used in addition to Renew/Modernize Facilities project allocation depending upon condition of building

Improve Sanders-Brown Building Fayette Combined Authorities2020-2022

See Improve Sanders-Brown Center on Aging/Neuroscience Facilities (combined auth)

Improve Sanders-Brown Center on Aging/Neuroscience 

Facilities (combined auth)

Fayette Design/Phase A2020-2022
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Authorizations for the following projects have been combined (9/10/2021 - FCR 5) and reported to CPBOC on 10/21/2021:

Improve Sanders-Brown Building - $35 million in restricted funds

Improve Sanders-Brown Center on Aging/Neuroscience Facilities Completion - $14 million in bond funds and $14 million in private 

funds

Use of the $14 million bond funds and $14 million of the $35 million restricted funds authorization is anticipated

CM at-Risk project delivery method reported to CPBOC on 2/22/2022

Improve Sanders-Brown Center on Aging/Neuroscience 

Facilities Completion

Fayette Combined Authorities2020-2022*

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

See Improve Sanders-Brown Center on Aging/Neuroscience Facilities (combined auth)

Improve Scovell Hall Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

This authorization may be used in addition to Renew/Modernize Facilities project allocation depending upon condition of building

Improve Seaton Center Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Senior Center Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Soccer/Softball Facility Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Spindletop Hall Facilities Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Student Center Space 1 Fayette Complete/Not Closed Out2018-2020 100 06/19/20 06/19/20

Harris Ballroom - 4/30/2019 - FCR 7

Improve Student Center Space 2 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Student Center Space 3 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Taylor Education Building Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve UK Healthcare Facilities - Chandler 

Hospital

Fayette Cancelled2016-2018

Gill Heart and Vascular Institute Catheterization Lab Expansion - 12/12/2017 - FCR 11

Improve UK HealthCare Facilities - UK Chandler 

Hospital

Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve University Storage Facility Fayette Multiple Subprojects2020-2022

Sub-project:

Improve University Storage Facility (Sub-project: UKHC at Vaughn Warehouse) - 12/15/2020 - FCR 11

Improve University Storage Facility (Sub-project: 

UKHC at Vaughn Warehouse)

Fayette Cancelled2020-2022

Improve W.T. Young Facility Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022
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Improve Whalen Bldg & Bay Facility Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve Wildcat Coal Lodge Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Improve/Clinical Ambulatory Services Facilities 

UKHealthCare

Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Lease - Purchase Campus Call Center System Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Lease - Purchase Campus Infrastructure Fayette In Construction2018-2020 90 10/31/22

Networking Equipment to Improve UK Network (Data Center of the Future) - 9/4/2019 - 20 IT 08

Lease - Purchase Network Security Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Lease - Purchase Voice Infrastructure Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Lease/Purchase Campus Infrastructure Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Lease/Purchase Campus IT Systems Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Lease/Purchase High Performance Computer Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Purchase/Construct CO2 Capture Process Plant Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Relocate/Replace Greenhouses Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renew/Modernize Facilities Fayette Multiple Subprojects2018-2020

Sub-projects:

Renew/Modernize Facilities (Sub-project: 18th Floor Patterson) - 12/10/2019 - FCR 11

Renew/Modernize Facilities (Sub-project: Chemistry/Physics Phase II) - 2/22/2019 - FCR 2; 12/10/2019 - FCR 11

Renew/Modernize Facilities (Sub-project: Modernize Frazee Hall) - 12/10/2019 - FCR 11

Renew/Modernize Facilities (Sub-project: Reynolds Building #1 - Design) - 2/22/2019 - FCR 3; 12/10/2019 - FCR 11

Renew/Modernize Facilities (Sub-project: Scovell Hall - Design) - 6/21/2019 - FCR 19; 12/10/2019 - FCR 11

Renew/Modernize Facilities (Sub-project: Study of Quad) - 12/10/2019 - FCR 11 - Complete/Closed Out

Renew/Modernize Facilities (Sub-project: White Hall Renovation Phase I) - 12/10/2019 - FCR 11

Renew/Modernize Facilities (Sub-project: Campus Enabling Infrastructure Phase I) - 12/10/2019 - FCR 11

Renew/Modernize Facilities (Sub-project: Campus Enabling Infrastructure Phase II) - 12/10/2019 - FCR 11

Renew/Modernize Facilities (Sub-project: 18th Floor 

Patterson)

Fayette Complete/In Warranty2018-2020 100 06/16/21 06/16/21

Renew/Modernize Facilities (Sub-project: Campus 

Enabling Infrastructure Phase I)

Fayette Complete/In Warranty2018-2020 100 04/01/21 04/01/21

Renew/Modernize Facilities (Sub-project: Campus 

Enabling Infrastructure Phase II)

Fayette Bidding2018-2020
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Renew/Modernize Facilities (Sub-project: 

Chemistry/Physics Phase II)

Fayette In Construction2018-2020 94 06/07/22

Renew/Modernize Facilities (Sub-project: Modernize 

Frazee Hall)

Fayette Revising/Rebidding2018-2020

CM at-Risk project delivery method reported to CPBOC on 9/16/2020

Renew/Modernize Facilities (Sub-project: Reynolds 

Building #1 - Design)

Fayette Design/Phase C2018-2020

Renew/Modernize Facilities (Sub-project: Scovell 

Hall - Design)

Fayette Cancelled2018-2020

Renew/Modernize Facilities (Sub-project: White Hall 

Renovation Phase I)

Fayette Complete/In Warranty2018-2020 100 02/14/22 02/14/22

Renovate Space for a Testing Center Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate/Expand Cooper House Fayette Cancelled2018-2020

Not included in Renew/Modernize Facilities (2/22/2019 - FCR 4)

Moved to Improve Academic/Administrative Space 1 - 6/17/2021 - FCR 9

Renovate/Expand University Student Center Fayette Complete/Not Closed Out2014-2016 100 06/18/18 06/18/18

Renovate/Improve Frazee Hall Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

This authorization may be used in addition to Renew/Modernize Facilities project allocation depending upon condition of building

Renovate/Improve Housing Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2018-2020

Renovate/Improve King Library Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate/Improve Mineral Industries Building Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate/Improve Nursing Building Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate/Improve Nursing Units - UK HealthCare Fayette In Construction2020-2022 39 08/11/22

Pav H 3rd Floor Behavioral Health - 9/11/2020 - FCR 7

Renovate/Upgrade HealthCare Facilities Fayette Combined Authorities2014-2016

See Renovate/Upgrade UK HealthCare Facilities (combined auth)

Renovate/Upgrade HealthCare Facilities (Agency 

Bonds)

Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2018-2020

Renovate/Upgrade Healthcare Facilities (Agency 

Bonds)

Fayette Combined Authorities2016-2018

See Renovate/Upgrade UK HealthCare Facilities (combined auth)
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Renovate/Upgrade Healthcare Facilities (Restricted 

Funds)

Fayette Multiple Subprojects2016-2018

Sub-projects:

Renovate/Upgrade Healthcare Facilities (Restricted Funds) (Sub-project: Simulation Center) - 12/13/2016 - FCR 12 - Complete/Closed 

Out

Renovate/Upgrade Healthcare Facilities (Restricted Funds) (Sub-project: University Inn) - 12/13/2016 - FCR 11 - Complete/Closed Out

Renovate/Upgrade HealthCare Facilities 2 Fayette Combined Authorities2014-2016

See Renovate/Upgrade UK HealthCare Facilities (combined auth)

Renovate/Upgrade UK HealthCare Facilities (combined 

auth)

Fayette Multiple Subprojects2014-2016

Authorizations for the following projects have been combined and transmitted March 2015 and reported June 20, 2017 to CPBOC:

Renovate/Upgrade HealthCare Facilities (2014-2016) - $150 million in agency bonds

Renovate/Upgrade HealthCare Facilities 2 (2014-2016) - $130 million in restricted funds

Renovate/Upgrade Healthcare Facilities (2016-2018) - $150 million in agency bonds

Sub-projects:

Renovate/Upgrade UK HealthCare Facilities (combined auth) (Sub-project 1F: 9th & 10th Floor Fit-Out and Elevators) - 

Complete/Closed Out

Renovate/Upgrade UK HealthCare Facilities (combined auth) (Sub-project 1F: Chiller) - Complete/Closed Out

Renovate/Upgrade UK HealthCare Facilities (combined auth) (Sub-project 1F: Kitchen/Cafeteria) - Complete/Closed Out

Renovate/Upgrade UK HealthCare Facilities (combined auth) (Sub-project 1G: Blood Bank) - Complete/Closed Out

Renovate/Upgrade UK HealthCare Facilities (combined auth) (Sub-project 1G: MRI, Hyperbaric & Radiology) - Complete/Closed Out

Renovate/Upgrade UK HealthCare Facilities (combined auth) (Sub-project 1F: Children's Hospital NICU)

Renovate/Upgrade UK HealthCare Facilities (combined auth) (Sub-project 1G: 11th Floor) - Complete/Closed Out

Renovate/Upgrade UK HealthCare Facilities (combined auth) (Sub-project 1G: Pavilion A - Surgery) - Complete/Closed Out

Renovate/Upgrade UK HealthCare Facilities (combined auth) (Sub-project 1I: Endoscopy Renovation) - 6/24/2016 - FCR 15

Renovate/Upgrade UK HealthCare Facilities (combined auth) (Sub-project 1I: Fit-up 5th & 12th Floors) - 2/19/2016 - FCR 13; 

6/24/2016 - FCR 15; 12/12/2017 - FCR 12; 6/19/2020 - FCR 10

Renovate/Upgrade UK HealthCare Facilities (combined auth) (Sub-project 1I: Interventional Pav A) - 6/24/2016 - FCR 15

Renovate/Upgrade UK HealthCare Facilities (combined auth) (Sub-project 1I: Obstetrical Pav HA & H) - 6/24/2016 - FCR 15; 12/12/2017 

- FCR 12

Renovate/Upgrade UK HealthCare Facilities (combined auth) (Sub-project 1I: Phase 2 Radiology Pav A) - 6/24/2016 - FCR 15

Renovate/Upgrade UK HealthCare Facilities (combined 

auth) (Sub-project 1F: Children's Hospital NICU)

Fayette Complete/Not Closed Out2014-2016 100 03/16/18 03/16/18

Renovate/Upgrade UK HealthCare Facilities (combined 

auth) (Sub-project 1I: Endoscopy Renovation)

Fayette Cancelled2014-2016

Renovate/Upgrade UK Healthcare Facilities (combined 

auth) (Sub-project 1I: Fit-up 12th Floor)

Fayette In Construction2014-2016 16 11/20/23
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Renovate/Upgrade UK Healthcare Facilities (combined 

auth) (Sub-project 1I: Fit-up 5th Floor)

Fayette In Construction2014-2016 86 04/20/22

Renovate/Upgrade UK HealthCare Facilities (combined 

auth) (Sub-project 1I: Interventional Pav A)

Fayette Complete/Not Closed Out2014-2016 100 01/21/21 01/21/21

Renovate/Upgrade UK HealthCare Facilities (combined 

auth) (Sub-project 1I: Obstetrical Pav HA & H)

Fayette Cancelled2014-2016

Renovate/Upgrade UK HealthCare Facilities (combined 

auth) (Sub-project 1I: Phase 2 Radiology Pav A)

Fayette Cancelled2014-2016

Repair Emergency Infrastructure/Building Systems Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Repair/Replace Campus Cable Infrastructure Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Repair/Upgrade/Expand Central Plant Fayette In Construction2018-2020 60 05/26/22

Cooling Plant #1 Tower Replacement - 6/21/2019 - FCR 18

Repair/Upgrade/Expand Central Plants Fayette Multiple Subprojects2020-2022

Sub-project:

Repair/Upgrade/Expand Central Plants (Sub-project: Deaerators) - 2/19/2021 - FCR 5

Repair/Upgrade/Expand Central Plants (Sub-project: Expand Central Plant – Design) - 9/10/2021 - FCR 6

Repair/Upgrade/Expand Central Plants (Sub-project: 

Deaerators)

Fayette Design/Phase B2020-2022

Repair/Upgrade/Expand Central Plants (Sub-project: 

Expand Central Plant – Design)

Fayette Planning2020-2022

Replace UK HealthCare IT Systems 1 Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Replace UKHC IT Systems 1 Fayette In Construction2018-2020 80 06/30/22

Single Enterprise Electronic Health Record - 4/30/2019 - FCR 10

Research Building 2 Fayette Multiple SubprojectsOther*

Initial Authorization - House Bill 298 (2015 Regular Session)

Sub-projects:

Research Building 2 (Sub-project: Phase I - Construct Research Building) - 3/16/2015 - FCR 14

Research Building 2 (Sub-project: Phase III - Fit-Up Two Wet Labs) - 12/10/2019 - FCR 10

Research Building 2 (Sub-project: Final Phase)

Research Building 2 (Sub-project: Final Phase) Fayette In ConstructionOther 86 06/27/22

Research Building 2 (Sub-project: Phase I - 

Construct Research Building)

Fayette Complete/Not Closed OutOther 100 09/21/18 09/21/18
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

University of Kentucky

03/28/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Research Building 2 (Sub-project: Phase III - 

Fit-Up Two Wet Labs)

Fayette Complete/In WarrantyOther 100 09/29/21 09/29/21

Research Building 2 (University of Kentucky 

HealthCare Disparities Initiative/Phase II)

Fayette Complete/Not Closed Out2018-2020 100 11/09/20 11/09/20*

10/19/2018 - PR 4

Upgrade Dining Facilities Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Prior Authorizations (combined and reported June 17, 2014 under Upgrade Dining Facilities):

Construct Student Dining Facilities (2012-2014) - $35 million in restricted funds

Upgrade Dining Facilities (2014-2016) - $50 million in other funds (reauthorized through 2018-2020 with $20 million, 2016-2018, and 

$15 million, 2018-2020, of additional funding authority for Aramark to undertake future projects)

Construct Student Dining Facility (account closed in 2016) was done under prior authorization

Separate Expand Student Center (Dining) project approved by CPBOC on 12/17/2019

Upgrade/Expand Campus Security Platform Fayette Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Upgrade/Renovate/Expand Research Labs Fayette Design/Phase A2020-2022

Biosafety Lab Renovation – Health Sciences Research Building - 9/10/2021 - FCR 7

Upgrade/Renovate/Expand Research Labs Caldwell Complete/Closed Out2016-2018 100 02/25/20 02/25/20*

Grain Center of Excellence - 8/19/2016 - FCR 9; 5/01/2018 - FCR 1 ($15 million in Phase I MSA funds allocated by Agricultural 

Development Board)

Upgrade/Renovate/Expand Research Labs Fayette Cancelled2018-2020

Lee T. Todd Jr. Building Fifth Floor Laboratory Renovation - 6/21/2019 - FCR 20

* indicates projects involving General Fund supported bonds or "state" cash (General Fund, Investment Income, Capital Construction Surplus, 

Contingency Fund, Emergency Fund, or Statewide Deferred Maintenance Fund).
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Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

Scheduled 

Closeout Account Balance Explanation - Why has the account not been closed?

QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT - SUPPLEMENT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

University of Kentucky

03/28/2022
Report Quarter: 2022-2(April)

Postsecondary Education Cabinet/University of Kentucky

Expand/Renovate/Upgrade Law Building 09/08/20 $439,000.00 Multiple Warranty Dates*

Improve Campus Parking and Transportation System 

(Sub-project: Parking Structure #5)

11/09/21 $1,000.00 Warranty Issue

Improve Civil/Site Infrastructure 2018 (Sub-project: 

Library Drive Extension Phase 1)

10/22/21 $3,000.00 Warranty issues

Improve Clinical/Ambulatory Services (Sub-project: 

Radiation Medicine Accelerator/Brachytherapy)

12/06/20 $245,500.00 Warranty Issues

Improve Mechanical Infrastructure 09/15/21 $65,000.00 Warranty Issues

Improve Student Center Space 1 07/19/21 $70,000.00 Multiple Warranty Dates

Renovate/Expand University Student Center 07/18/19 $201,250.00 Multiple Warranty Dates

Renovate/Upgrade UK HealthCare Facilities (combined auth) 

(Sub-project 1F: Children's Hospital NICU)

04/16/19 $1.00 Warranty Issue

Renovate/Upgrade UK HealthCare Facilities (combined auth) 

(Sub-project 1I: Interventional Pav A)

02/21/22 $800,000.00 Warranty Issues

Research Building 2 (Sub-project: Phase I - Construct 

Research Building)

10/21/19 $79,000.00 Multiple Warranty Dates

Research Building 2 (University of Kentucky HealthCare 

Disparities Initiative/Phase II)

12/09/21 $114,000.00 Multiple Warranty Dates*

* indicates projects involving General Fund supported bonds or "state" cash (General Fund, Investment Income, Capital Construction Surplus, 

Contingency Fund, Emergency Fund, or Statewide Deferred Maintenance Fund).
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

University of Louisville

03/23/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Postsecondary Education Cabinet/University of Louisville

Acquisition of Dormitories Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Athletics Enhancements in New Dormitory Jefferson In Construction2020-2022 20 12/31/22

Basketball/Lacrosse Practice Facility Expansion Jefferson Design/Phase A2020-2022

Belknap 3rd Street Improvements Jefferson Design/Phase A2020-2022

Belknap Brandeis Corridor Improvements Jefferson Design/Phase A2020-2022

Belknap Campus New Residence Halls (combined auth) Jefferson Other2018-2020

$90 million of authorized agency bonds was reallocated to Demolish and Construct Residence Halls

Authorizations for the following projects have been combined and reported to CPBOC, with associated scope reduction from $103.875 

million to $90 million, on 10/15/2019:

Demolish and Replace Miller Resident Hall (2018-2020) - $70.6 million in agency bonds

Renovate and Expand Threlkeld Resident Hall (2018-2020) - $33.275 million in agency bonds

Comments: Projects were split into two separate projects - Housing 1 and Housing 2.

Capital Renewal for Athletic Venues Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Cardinal Stadium Club Upgrades Jefferson Combined Authorities2020-2022

See Renovate Cardinal Stadium Club (combined auth)

College of Education HVAC Upgrade Jefferson In Construction2020-2022 5 03/30/23

Construct Athletic Equipment and Apparel Storage 

Facility

Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2018-2020

Construct Athletic Grounds Building Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Athletics Office Building Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Athletics Village Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Belknap Classroom/Academic Building Jefferson In Construction2014-2016 99 09/15/18*

Comments: An additional project in the courtyard of the Belknap Academic Classroom building was added. The addition is scheduled to 

be complete by October 2022

Construct College of Business Building Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct HSC Parking Structure II Jefferson Complete/Not Closed Out2004-2006 100 11/30/09 12/15/09

Construct Indoor Facility Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct LARRI Facility Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

University of Louisville

03/23/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Construct New Natatorium Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Practice Bubble Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct/Upgrade Utility Infrastructure Jefferson Planning2020-2022

Demolish and Construct Golf Maintenance/Chemical 

Building

Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Demolish and Construct Residence Halls Jefferson Multiple Subprojects2020-2022

Reallocation from Demolish and Replace Miller Residence Hall ($56.725 million) and Renovate and Expand Threlkeld Residence Hall 

projects ($33.275 million)

Sub-projects:

Demolish and Construct Residence Halls (Sub-project: Phase 1)

Demolish and Construct Residence Halls (Sub-project: Phase 2)

Demolish and Construct Residence Halls 

(Sub-project: Phase 1)

Jefferson In Construction2020-2022 99 09/01/21

Initiated under 2018-2020 Belknap Campus New Residence Halls (combined auth) authorization

Comments: Building is complete. Finishing up punchlist items and reconciliation of the project.

Demolish and Construct Residence Halls 

(Sub-project: Phase 2)

Jefferson In Construction2020-2022 65 12/31/22

Initiated under 2018-2020 Belknap Campus New Residence Halls (combined auth) authorization

Demolish and Replace Miller Resident Hall Jefferson Combined Authorities2018-2020

See Belknap Campus New Residence Halls (combined auth)

$56.725 million of the $70.6 million in agency bonds authorized was reallocated to Demolish and Construct Residence Halls

Expand Jim Patterson Stadium and Construct Indoor 

Facility

Jefferson Design/Phase A2020-2022

Expand Marshall Center Complex Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Expand Ulmer Softball Stadium Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Exterior Envelope Replacement School of Medicine 

Bldg 55A

Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Football Practice Field Lighting Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Housing Facilities – Lease Jefferson In Construction2020-2022 57 12/31/22

CPBOC approved master lease on 11/19/2020 (Denny Crum Hall)

Improve Housing Facilities Pool - 2020-2022 Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

University of Louisville

03/23/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

J.B. Speed Building Renovation – Phase 1 Jefferson In ConstructionCPBOC-11/01/20 99 12/31/21

Comments: Finishing up the punchlist and reconciliation.

Law School HVAC Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Medical Tower – 55A Vivarium Jefferson BiddingCPBOC-11/01/20

Public/Private Partnership Dormitory Students and 

Athletes

Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Public/Private Partnership Residence Hall Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Purchase Content Management System Jefferson Bidding2020-2022

Purchase Fiber Infrastructure Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Purchase Housing Facilities Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Purchase Identity Management Jefferson In Construction2020-2022 95 12/31/23

Purchase Land Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Purchase Networking System Jefferson In Construction2018-2020 60 01/30/21

Comments: Project implementation taking longer because of employee resources and materials.

Purchase Networking System Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Purchase Next Generation/ERP Support System Jefferson In Construction2020-2022 70 12/31/23

Purchase Research Computing Infrastructure Jefferson In Construction2018-2020 10 12/31/22

Purchase Research Computing Infrastructure Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Regional Biocontainment Laboratory Pressurization 

Upgrade

Jefferson In Construction2020-2022 35 08/30/25

Renovate and Expand Threlkeld Resident Hall Jefferson Combined Authorities2018-2020

See Belknap Campus New Residence Halls (combined auth)

$33.275 of agency bonds authorized was reallocated to Demolish and Construct Residence Halls

Renovate Bass Rudd Tennis Center Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Cardinal Football Stadium Jefferson Combined Authorities2020-2022

See Renovate Cardinal Stadium Club (combined auth)

Renovate Cardinal Park Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

University of Louisville

03/23/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Renovate Cardinal Stadium Club (combined auth) Jefferson In Construction2020-2022 10 03/31/23

Authorizations for the following projects have been combined and reported 11/18/2021

Renovate Cardinal Football Stadium - $10 million in other funds (cash)

Cardinal Stadium Club Upgrades -$2 million in other funds (cash)

Design-build project delivery method reported to CPBOC on 11/18/2021

Renovate Dental School Administrative Space Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Ekstrom Library Jefferson Multiple Subprojects2018-2020

Sub-projects (Prior 2010-2012 Authorization - Reauthorized through 2014-2016)

Renovate Ekstrom Library (Sub-project: Phase 1 - 1st floor) - Complete/Closed out

Renovate Ekstrom Library (Sub-project: Phase 2 - Delphi Teaching Resource Center) - Complete/Closed out

Sub-project (Current Authorization)

Renovate Ekstrom Library (Sub-project: Phase 3 - 3rd floor) - Complete/Closed out

$3.6 million of a prior 2006-2008 authorization and 2008-2010 reauthorization was used to renovate the lower level for exhibit, 

research, and archival storage

Renovate Ekstrom Library Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Garvin Brown Boathouse Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Golf Club Shelby County Shelby Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate HSC Instructional and Student Services 

Space

Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Sub-project (Prior 2012-2014 Authorization)

Expand and Renovate - Instructional Building at HSC (Sub-project: Phase 1 - 1st and 2nd floors/HVAC) - Complete/Closed Out

Renovate Lynn Soccer Stadium Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Marshall Center Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Office Building Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Parking Structures Jefferson In Construction2020-2022 25 06/30/22

Renovate Patterson Baseball Stadium Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate School of Medicine Building 55A Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate School of Nursing Building Jefferson Multiple Subprojects2020-2022

Sub-project:

Renovate School of Nursing Building (Sub-project: Phase I)

Renovate School of Nursing Building (Sub-project: Phase II)

Renovate School of Nursing Building (Sub-project: 

Phase I)

Jefferson Complete/In Warranty 100 12/31/21 09/01/21
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

University of Louisville

03/23/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Renovate School of Nursing Building (Sub-project: 

Phase II)

Jefferson Bidding

Renovate Thornton's Academic Center Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Trager Football Practice Facility Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Ville Grill Jefferson Complete/In Warranty2020-2022 100 11/30/20 04/30/21

Renovate Vivarium Facilities Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovation and Adaptation Projects for Various 

Buildings

Jefferson In Construction2020-2022 20 12/31/22

Replace Artificial Turf Field III Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Replace Artificial Turf Field IV Jefferson Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Replace Electronic Video Boards Jefferson In Construction2020-2022 20 06/30/22

Replace HVAC Various Buildings Jefferson In Construction2020-2022 20 06/30/22

Replace Papa John's (Cardinal) Stadium Seats Jefferson Complete/In Warranty2018-2020 100 12/30/20 03/01/21

Replace Seats in Athletic Venues Jefferson In Construction2020-2022 50 06/30/22

Resurface & Repair Parking Lot Jefferson Complete/In Warranty2020-2022 100 12/31/21 02/01/22

Steam Plant Modernization Jefferson Bidding2020-2022

Approved pursuant to KRS 45.763

Upgrade and Expand WiFi and Cellular Services at 

Cardinal Stadium

Jefferson In ConstructionCPBOC-12/01/19 10 12/31/22

* indicates projects involving General Fund supported bonds or "state" cash (General Fund, Investment Income, Capital Construction Surplus, 

Contingency Fund, Emergency Fund, or Statewide Deferred Maintenance Fund).
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Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

Scheduled 

Closeout Account Balance Explanation - Why has the account not been closed?

QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT - SUPPLEMENT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

University of Louisville

03/23/2022
Report Quarter: 2022-2(April)

Postsecondary Education Cabinet/University of Louisville

Construct HSC Parking Structure II 01/15/11 $447,042.82 The first floor of the building is still waiting to be 

built out.  Unable to locate vendors to occupy the space.  

Project scope being adjusted to build out research.  

Currently in the planning phase.

* indicates projects involving General Fund supported bonds or "state" cash (General Fund, Investment Income, Capital Construction Surplus, 

Contingency Fund, Emergency Fund, or Statewide Deferred Maintenance Fund).
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Western Kentucky University

03/28/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Postsecondary Education Cabinet/Western Kentucky University

Capital Renewal Pool - 2020-2022 Warren Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct Parking Structure IV Warren Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct South Plaza Warren Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Construct, Renovate and Improve Athletic Facilities Warren Design/Phase A2020-2022

Use of $5.5 million in private funds reported to CPBOC on 2/22/2022

Demolish Foundation Building/Improve Site Warren Revising/Rebidding2020-2022

Demolish Garrett Conference Center/Improve Site Warren Construction/Multiple Bid 

Packs

2020-2022

Demolish Tate Page Hall/Improve Site Warren In Construction2020-2022 95 12/17/21

Comments: Demolition of Tate Page Hall has been completed

Improve Life Safety Pool/Academic Buildings Warren Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Purchase Property for Campus Expansion 2020-2022 Warren Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Purchase Property/Parking and Street Improvements 

2020-2022

Warren Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Remove and Replace Student Housing at Farm Warren Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Academic Complex Warren Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate and Expand Clinical Education Complex Warren Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate and Expand Innovation Campus Warren Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Center for Research and Development Phase 

I

Warren Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Central Heat Plant Warren Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Grise Hall Warren Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Helm/Cravens Library Warren Construction/Multiple Bid 

Packs

2018-2020

Sub-projects:

Renovate Helm/Cravens Library (Sub-project: Construct WKU Commons @ Helm Library)

Renovate Helm/Cravens Library (Sub-project: Partial Demolition of Helm Library) - Complete/Closed out
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Western Kentucky University

03/28/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Renovate Helm/Cravens Library (Sub-project: 

Construct WKU Commons @ Helm Library)

Warren In Construction2018-2020 95 12/23/21

Comments: Project should be awarded a Certificate of Occupancy in the next 30 to 45 days.

Renovate Jones Jaggers Interior Warren Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Kentucky Building Warren Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Ogden College of Science and Engineering 

Facility

Warren Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Police Department Warren Complete/In Warranty2020-2022 100 05/31/21 06/30/21

Renovate Potter College Arts and Letters Facilities Warren Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Raymond Cravens Library Warren Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate South Campus Warren Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate State and Normal Street Properties Warren Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Renovate Tate Page Hall Warren Cancelled2020-2022

Repair/Replace Roof at Center for Research and 

Development

Warren Awaiting Initiation by Agency2020-2022

Replace Underground Infrastructure Warren Planning2020-2022

* indicates projects involving General Fund supported bonds or "state" cash (General Fund, Investment Income, Capital Construction Surplus, 

Contingency Fund, Emergency Fund, or Statewide Deferred Maintenance Fund).

Page 2 of 2



Initial Auth

Constr

% Compl

QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Commonwealth Office of Technology

04/08/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Education and Labor Cabinet/Employment and Training

Replace Unemployment Insurance System Multi Planning Phase2018-2020

Budgeted Amount - $47,500,000

$10 million reallocated from $20 million bond funded Legacy Retirement System authorization

Comments: Expenditure:  $339,558.71 

% Complete: 17%

Education and Labor Cabinet/KY Educational Television

KET Next Gen Conversion Multi Initiation PhaseCPBOC-9/01/21

Budgeted Amount - $11,500,000

Education and Labor Cabinet/Office of Employment and Training

Unemployment Insurance System Maintenance and 

Support Upgrades

Multi Initiation PhaseCPBOC-2/01/22

Budgeted Amount - $2,000,000

Education and Labor Cabinet/Secretary's Office

Claims Payment Management System Multi Execution & Control Phase2018-2020

Budgeted Amount - $2,460,000

Comments: Expenditure:  $421,571.25 

% Complete: 15%

UI System Citizen Improvements - Response to 

COVID-19

Multi Execution & Control PhaseCPBOC-8/01/20

Budgeted Amount - $4,800,000

Education and Labor Cabinet/Workforce Investment

Case Management System Multi Initiation PhaseCPBOC-7/01/21

Budgeted Amount - $4,620,000

Finance and Administration Cabinet/Commonwealth Office of Technology

Enterprise Infrastructure 2020-2022 Multi Initiation Phase2020-2022

Budgeted Amount - $8,000,000
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Commonwealth Office of Technology

04/08/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Comments: Expenditure:

% Complete: 0%

Legacy System Retirement Multi Execution & Control Phase2018-2020*

Budgeted Amount - $10,000,000

No further action planned on project during this fiscal year.

Initially $20 million - $10 million of authorization reallocated to Replace Unemployment Insurance System

Comments: Expenditure:  $6,536,100.98

% Complete: 33%

Finance and Administration Cabinet/General Administration

Business One-Stop Portal - Phase III Multi Execution & Control Phase2016-2018*

Budgeted Amount - $12,000,000

Comments: Expenditure:  $5,408,679.73 

% Complete: 61%

Finance and Administration Cabinet/Revenue

Integrated Tax System Multi Execution & Control Phase2018-2020*

Budgeted Amount - $92,500,000

Comments: Expenditure:  $18,889,750.39 

% Complete: 32%

General Government Cabinet/Agriculture

Inspection and Licensing Project Multi Execution & Control Phase2020-2022

Budgeted Amount - $2,118,000

Comments: Expenditure:  $650,615.00 

% Complete: 42%

General Government Cabinet/Attorney General

Upgrade Technology Multi Planning Phase2020-2022*

Budgeted Amount - $2,000,000

Comments: Expenditure:

% Complete: 18%

General Government Cabinet/KY Communications Network Authority

Next Generation Kentucky Information Highway Multi Execution & Control Phase2014-2016*
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Commonwealth Office of Technology

04/08/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Budgeted Amount - $454,462,400

Comments: Expenditure:  $405,680,707.00

% Complete: 92%

General Government Cabinet/Registry of Election Finance

System Modernization Multi Execution & Control Phase2016-2018*

Budgeted Amount - $1,836,000

Comments: Expenditure:

% Complete: 2%

General Government Cabinet/Secretary of State

Enhanced Statewide Election Administration and 

Online Ballot Delivery System

Multi OtherCPBOC-10/01/13

Budgeted Amount - $1,500,000

Canceled - funds in process of being returned to feds

Comments: Expenditure:  $666,423.59 

% Complete: 25%

General Government Cabinet/Teachers’ Retirement System

Pension Management System Modifications Multi Initiation Phase2018-2020

Budgeted Amount - $5,000,000

No further action planned on project during this fiscal year.

Comments: Expenditure:  $475,997.50 

% Complete: 5%

Health and Family Services Cabinet/General Administration

KASPER Multi Execution & Control Phase2020-2022

Budgeted Amount - $2,000,000

Comments: Expenditure:  $846,879.14 

% Complete: 52%

Health and Family Services Cabinet/Public Health

Budget, Accounting and Reporting System Multi Initiation Phase2018-2020

Budgeted Amount - $4,220,000

Comments: Expenditure:  $361,902.84 

% Complete: 50%
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Commonwealth Office of Technology

04/08/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Electronic Health Record System Multi Planning Phase2018-2020

Budgeted Amount - $2,400,000

Scan and Image Historical Records Multi Execution & Control Phase2018-2020

Budgeted Amount - $5,750,000

Comments: Expenditure: $1,259,105.25 

% Complete: 71%

Vital Statistics Digitized System Multi Execution & Control Phase2018-2020

Budgeted Amount - $2,700,000

Comments: Expenditure: $1,083,679.79 

% Complete: 10%

WIC Modernization Multi Initiation Phase2020-2022

Budgeted Amount - $10,756,000

Comments: Expenditure: $296,397.24 

% Complete: 14%

Justice and Public Safety Cabinet/State Police

Emergency Radio System Replacement, Phase II Multi Execution & Control Phase2020-2022*

Budgeted Amount - $52,450,000

Reported under Two-Way Radio System Replacement, Phase I and Phase II

Two-Way Radio System Replacement, Phase I and Phase 

II

Multi Execution & Control Phase2018-2020*

Budgeted Amount - $35,100,000 (2018-2020) and $52,450,000 (2020-2021) for $87,550,000 total

Two-Way Radio System Replacement, Phase I and Emergency Radio System Replacement, Phase II combined under one account

Comments: Expenditure: $61,813,289.16 

% Complete: 90%

Postsecondary Education Cabinet/KY Community and Technical College System

Upgrade IT Infrastructure - Gateway CTC Multi Initiation Phase2020-2022

Budgeted Amount - $1,500,000

Tourism, Arts & Heritage Cabinet/KY Heritage Council

Records Digitization Multi Execution & Control Phase2020-2022*

Budgeted Amount - $1,000,000

Reallocation from Historical Society's Historical Society Digital Initiatives
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Commonwealth Office of Technology

04/08/2022

Status
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Compl 

Actual
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Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

Comments: Expenditure: $950,413.15 

% Complete: 87%

Tourism, Arts & Heritage Cabinet/KY Historical Society

Historical Society Digital Initiatives Multi Execution & Control Phase2014-2016*

Budgeted Amount - reduced from $3,500,000 to $2,500,000

Bond funded portion reallocated to Heritage Council's Records Digitization

Transportation Cabinet/Gen Admin & Support (Transp)

AASHTOWare Multi Initiation Phase2020-2022*

Budgeted Amount - $2,000,000

Comments: Expenditure: $1,227,025.00 

% Complete: 61%

Facilities Technology Modernization Multi Initiation PhaseCPBOC-4/01/21

Budgeted Amount - $1,450,000

Comments: Expenditure: $198,687.11 

% Complete: 14%

Replace Automated Vehicle Information System (AVIS) Multi Execution & Control Phase2008-2010*

Budgeted Amount - $29,000,000

KYTC used $25 million in bond funds and will use $4 million in restricted funds to complete the project, adding a centralized lien 

management system.

Replace Kentucky Driver Licensing System Multi Initiation Phase2012-2014*

Budgeted Amount - $12,500,000

Comments: Expenditure: $524,922.86 

% Complete: 6%

Transportation Enterprise Database II Multi Execution & Control Phase2016-2018*

Budgeted Amount - $3,000,000

Comments: Expenditure: $548,455.78 

% Complete: 21%

Transportation Cabinet/Vehicle Regulation

International Registration Plan System Upgrade Multi Execution & Control Phase2016-2018*

Budgeted Amount - $2,500,000

Comments: Expenditure: $1,907,208.85 

% Complete: 64%
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QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Reporting Agency:

Print Date:

Commonwealth Office of Technology

04/08/2022

Status

Contract

Compl 

Actual

Subst County

Report Quarter:

Cabinet/Agency/Project Title

2022-2(April)

* indicates projects involving General Fund supported bonds or "state" cash (General Fund, Investment Income, Capital Construction Surplus, 

Contingency Fund, Emergency Fund, or Statewide Deferred Maintenance Fund).
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March 16, 2022 

 

 

 

Holly M. Johnson, Secretary 

Finance and Administration Cabinet 

200 Mero Street, 5th Floor 

Frankfort, Kentucky  40622 

 

Secretary Johnson: 

 

Pursuant to KRS 45.800(2) and KRS 45.810(3), this letter is to notify you that the Capital Projects and Bond 

Oversight Committee did not approve transactions transmitted by the Division of Real Properties and the Office 

of Financial Management; including the Kentucky Infrastructure Authority, Cabinet for Economic Development, 

and School Facilities Construction Commission, at its March 15, 2022 meeting since there was no quorum. 

Agency representatives provided testimony regarding the submittals and the present committee members did not 

voice any objections. Therefore, the committee understands that the Cabinet may provide notification under KRS 

45.800(4) and KRS 45.810(4) of proceeding with the transactions rather than resubmitting them for the 

committee’s April meeting. The submittals requiring committee approval were as follows: 

 

Division of Real Properties, Department for Facilities and Support Services 

Agenda Item 5.A.1.:  New Lease - Transportation Cabinet, Department of Vehicle Regulation, Jefferson County, 
PR-5683 

Agenda Item 5.A.2:  Lease Renewal (Rate Increase) - Finance and Administration Cabinet, Department of 

Revenue, Boone County, PR-4095 
Agenda Item 5.A.3.  Lease Modification Over $50,000 - Transportation Cabinet, Department of Vehicle 

Regulation, Boyle County, PR-5671 

 

Office of Financial Management 

Kentucky Infrastructure Authority 

Agenda Item 6.A.1.a.:  Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (Fund F) Program Loans - City of Hazard, Perry 

County, F22-003 

Agenda Item 6.A.1.b.:  Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (Fund F) Program Loans - City of Hazard, Perry 
County, F22-012 

Agenda Item 6.A.2.a.:  Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (Fund F) Program Loan and Cleaner Water 
Program Water Grant, City of Monticello, Wayne County, F22-005 and #21CWW215 

Agenda Item 6.A.2.b.:  Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (Fund F) Program Loan and Cleaner Water 

Program Water Grant, Knox County Utility Commission, Knox County, F22-017 and #21CWW106
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Agenda Item 6.A.3.a.: Cleaner Water Program Grants, Sewer (Thirty-three – County Pool/One – Consent 

Decree Pool) 
Agenda Item 6.A.3.b.: Cleaner Water Program Grants, Water (Sixty-nine – County Pool) 

 

Cabinet for Economic Development 

Agenda Item 6.B.:  Economic Development Fund Grant - City of Elizabethtown on behalf of Kruger Packaging 

 

Office of Financial Management 

Agenda Item 6.C.:  New Conduit Debt Issue - Kentucky Economic Development Finance Authority Hospital 

Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2022A-1 and Series 2022A-2 (Baptist Healthcare System Obligated Group) 
 

School District Debt Issues with School Facilities Construction Commission Debt Service Participation 

Agenda Item 6.D.1.a:  New Projects – Beechwood Independent (Kenton County) 

Agenda Item 6.D.1.b:  New Projects – Taylor County 

Agenda Item 6.D.2:  Refunding – Jefferson County 

 

If you have any questions, then please contact Katherine Halloran, Committee Staff Administrator, (502) 564-

8100, extension 59124. 

 

Sincerely,      Sincerely, 

    
Representative Chris Freeland, Co-Chair   Senator Rick Girdler, Co-Chair 

Capital Projects and Bond Oversight Committee  Capital Projects and Bond Oversight Committee 

 

cc: Members, Capital Projects and Bond Oversight Committee 

Janice Tomes, Deputy State Budget Director, Office of State Budget Director 

Kevin Cardwell, Deputy State Budget Director, Office of State Budget Director 

Geri E. Grigsby, Deputy Secretary, Finance and Administration Cabinet 

Cassidy Connell, Chief of Staff, Finance and Administration Cabinet 

Teresa Lajara, Executive Director, Office of Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs, Finance and 

Administration Cabinet 

Sam Ruth, Commissioner, Department for Facilities and Support Services, Finance and Administration 

Cabinet 

Charles O. Bush, Deputy Commissioner, Department for Facilities and Support Services, Finance and 

Administration Cabinet 

Scott Aubrey, Director, Division of Real Properties, Department for Facilities and Support Services, 

Finance and Administration Cabinet 

Natalie W. Brawner, Assistant Director, Division of Real Properties, Department for Facilities and 

Support Services, Finance and Administration Cabinet 

Brien Hoover, Property Management Branch Manager, Division of Real Properties, Department for 

Facilities and Support Services, Finance and Administration Cabinet 

Ryan Barrow, Executive Director, Office of Financial Management, Finance and Administration 

Cabinet 

Steven Starkweather, Deputy Executive Director, Office of Financial Management, Finance and 

Administration Cabinet 

Dennis Keene, Commissioner, Department for Local Government 

Sandy R. Williams, Executive Director, Kentucky Infrastructure Authority 

Milward M. Dedman, Deputy Executive Director, Kentucky Infrastructure Authority 

Katie Smith, Deputy Secretary and Commissioner, Department for Financial Services, Cabinet for 

Economic Development 

Anthony Ellis, General Counsel, Office of Legal Services/Interim Executive Director, Office of 

Entrepreneurship, Cabinet for Economic Development 

Chelsey L. Couch, Executive Director, School Facilities Construction Commission 

Kristi Russell, Senior Financial Analyst, School Facilities Construction Commission 
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March 31, 2022

Capital Projects and Bond Oversight Committee
702 Capital Avenue, Room 34, Capitol Annex
Frankfort, KY 40601

RE:  $7,000,000 Pulaski County School District Finance Corporation
Energy Conservation Revenue Bonds, Series of 2022

Please find enclosed a Bond Payee Disclosure Form and Plan of Financing
related to the above-referenced series of Bonds.  The Bonds will be used finance 
energy conservation measures within the district.

We would like to go ahead and submit the plan to Bond Oversight so that we 
will be ready to proceed with the bond sale shortly.  The Bonds will be funded with 
savings from the General Fund. 

Please process this bond disclosure form for review by the Bond Oversight
Committee at the next meeting.  Should you have any questions or require any 
additional information, please contact our office.

Sincerely, 

Dwight G. Salsbury

Enclosures



Par Amount: $7,000,000
Issue Name: Pulaski County School District Finance Corporation Energy Conservation Revenue Bonds, Series of 2022
Purpose: Energy conservation measures within the district
Projected Sale Date of Bonds: June 2022
First Call Date: 8 Years at par
Method of Sale: Competitive Bids
Place/time of sale: Parity /SFCC, Frankfort, Ky. / TBD
Bond Rating: Moodys: "A1"
Bond Counsel: Steptoe and Johnson, Louisville, KY
Fiscal Agent: RSA Advisors LLC, Lexington, Kentucky
Date received by SFCC:         /         / To be filled in by SFCC
Date scheduled for Committee review:         /         / To be filled in by SFCC

Month   Day   Year
SFCC Local General Fund
Portion Portion Total

Estimated par amount of Bonds: $0 $7,000,000 $7,000,000
% Share of total Bonds: 0.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Estimated average annual debt service: $0 $479,621 $479,621
Estimated debt service reserve: $0 $0 $0
Estimated Cost of Issuance:
 Fiscal Agent, Bond Counsel, Advertisements, Printing, Etc) $0 $41,000 $41,000
 Special Tax Counsel $0 $0 $0
 Number verifications $0 $0 $0
 Bond Rating & Bank Fee $0 $17,850 $17,850
 Underwriter's Discount $0 $140,000 $140,000
 Credit Enhancement $0 $0 $0
  Total Cost of Issuance: $0 $198,850 $198,850
Anticipated Interest Rates:  5 Years: 2.250%  10 Years: 3.000% 15 Years: 3.250%

20 Years:  3.500%

Notes:  No tax Increase required

       BOND PAYEE DISCLOSURE FORM



 
Memo  

 
To: LRC 

From: Lincoln Theinert 

Subject: Bond Payee Disclosure Form Rowan County School District Series 2022  

Date: March 11, 2022     

cc:        File      

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Please find enclosed a Bond Payee Disclosure Form and Plan of Financing for the Rowan 

County School District.      

If you should have any questions or require any additional information, please do not 

hesitate to contact our office.         

 

  

 

 



Par Amount: $2,250,000
Issue Name: Rowan County School District Finance Corporation School Building Revenue Bonds, Series of 2022

Purpose: Improvements at Rodburn Elementary (35%) and Tilden Hogge Elementary (65%)

Projected Sale Date of Bonds: June 2022

First Call Date: 8 Years at par

Method of Sale: Competitive Bids

Place/time of sale: Parity /SFCC, Frankfort, Ky. / TBD

Bond Rating: Moodys: "A1"

Bond Counsel: Steptoe and Johnson, Louisville, KY

Fiscal Agent: RSA Advisors LLC, Lexington, Kentucky

Date received by SFCC:         /         / To be filled in by SFCC

Date scheduled for Committee review:         /         / To be filled in by SFCC

Month   Day   Year

SFCC Local

Portion Portion Total

Estimated par amount of Bonds: $0 $2,250,000 $2,250,000

% Share of total Bonds: 0.00% 100.00% 100.00%

Estimated average annual debt service: $0 $151,260 $151,260

Estimated debt service reserve: $0 $0 $0

Estimated Cost of Issuance:
 Fiscal Agent, Bond Counsel, Advertisements, Printing, Etc) $0 $22,000 $22,000

 Special Tax Counsel $0 $0 $0

 Number verifications $0 $0 $0

 Bond Rating & Bank Fee $0 $10,850 $10,850

 Underwriter's Discount $0 $45,000 $45,000

 Credit Enhancement $0 $0 $0

  Total Cost of Issuance: $0 $77,850 $77,850

Anticipated Interest Rates:  5 Years:  3.000%  10 Years:  3.000% 15 Years:   3.000%

20 Years:  3.000%

Notes:  No tax Increase required

       BOND PAYEE DISCLOSURE FORM













 

 

 

 
Crowe LLP 
Independent Member Crowe Global 

 

 
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT 

 
Board of Regents and Audit Committee  
Kentucky Community and Technical College System 
Versailles, Kentucky 
 and 
Kentucky Auditor of Public Accounts 
Frankfort, Kentucky 
 and 
Secretary of Finance and Administration Cabinet 
Department of Facilities Management of the  
Commonwealth of Kentucky 
Frankfort, Kentucky 
 and 
Governor of Kentucky 
Frankfort, Kentucky 
 and 
Council on Postsecondary Education 
Frankfort, Kentucky 
 
 
We have examined Kentucky Community and Technical College System’s (“System”) compliance with the 
requirements of KRS 48.111 and 56.800 through 56.832, Kentucky’s Lease Law, regarding the 
accompanying schedule of new and renewed real property leases awarded by the Finance and 
Administration Cabinet for the year ended June 30, 2021.  The System’s management is responsible for 
the System’s compliance with the specified requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the 
System’s compliance with the specified requirements based on our examination.  
 
Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the American 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we plan and perform the examination 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the System complied, in all material respects, with the 
specified requirements referenced above. An examination involves performing procedures to obtain 
evidence about whether the System complied with the specified requirements. The nature, timing, and 
extent of the procedures selected depend on our judgment, including an assessment of the risks of material 
noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the evidence we obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
  
Our examination does not provide a legal determination on the System’s compliance with specified 
requirements. 
 
In our opinion, the System complied, in all material respects with the aforementioned requirements for the 
year ended June 30, 2021. 
 
This report is intended solely for the information and use of the System and its Board of Regents and Audit 
Committee, Governor of Kentucky, Secretary of Finance and Administration Cabinet, Department for 
Facilities Management of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, Kentucky Auditor of Public Accounts and Council 
on Postsecondary Education and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specified parties.    
 
 

 
 Crowe LLP 
Lexington, Kentucky 
October 7, 2021



 

 

KENTUCKY COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM 
Schedule of New and Renewed Real Property Leases 

For the year ended June 30, 2021 
 

Property College Location Start Date End Date Renewal Annual Cost 

Bullitt County Classroom JCTC Shepherdsville, Kentucky 11/1/2007 6/30/2022 Yes $204,992 
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Lexington  ■  Louisville  ■  Raleigh deandorton.com

Independent Accountants' Report
Secretary of Finance and
Administration Cabinet of the
Commonwealth of Kentucky

We have examined real property leases of Morehead State University ("the University") as of June 30,
2021 and for the year then ended, for compliance with KRS 48.111, 48.190, 56.800 through 56.823,
and 164A.575 ("Kentucky's Lease Law"). The University's management is responsible for compliance
with the requirements of Kentucky's Lease Law. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
University's compliance based on our examination.

Our examination was conducted in accordance with U.S. attestation standards established by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and accordingly, included examining, on a test
basis, evidence about management's compliance with Kentucky's Lease Law and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our examination
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our examination does not provide a legal determination of
management's compliance with specified requirements.

In our opinion, the University complied, in all material respects, with the aforementioned requirements
for the year ended June 30, 2021.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of Morehead State University and the officials
of the Finance and Administration Cabinet of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, and is not intended to be
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

September 30, 2021
Lexington, Kentucky

1



MOREHEAD STATE UNIVERSITY

1. Procedures

In planning and performing our compliance audit of Kentucky's Lease Law for the year ended June
30, 2021, we considered the University's internal control in order to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the University's compliance and not to
provide assurance on internal controls.

During the year ended June 30, 2021, the University entered into two new leases and renewed eight
leases. In performing our compliance procedures we reviewed and tested the following items
relating to the leases:

 Eight renewed leases were tested for compliance (KRS 56.806(1)). Section 1 allows the
state an option to renew an expired lease for the same terms and conditions as the original
lease.

 Ten leases were tested for compliance (KRS 48.111, 48.190, 56.800 through 56.823, and
164A.575). The eight leases selected for testing were also tested for the terms of the lease
KRS 56.806(1) and 56.806(3). 

No findings were noted as a result of our procedures.

See independent accountants' report.
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Lexington  ■  Louisville  ■  Raleigh deandorton.com

Report of Independent Accountants

Ms. Jacklyn K. Dudley
Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services
Murray State University
322 Sparks Hall
Murray, KY 42071

During the year ended June 30, 2021  Murray State University did not enter into any new leases and
renewed one existing lease for real property. 

We have examined real property leases of Murray State University (the University) for compliance with
KRS 48.111, 48.190, and 56.800 through 56.823 (Kentucky's Lease Law) during fiscal year ended June
30, 2021.  The University's management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of
Kentucky's Lease Law.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the University's compliance
based on our examination.

Our examination was conducted in accordance with U.S. attestation standards established by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and accordingly, included examining, on a test
basis, evidence about management's compliance with Kentucky's Lease Law and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.  We believe that our examination
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.  Our examination does not provide a legal determination of
management's compliance with specified requirements.

In our opinion, the University complied, in all material respects, with the aforementioned requirements
for the year ended June 30, 2021.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of Murray State University, the Kentucky
Council on Postsecondary Education and the officials of the Finance and Administration Cabinet of the
Commonwealth of Kentucky, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

October 1, 2021
Louisville, Kentucky



Murray State University

Lease Law Compliance Comments & Recommendations

1. Procedures

In planning and performing our compliance audit of Kentucky's Lease Law for the year ended June
30, 2021, we considered the University's internal control in order to determine our auditing
procedures for purpose of expressing an opinion on the University's compliance and not to provide
assurance on internal controls.

During the year ended June 30, 2021, the University entered into one renewal.  In performing our
compliance procedures we reviewed and tested the following items relating to the lease renewal:

 One renewal was tested for compliance (KRS 56.806).  KRS 56.806 establishes the initial
term of the lease and allows for automatic renewals under the same terms and conditions,
and allows for a lease-purchase option and a right to cancel the lease. The lease fell into
proper automatic renewal.  

See independent accountants' report.



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
October 7, 2021 
 
 
 
Board of Regents and Audit Committee 
Northern Kentucky University 
Highland Heights, Kentucky 

and 
Kentucky Auditor of Public Accounts 
Frankfort, Kentucky 

and 
Secretary of Finance and 
  Administration Cabinet, Department 
  for Facilities Management of the 
  Commonwealth of Kentucky 
Frankfort, Kentucky 

and 
Governor of Kentucky 
Frankfort, Kentucky 

and 
Council on Postsecondary Education 
Frankfort, Kentucky 
 
 
During the year ended June 30, 2021, Northern Kentucky University did not enter into any new leases 
and did not renew any existing leases for real property.  Therefore, procedures related to Kentucky 
Revised Statutes (KRS) § 48.111 and 56.800 through 56.832 (Kentucky Lease Law) were not 
performed. 

 

 

James E. Creeden, Jr., CPA 
Managing Partner 
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Independent Accountant’s Report 
 
 
 

Board of Trustees and Audit Committee 
University of Kentucky 
Lexington, Kentucky 
 and 
Kentucky Auditor of Public Accounts 
Frankfort, Kentucky 
 and 
Secretary of Finance and 
   Administration Cabinet of the 
   Commonwealth of Kentucky 
 and 
Department for Facilities Management 
   of the Commonwealth of Kentucky 
 and 
Council on Postsecondary Education 
 and 
Governor of Kentucky 
Frankfort, Kentucky 
 
 
We have examined management of the University of Kentucky’s (University) assertion that the 
accompanying schedule of the new and renewed real property leases awarded by the Finance and 
Administration Cabinet is complete and that, for each of the leases in the accompanying schedule, the 
University has complied with the requirements of Kentucky Revised Statutes 48.111 and 56.800 through 
56.832 (Kentucky’s Lease Law) for the year ended June 30, 2021.  The University’s management is 
responsible for its assertion.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on management’s assertion based 
on our examination. 

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the American 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the 
examination to obtain reasonable assurance about whether management’s assertion is fairly stated, in all 
material respects.  An examination involves performing procedures to obtain evidence about 
management’s assertion.  The nature, timing and extent of the procedures selected depend on our 
judgment, including an assessment of the risks of material misstatement of management’s assertion, 
whether due to fraud or error.  We believe that the evidence we obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, management’s assertion that the schedule of the new and renewed real property leases 
awarded by the Finance and Administration Cabinet is complete and that, for each of the leases in the 
accompanying schedule, the University has complied with the requirement of Kentucky’s Lease Law for 
the year ended June 30, 2021, is fairly stated, in all material respects.



Board of Trustees and Audit Committee 
University of Kentucky 
Page 2 
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This report is intended solely for the information and use of the University and its board of trustees and 
audit committee, Kentucky Auditor of Public Accounts, Secretary of Finance and Administration Cabinet 
of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, Department for Facilities Management of the Commonwealth of 
Kentucky, Council on Postsecondary Education and Governor of Kentucky and is not intended to be, and 
should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

 

Louisville, Kentucky 
October 8, 2021 



Client File 
Reference

Fayette 
County

Lease Lessee
Government Unit/ 

Emergency
Lease Location Start Date End date

Aggregate Annual 
Payment

Renewal 
Option

Renewal 
Term

Renewal 
Extensions

1 PR 8021 N Wilbert Perkins Agronomy N/N 256 Perkins Lane Frankfort, KY 7/1/2016 6/30/2021 4,500.00 N N/A  

2 PR 8052 N Henderson County District Board Co-op Extension Y/N 3341 St Rte 351E Henderson, KY 7/1/2019 6/30/2020 (2024) 13,500.00 Y 12 mo 4

3 PR 8076 N Sapper6 Properties, LLC Coop Extension N/N 615 N. Mulberry Elizabethtown, KY 7/1/2018 6/30/2020 (2023) 10,593.00 Y 12 mo 3

4 PR8121  and 
addendum Y Creekside South, LLC Center on Aging N/N 1030 S. Broadway Lexington 7/1/2020 6/30/2022 (2025) 81,897.62 Y 12 mo 3

5 PR 8132 + A Y B&C Investments KY Injury 
Prevention N/N 333 Waller Lexington KY 1/15/2018 06/30/2020 (2024) 105,493.30 Y 12 mo 4

6 PR 8140 Y Associates Warehouse C o E N/N Storage Space @ Price Road 7/1/2016 MTM 3,000.00 Y MTM

7 PR 8192 N Krausman Properties, LLC Small Bus. Dev. N/N 1376 Wingard Dr. Radcliff, KY 7/1/2020 6/30/2022 (2023) 10,000.00 Y 12 mo 1

8 PR 8195 N The Blair Bldg LLC KY Cancer N/N 291 E Main St. Morehead KY 40351 7/1/2018 6/30/2019 (2021) 2,999.20 Y 12 mo 2

9 PR 8203 Y Encompass Health* PM&R  N/N 2050 Versailles Road Lexington KY 40504 7/1/2017 6/30/2021 68,562.00 N N/A  

10 PR 8203 
Addendum Y Encompass Health*  Spine & Brain N/N 2050 Versailles Road Lexington KY 40504 7/1/2017 6/30/2021 20,430.00 N N/A  

11 PR 8205 and 
addendum Y Southcreek Park Partnership KY Cancer Info 

Services N/N 2365 Harrodsburg Rd. Bldg A Lexington, KY 40504 7/1/2016 6/30/2018 (2023) 99,943.92 Y 12 mo 5

12 PR 8219 Y Southcreek Park Partnership Markey Cancer N/N 2365 Harrodsburg Rd. Suite B210 Lexington, KY 40504 7/1/2016 6/30/2018 (2023) 81,804.36 Y 12 mo 5

13 PR 8228 Y 465 East High LLC Behavioral Science N/N 465 E High St 7/1/2020 6/30/2022 (2023) 54,716.49 Y 12 mo 1

14 PR 8238 Y Christian County Agriculture Found Agronomy N/N Christian County Ag Foundation 2850 Pembroke Rd 
Hopkinsville, KY 42240 7/1/2019 6/30/2020 (2022) 22,770.00 Y 12 mo 2

15 PR 8245 N* P Street Associates Federal Relations N/N Washington Apartment 1/15/1996 ongoing 20,964.00 Y continues 
annually

16 PR 8269 Y Central KY FCLA IRIS Project N/N 640 S. Broadway Lexington, KY 40508 7/1/2020 6/30/2022 7,560.00 N N/A  

17 PR 8275 Y Coldstream Ventures One, LLC IHDI N/N 1525 Bull Lea Lex 40502 7/1/2020 6/30/2022 (2023) 147,373.00 Y 12 mo 1

18 PR 8276 Y Lowry Group LLC Family Practice 
Correction Project N/N 2355 Hugenard Dr. Lex 40503 10/1/2016 6/30/2018 (2023) 111,147.00 Y 12 mo 5

19 PR 8278 N Blair RE Behavioral Science N/N 1203 HWY 119 N Whitesburg, KY 7/1/2020 6/30/2022 (2026) 8,400.00 Y 12 mo 4

20 PR 8284 Y KET WUKY Y/N Clays Ferry KY 8/1/2020 6/1/2025 11,927.25 N

21 PR 8299 Y Commerce Lexington Economic 
Development N/N 330 East Main Street Lexington 7/1/2020 6/30/2022 (2026) 32,864.04 Y 12 mo 4

22 PR 8303 Y UKFCU HR N/N University of Kentucky Federal Credit Union 2557 Sir 
Barton Way Lexington, KY 40509 4/1/2017 06/30/2018(2021) 80,892.00 Y 12 mo 3

23 PR 8306 Y Craig East CCLD N/N 120 Quinton Ct Lexington 7/1/2018 6/30/2019 (2021) 89,717.87 Y 12 mo 2

24 PR 8311 Y Switco Family Blazer CTAC N/N 3470 Blazer Pkwy, Lexington 7/1/2015 6/30/2019 (2021) 207,181.50 Y 12 mo 2

25 PR 8313 N Ronald Burnette CDAR N/N 470 Main Street Hazard, KY 41701 7/1/2018 6/30/2020 (2024) 51,696.00 Y 24 mo 2

26 PR 8314 Y B&C Investments CDAR N/N 1591 Winchester Rd Ste 100 Lex 40505 7/1/2020 6/30/2022 (2024) 113,548.00 Y 12 mo 2

27 PR 8318 N KMHDC KYHP N/N 105 Main Street Manchester, KY 7/1/2018 6/30/2020 (2023) 4,200.00 Y 12 mo 3

28 PR 8331 N The Center for Rural Development Kentucky 
Transportation N/N 2292 South Hwy 27, Somerset, KY 42501 9/1/2012 MTM 4,200.00 Y MTM

29 PR 8333 N Morehead State University Rural Physician 
Program Y/N 316 West Second St Morehead, KY 7/1/2018 6/30/2020 (2026) 82,615.00 Y 24 mo 3

30 PR 8334 N Jack Telle Western KY Dental N/N 629 HWY 68E 7/1/2017 6/30/2018 (2024) 9,000.00 Y 24 mo 3

6/30/2021

Lease Law
Kentucky's Lease Law
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31 PR 8336 Y Imperial Waller Psychology N/N 343 Waller Ave 7/1/2020 06/30/2022 (2025) 19,062.50 Y 12 mo 3

32 PR 8342 Y Robert Berryman KY Transportation N/N 710 Phillips Lane, Lexington, KY 7/1/2018 6/30/2020 (2022) 14,400.00 Y 24 mo 1

33 PR 8353 N Brenda and Ray Shuler KYHP N/N Hwy 52 West Beattyville, KY 12/1/2017 6/30/2019 (2021) 3,300.00 Y 12 mo 2

34 PR8359 Y Stockyard, LLC Beh. Health, Aux, 
Svs N/N 845 Angliana 8/1/2014 6/30/2016 (2022) 431,402.04 Y 24 mo 3

35 PR 8360 Y Creech & Stafford HR, Benefits, Knw 
Your RX N/N 210 Malabu Drive, Lexington 4/15/2015 6/30/2016 (2022) 53,270.00 Y 24 mo 3

36 PR 8361 + 
addendum N Hugh Sims III CoN N/N 317 East Main Street Wilmore 11/17/2020 6/30/2022(2025) 13,800.00 Y 12mo 6

37 PR 8362 N KY River District Health Department KYHP Y/N 115 East Main Street Whitesburg 7/1/2019 6/30/2020 (2024) 2,900.00 Y 12 mo 4

38 PR 8365 N Pinehead, LLC BH N/N 300 Pinecrest Dr Morehead, KY 7/1/2020 6/30/2022 (2023) 13,200.00 Y 12 mo 1

39 PR 8366 Y WG Holdings, TN, LLC UK HealthCare N/N 1648 McGrathiana, Lexington, KY 6/21/2015 6/30/2016 (2023)
notice of termination 6/30/21 209,673.75 Y 12 mo 7

40 PR 8367 N Hopkins County Health Department Dental Clinic N/N Dan A. Martin Dental Clinic site 7/1/2019 6/30/2020 (2025) 13,300.00 Y 12 mo 5

41 PR 8369 Y Switzer CoN N/N 2265 Harrodsburg Rd Lexington 7/1/2020 6/30/2022 (2025) 56,700.00 Y 12 mo 3

42 PR 8370 N Weichert CoA Farm Analysis N/N 1990 Louisville Rd, Bowling Green, KY 7/1/2019 6/30/2020 (2023) 14,476.00 Y 12 mo 3

43 PR 8372 Y Regency Office Court CoN N/N 2201 Regency Rd, Lexington, KY 12/1/2019 6/30/2020 (2023) 77,004.00 Y 12 mo 3

44 PR 8373 N Hardy Rentals KYHP N/N 151 Richmond Rd Irvine, KY 7/1/2020 6/30/2022 (2025) 3,300.00 Y 12 mo 3

45 PR 8374 Y Southcreek CE Central N/N 2365 Harrodsburg Rd Lexington, KY 2/1/2016 6/30/2016 (2022) 74,925.00 Y 24 mo 3

46 PR 8376 N The Center for Rural Development CoA Nutrition N/N 2292 South Highway 27, Somerset, KY 42501 10/15/2015 year to year ongoing 2,400.00 Y YTY n/a

47 PR 8377 +A N Marshall County Board of Health CoD Y/N 267 Slickback Road Benton, KY 42025 5/1/2016 6/30/2016 (2022) 67,201.80 Y 24 mo 3

48 PR 8379 Y Alidade Bull Lea Coldstream 
Admin/RES N/N 1500 Bull Lea Suite 100 Lexington, KY 3/1/2016 6/30/2018 (2021) 47,610.00 Y 12 mo 3

49 PR 8380 Y Alidade Bull Lea Internal Audit N/N 1500 Bull Lea Suite 201 Lexington, KY 3/8/2016 6/30/2018 (2021) 85,320.00 Y 12 mo 3

50 PR 8381 Y Alidade Bull Lea Budget N/N 1500 Bull Lea Suite 210 Lexington, KY 5/1/2016 6/30/2018 (2021) 61,866.00 Y 12 mo 3

51 PR 8384 Y Creech & Stafford Property Group. Inc. Philanthropy N/N 210 Malabu Drive Lexington, KY 1/1/2019 6/30/2020 (2026) 128,265.30 Y 24 mo 3

52 PR 8390 N Brighton Properties, Inc CoA Nutrition N/N 11 Shelby Street Florence, KY 10/13/2016 6/30/2018 (2021) 17,505.39 Y 12 mo 3

53 PR 8392 Y Alidade Bull Lea Social Work N/N 1500 Bull Lea Ste 194 Lexington KY 5/25/2017 6/30/2018 (2022) 93,852.00 Y 12 mo 4

54 PR 8393 Y Alidade Bull Lea Nutrition N/N 1500 Bull Lea Ste 120 Lexington KY 5/25/2017 6/30/2018 (2022) 89,586.00 Y 12 mo 4

55 PR 8394 Y Imperial Waller SBD N/N 343 Waller Ave  Lexington KY 5/15/2017 6/30/2018 (2022)            
Notice of termination 6/30/21 25,326.00 Y 12 mo 4

56 PR 8395 N Lawrence County Fiscal Court CoA Nutrition Y/N 180 Bulldog Lane 7/1/2020 6/30/2022 (2024) 3,600.65 Y 24 mo 1

57 PR 8397 N Jefferson County Farm Bureau CoA café N/N 4200 Gardiner View AVE 5/1/2017 06/30/2017 (2022) 17,250.00 Y 12 mo 5

58 PR 8399 N Medical Center of Bowling Green CoM N/N 347 U.S. Highway 31-W Bypass, Bowling Green 7/1/2018 6/30/2020 (2026) 696,000.00 Y 24 mo 3

59 PR 8401 Y Malabu Realty HDI N/N 2358 Nicholasville Rd 9/1/2017 06/30/2018 (2024) 54,510.00 Y 24 mo 3

60 PR 8404 N Hopkins County Health Department CoD Y/N 412 N Kentucky Ave 7/1/2020 06/30/2021 (2025) 13,300.00 Y 12 mo 5
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61 PR 8405 N Phillip Tackett Epidemiology N/N 749 W First St Morehead 10/1/2017 06/30/2019 (2022) 7,801.20 Y 12 mo 3

62 PR 8406 N Centrl CIO N/N 329 NE Couch St Portland 10/29/2020 month to month ongoing 15,300.00 Y MTM n/a

63 PR 8407 N Green River District Health Department CAFE N/N 1501 Breckenridge - Owensboro 4/9/2020 6/30/2021 1,920.00 N N/A

64 PR 8408 Y Imperial Waller Psychology N/N 343 Waller Avenue, Ste. 303 6/1/2018 6/30/2020 (2022) 16,165.80 Y 12 mo 2

65 PR 8410 Y 465 E High St, LLC Behavioral Health N/N 465 East High Street, Suite 200 11/1/2018 6/30/2020 (2023) 47,018.24 Y 12 mo 3

66 PR 8411 Y Commonwealth of KY - ESH Beyond Birth Y/N 1382 Bull Lea Road 10/1/2018 6/30/2021 141,450.00 N YTY

67 PR 8415 Y Imperial Waller Psychology N/N 343 Waller Ave Suite 301 2/1/2019 6/30/2020 (2024) 16,775.00 Y 24 mo 2

68 PR 8417 Y Bicknell & Cravens OB-GYN N/N 333 Waller Avenue Suite 240 6/1/2019 6/30/2020(2023) 23,302.95 Y 12 mo 3

69 PR 8418 N Gateway District Health Dept Be. Health Y/N 730 West Main Street 3/1/2019 6/30/20 (2024) 8,400.00 Y 24 mo 2

70 PR 8419 Y Wellington Partners RX N/N 531 Wellington Way 6/1/2020 6/30/2020(2026) 1,066,882.52 Y 24 mo 3

71 PR 8421 N Madisonville Community College CAFE Y/N 2000 College Street Madisonville, KY 1/1/2019 6/30/20 (2023) 1,800.00 Y 12 mo 3

72 PR 8422 N Bee & Clover CEDIK N/N 11 S. Main Street Winchester, KY 5/15/2019 6/30/20(2021) 14,400.00 Y 24 mo 1

73 PR 8426 Y WG Holdings UKHCIT N/N 1648 McGrathiana 11/20/2019 6/30/2020 (2026) 626,587.50 Y 24 mo 3

74 PR 8429 Y RWPH CAFÉ/Equine N/N 1509 Bull Lea 7/10/2019 2023 103,612.68 N N/A

75 PR 8430 Y 300 W Vine LLC Philanthropy N/N 300 West Vine St Ste 1600 7/1/2020 6/30/2022 (2028) 188,560.24 Y 24 mo 3

76 PR 8443 N Leslie Co. HD C2H Y/N 78 Maple Street Hyden, KY 10/1/2019 6/30/2022 4,200.00 N N/A

77 PR 8444 N Letcher Co HD C2H Y/N 115 East Main Street Whitesburg 10/1/2019 6/30/2022 4,200.00 N N/A

78 PR 8447 N Jennifer Sheets C2H N/N 212 Riverside Drive, West Liberty, KY 1/1/2021 6/30/2022 7,200.00 N N/A

79 PR 8448 N TRIO Group-EHC WJCOIN N/N 1239 Woodland Dr Elizabethtown 12/1/2019 6/30/2020 (2025) 21,424.50 Y 12 mo 5

80 PR 8450 Y Imperial Waller Psychology N/N 343 Waller Ave, Ste 300 2/1/2020 6/30/2022 (2024) 21,960.00 Y 12 mo 2

81 PR 8451 N Gwynne Five HEAL N/N 119 Fairfield Avenue Bellevue KY 1/1/2020 6/30/2020 (2023) 92,096.28 Y 12 mo 3

82 PR 8452 N Danville First, LLC HEAL N/N 236 W Main St 3/1/2020 6/30/22 (2025) 15,820.00 Y 12 mo 3

83 PR 8453 N The Skytower HEAL N/N 1212 Bath Ave Ste 260 Ashland, KY 2/10/2020 6/30/2022 (2024) 44,763.92 Y 12 mo 2

84 PR 8454 N KRFDC HEAL N/N 311 Spangler Drive Richmond, KY 12/1/2020 6/30/2022 25,812.00 N N/A

85 PR 8455 N KCTCS (Big Sandy) HEAL Y/N Big Sandy Campus, Prestonsburg, KY 5/1/2020 6/30/2022 (2026) 13,750.00 Y 12 mo 6

86 PR 8456 Y Coldstream Ventures One, LLC SAL N/N 1517 Bull Lea Ste 150 3/23/2020 6/30/2020 (2022) 60,299.00 Y 12 mo 2

87 PR 8457 N Laurel Co HD IDO Y/N 535 Whitley Avenue London, KY 1/13/2020 MTM 4,200.00 Y MTM

88 PR 8458 N Old Wolfe County Courthouse C2H Y/N 16 Court Street Campton, KY 12/1/2020 6/30/2022 4,200.00 N N/A

89 PR 8459 N KIDDOC Properties HES N/N 112 Fairfield Hill Rd Bloomfield KY 4/1/2020 6/30/2022 3,600.00 N N/A

90 PR 8461 Y RWPH Investments, LLC Psychology N/N 1509 Bull Lea Rd 8/1/2020 6/30/2022 (2027) 35,718.75 Y 12 mo 5
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91 PR 8468 N City of Benham BH N/N 227 Main Street, Benham, KY 2/1/2021 6/30/2022 (2028) 4,800.00 Y 24 mo 3

92 PR 8471 N LCCC, Inc EDP N/N 1300 W Muhammad Ali Blvd Louisville 2/1/2021 6/30/2022 (2024) 10,800.00 Y 24 mo 1

93 PR 8475 N  Story Spaces, LLC EDO N/N 900 E. Main Street Louisville, KY 40206 6/1/2021 3/31/2022 8,280.00 N N/A

94 PR 8479 N Jeff & Phyllis Pendleton CAFE N/N 628 Deerfield Dr Versailles, KY 40383 6/10/2021 5/31/2022 22,200.00 N N/A
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
 
 
 
Board of Trustees and Audit Committee 
University of Louisville 
Louisville, Kentucky 
                                                             and 
Kentucky Auditor of Public Accounts 
Frankfort, Kentucky 
              and 
Secretary of Finance and Administration Cabinet 
Department of Facilities Management of the  
Commonwealth of Kentucky 
Frankfort, Kentucky 
              and 
Governor of Kentucky 
Frankfort, Kentucky 
              and 
Council on Postsecondary Education 
Frankfort, Kentucky 
 
 
We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the University of 
Louisville and Affiliated Corporations (University) and it’s aggregate discretely presented component 
units, which comprise the statement of net positions as of June 30, 2021, and the related statement of 
revenues, expenses and changes in net position and the statement of cash flows, for the year then 
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 
October 19, 2021. Our report includes a reference to other auditors who audited the financial 
statements of the University of Louisville Health, Inc., the University of Louisville Real Estate 
Foundation, Inc. and University of Louisville Foundation, Inc. and Affiliates, as described in our report 
on the University’s financial statements. 
 
In connection with our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the University 
failed to comply with the provisions of KRS 56.800 through 56.823, KRS 48.111 and KRS 48.190 as 
well as the Model Program Checklist for Lease Law Compliance for Postsecondary Education 
Institutions, insofar as they relate to accounting matters. However, our audit was not directed primarily 
toward obtaining knowledge of such noncompliance. Accordingly, had we performed additional 
procedures, other matters may have come to our attention regarding the University's noncompliance 
with the above-referenced provisions, insofar as they relate to accounting matters. 



Board of Trustees and Audit Committee 
University of Louisville 

 

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. 
The Schedule of New and Renewed Real Property Leases is presented for the purposes of additional 
analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  
 
In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial 
statements as a whole. 
 
This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Trustees, the Audit Committee 
and management of the University of Louisville and is not intended and should not be used by anyone 
other than these specified parties. 
 
 
 

 
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 

St. Louis, Missouri 
October 19, 2021 



UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE 
SCHEDULE OF NEW AND RENEWED REAL PROPERTY LEASES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 
 
 

 

Lease Number Building Description Lease Description Current Start Date Current End Date
Current Rent 

(yearly)
BLK‐L00026 Central Receiving/Stockroom Building ‐ BLK‐L00026 ‐ 1901 S FLOYD ST, Louisville, KY 7/1/2021 6/30/2024 114,156.00       
BLK‐L00036 Owensboro Cancer Center Building ‐ BLK‐L00036 ‐ 920 FREDRICA ST, Owensboro, KY 8/1/2000 6/30/2023 5,642.04           
BLK‐L00055 Human Resources & GHN Building ‐ BLK‐L00055 ‐ 1980 AUTHUR ST, Louisville, KY 11/5/1987 6/30/2022 81,198.96         
BLK‐L00062 Physical Plant Garage Building ‐ BLK‐L00062 ‐ 1820 ARTHUR ST, Louisville, KY 7/1/2021 6/30/2024 55,250.04         
BLK‐L00133 Fine Arts Parking Space Building ‐ BLK‐L00133 ‐ 100 E MAIN ST, Louisville, KY 6/1/2006 7/1/2031 2,640.00           
BLK‐L00153 Campus Health Building ‐ BLK‐L00153 ‐ 215 CENTRAL AVE, Louisville, KY 7/1/2009 6/30/2022 180,209.28       
BLK‐L00154 Brandeis School of Law/Legal Aid Society Building ‐ BLK‐L00154 ‐ 416 W MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD, Louisville, KY 7/1/2008 6/30/2022 15,183.00         
BLK‐L00229 Audit Services Building ‐ BLK‐L00229 ‐ 425 W LEE ST, Louisville, KY 7/1/2021 6/30/2024 77,460.00         
BLK‐L00252 Conn Center Building ‐ BLK‐L00252 ‐ 2929 S FLOYD ST, Louisville, KY 7/1/2021 6/30/2023 54,000.00         
BLK‐L00259 University Pointe Building ‐ BLK‐L00259 ‐ 2108 UNITY PL, Louisville, KY 7/1/2021 6/30/2022 3,979,271.00   
BLK‐L00259A Cardinal Towne Building ‐ BLK‐L00259A ‐ 325 W CARDINAL BLVD, Louisville, KY 8/2/2017 6/30/2021 4,299,002.00   
BLK‐L00259B Cardinal Towne Parking Building ‐ BLK‐L00259B ‐ 325 W CARDINAL BLVD PARKING, Louisville, KY 8/2/2017 6/30/2021 79,999.98         
BLK‐L00268 Speed School Garage Building ‐ BLK‐L00268 ‐ 1960 AND 1940 ARTHUR ST, Louisville, KY 7/1/2017 6/30/2022 105,208.40       
HSC‐L00020 Jewish Hospital Parking Garage Building ‐ HSC‐L00020 ‐ 620 E MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD, Louisville, KY 1/2/1997 7/31/2027 21,330.00         
HSC‐L00057 MedCenterOne Parking Building ‐ HSC‐L00057 ‐ BROADWAY/HANCOCK ST, Louisville, KY 12/11/2001 6/30/2022 33,000.00         
HSC‐L00096 Otolaryngology Department Building ‐ HSC‐L00096 ‐ 115 E KENTUCKY ST, Louisville, KY 8/1/2003 6/30/2022 40,038.72         
HSC‐L00157 Campus Health Building ‐ HSC‐L00157 ‐ 401 E CHESTNUT ST STE 110, Louisville, KY 6/1/2008 6/30/2022 52,113.12         
HSC‐L00174 Norton Academic Lease ‐ Pediatrics Building ‐ HSC‐L00174 ‐ 231 E CHESTNUT ST 2ND 5TH 6TH FL, Louisville, KY 9/1/2010 10/12/2021 1.00                   
HSC‐L00179 MedCenter One Building Building ‐ HSC‐L00179 ‐ 501 E BROADWAY, Louisville, KY 7/1/2012 6/30/2021 1,307,609.40   
HSC‐L00188 Norton Hospital ‐ Dept of Surgery Building ‐ HSC‐L00188 ‐ 601 S FLOYD ST STE 220A, Louisville, KY 2/19/2008 2/18/2022 1.00                   
HSC‐L00189 Norton Hospital ‐ Pediatric Surgery Building ‐ HSC‐L00189 ‐ 315 E BROADWAY STE 565, Louisville, KY 11/20/2006 11/19/2021 67,415.76         
HSC‐L00190 Norton Hospital ‐ Surgical Oncology Building ‐ HSC‐L00190 ‐ 315 E BROADWAY STE 310, Louisville, KY 10/31/2009 10/30/2021 97,020.00         
HSC‐L00214 KPD Building ‐ Nephrology & Child Neurology Building ‐ HSC‐L00214 ‐ 615 S PRESTON ST, Louisville, KY 7/1/2021 6/30/2022 69,793.56         
HSC‐L00220 Jouett Hall Building ‐ HSC‐L00220 ‐ 300 E MARKET ST STE 300, Louisville, KY 12/1/2013 6/30/2022 573,870.00       
HSC‐L00225 KY Cancer Center Bardstown Building ‐ HSC‐L00225 ‐ 810 MORTON AVE, Bardstown, KY 7/1/2021 6/30/2022 3,600.00           
HSC‐L00226 Dental Oncology Building ‐ HSC‐L00226 ‐ 529 S JACKSON ST, Louisville, KY 7/1/2021 6/30/2022 11,880.00         
HSC‐L00228 Optimal Aging Building ‐ HSC‐L00228 ‐ 300 E MARKET ST STE 200, Louisville, KY 1/1/2014 5/31/2021 117,910.50       
HSC‐L00231 Elizabethtown Dental Clinic Building ‐ HSC‐L00231 ‐ 120 HELMWOOD PLZ DR, Elizabethtown, KY 7/1/2014 6/30/2022 65,100.00         
HSC‐L00244 NIA Center Building ‐ HSC‐L00244 ‐ 2900 W BROADWAY ST, 3RD FL, Louisville, KY 11/10/2014 6/30/2022 20,055.96         
HSC‐L00245 Outpatient Care Building/Faculty Office Building ‐ HSC‐L00245 ‐ 401 E CHESTNUT ST STE 460, Louisville, KY 12/18/2014 12/31/2021 51,024.48         
HSC‐L00247 Norton Hospital ‐ Dept of Cardio & Thoracic Surgery Building ‐ HSC‐L00247 ‐ 231 E CHESTNUT ST 6TH FL, Louisville, KY 11/1/2014 10/31/2021 1.00                   
HSC‐L00249 Paducah Cancer Center Building ‐ HSC‐L00249 ‐ 412 ADAMS ST, Paducah, KY 8/27/2015 6/30/2022 9,000.00           
HSC‐L00262 Norton Hospital ‐ Department of Pediatrics Building ‐ HSC‐L00262 ‐ 601 S FLOYD ST STE 200 802, Louisville, KY 10/13/2017 10/12/2021 192,814.08       
HSC‐L00266 Youth Violence Prevention Resource Center Building ‐ HSC‐L00266 ‐ 2600 W BROADWAY, Louisville, KY 5/15/2018 6/30/2022 40,000.08         
HSC‐L00271 Neurosurgery Building ‐ HSC‐L00271 ‐ 225 ABRAHAM FLEXNER STE 204, Louisville, KY 10/16/2018 10/15/2023 46,194.48         
HSC‐L00279 Bowling Green Cancer Center Building ‐ HSC‐L00279 ‐ 2355 NASHVILLE RD, Bowling Green, KY 8/16/2019 8/15/2024 9,612.00           
HSC‐L00285 Building ‐ HSC‐L00285 ‐ 4810 ALBEN BARKLEY DR, Paducah, KY 7/1/2021 6/30/2022 1.00                   
HSC‐L00307 Ryan White Program Building ‐ HSC‐L00307 ‐ 1212 S 4TH ST, Louisville, KY 6/1/2021 5/31/2023 5,674.50           
ATH‐L00223 YUM Center Building ‐ ATH‐L00223 ‐ 1 ARENA PLZ, Louisville, KY 7/3/2008 9/30/2044 2,420,000.00   
ATH‐L00269 ESPN Studio Building ‐ ATH‐L00269 ‐ 1904 S FLOYD ST, Louisville, KY 6/14/2018 6/13/2028 82,875.00         
ATH‐L00297 The Nine Apartments Building ‐ ATH‐L00297 ‐ 1900 S FLOYD ST ‐ AFFILIATION, Louisville, KY 7/1/2021 6/30/2022 34,650.00         
ATH‐L00300 The Nine Apartments Building ‐ ATH‐L00300 ‐ 1900 S FLOYD ST, Louisville, KY 8/1/2021 7/31/2022 53,763.38         
ATH‐L00309A ULAA Soccer Practice Ground Lease ‐ Churchill Park Land ‐ ATH‐L00309A ‐ CHURCHILL PARK A, Louisville, KY 7/28/2017 7/31/2067 15,000.00         
ATH‐L00309B ULAA Soccer Practice ‐ Churchill ‐ Property Deed Land ‐ ATH‐L00309B ‐ CHURCHILL PARK B, Louisville, KY 7/31/2018 7/31/2027 50,000.00           





Additional Funding Coming to KIA Through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law 
 
The Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) provides additional funding for new programs to be administered 
through KIA’s Drinking Water and Clean Water State Revolving Loan programs.  Through the Drinking 
Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) there are 2 new programs which will provide funding to projects 
that address Lead Service Line Replacement (LSLR) and Emerging Contaminants (EC).  Through the Clean 
Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) there is 1 new program which will provide funding to projects that 
address Emerging Contaminants (EC).   
 
All new programs must be SRF eligible and will follow all SRF processes, including but limited to 
participation in the Call for Projects, invitations in rank order from a project priority list, Davis-Bacon wage 
determinations and a NEPA-like environmental review process. 
 
KIA and the Kentucky Division of Water (DOW) are planning to execute the new programs alongside the 
base SRF programs. These new programs will use the framework below. Additional information will be 
released as details unfold. 
 

o The FY 2023 Intended Use Plan (IUP) to be released in Spring 2022 will include information 
to allow utilities to get ready for the new programs, along with the SRF base program 
information.  

o The Call for Projects is usually in the range September to mid-December and projects are 
submitted through the WRIS system.  

o The projects will go to DOW for ranking and project review to produce the ranked list of 
eligible projects.  

o In the spring of 2023 KIA will begin invitations from that ranked project list from DOW. 
o Upon acceptance of the invitations, applicants will get their application material used to 

apply for SRF funding with KIA. 
o KIA will request all of the application documents, begin internal process of assigning 

projects to analysts, beginning project analysis, and making presentations to the KIA 
board for awards. 

 
Within this framework there are some details that KIA nor DOW know a timeframe for quite yet: 
 

o To produce the ranked list mentioned above, KY DOW needs the implementation 
guidance from US EPA, which the US EPA released 2 days ago.  

o DOW will use the implementation guidance to formulate ranking criteria and project 
scoring guidance with a public participation process.  

o Once finalized, the ranking criteria and scoring guidance will be available for the Call for 
Projects in Fall of 2022. 
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FACT SHEET 

Bipartisan Infrastructure Law:  
State Revolving Funds Implementation Memorandum 

March 2022 
 
President Biden signed the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) on November 15, 2021. The law’s investment in 
the water sector is nothing short of transformational. It includes $50 billion to the Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA) to strengthen the nation’s drinking water and wastewater systems—the single largest investment 
in clean water that the federal government has ever made. A significant portion of water infrastructure dollars 
will flow through the Clean Water and Drinking Water State Revolving Funds (SRFs), which represent a 
partnership between the Agency, states, tribes, territories, and local communities. EPA is committed to 
maximizing the impact of these funds in addressing urgent water challenges facing communities.  
 
EPA’s implementation memorandum provides information and guidelines on how EPA will administer the SRF 
capitalization grants appropriated to states under the law. The implementation memorandum is expected to be 
applicable to all five years of BIL appropriations. 
 

Provide Flexibility to Meet Local Water Needs  
A fundamental principle of the SRFs is the flexibility provided to states and borrowers to address a wide variety 
of local water quality and public health challenges. EPA continues to support and actively encourages flexibility 
in the implementation of SRF funding included in the BIL. With supplemental funding to the CWSRF and 
DWSRF—and creation of dedicated funding within the SRFs to tackle lead and emerging contaminants—states 
will have a great deal of flexibility in program administration.  
 

Increase Investment in Disadvantaged Communities 
A key priority of the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law is to ensure that disadvantaged communities benefit equitably 
from this historic investment in water infrastructure. Disadvantaged communities can include those with 
environmental justice concerns that often are low-income and communities of color. Disadvantaged 
communities experience, or are at risk of experiencing, disproportionately high exposure to pollution—whether 
in air, land, or water.  

The Bipartisan Infrastructure Law mandates that 49 percent of funds provided through the DWSRF General 
Supplemental Funding and the DWSRF Lead Service Line Replacement Funding must be provided as grants and 
forgivable loans to disadvantaged communities. The BIL also requires that at least 25 percent of funds provided 
through the DWSRF Emerging Contaminants Funding be provided as grants and forgivable loans to 
disadvantaged communities or public water systems serving fewer than 25,000 people. For the CWSRF, the law 
mandates that 49 percent of funds provided through the CWSRF General Supplemental Funding must be 
provided as grants and forgivable loans to communities that meet the state’s affordability criteria or certain 
project types, consistent with the Clean Water Act. To accomplish this, states may need to: 

• Evaluate and revise, as needed, the DWSRF disadvantaged community definition and CWSRF 
affordability criteria.  

• Evaluate the SRF priority point system for project ranking commensurate with need.  

• Use technical assistance funding to help disadvantaged communities identify needs and access funding.  

• Engage residents and community stakeholders in disadvantaged communities. 
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EPA will collaborate with state SRF programs to share models, examples, and build state capacity to target 
resources to disadvantaged communities.  
 

Make Rapid Progress on Lead Service Line Replacement 
The BIL contains a historic $15 billion in dedicated funding through the DWSRF for lead service line (LSL) 
identification and replacement. This funding is being provided to states with no match requirement. EPA will 
collaborate with state SRF programs to share models, guidance, and build state capacity to assist local 
communities and ensure lead service line funding is effectively and equitably deployed. DWSRF supplemental 
funding and base funding can be used for LSL identification and replacement. The implementation 
memorandum provides examples of eligible projects. Any project funded under this appropriation must replace 
the entire LSL, not just a portion, unless a portion has already been replaced.  
 

Address PFAS and Emerging Contaminants 
The BIL provides $5 billion through the SRFs to reduce people’s exposure to perfluoroalkyl and polyfluoroalkyl 
substances (PFAS) and other emerging contaminants through their drinking water and to help address 
discharges through wastewater and, potentially, nonpoint sources. By law, these funds must be distributed to 
communities entirely as forgivable loans or grants. States are not required to provide matching funds. This 
demonstrates an unprecedented commitment from Congress to addressing PFAS water contamination across 
the nation. The implementation memorandum provides a description of emerging contaminants for the SRF 
programs to use in evaluating project eligibility. 
  

Support Resilience and One Water Innovation 
One of the defining features of the State Revolving Funds is the broad range of eligible projects that states can 
fund to flexibly support priority needs. EPA encourages states to utilize the significant increase in SRF funding for 
infrastructure projects that make water systems more resilient to all threats—whether it is natural disasters, 
climate change, or threats such as bioterrorism and cyber-attacks. 
 

Support American Workers and Renew the Water Workforce 
The Bipartisan Infrastructure Law is not only an opportunity to reinvest in America’s water infrastructure, it is an 
opportunity to invest in the American worker. SRF projects are protected by Davis-Bacon prevailing wage 
requirements, consistent with federal law. BIL investments will create jobs in construction, operations and 
maintenance, and other family-supporting careers—at a pivotal moment when more than one-third of the 
water workforce will retire in the next five years. As it implements BIL, EPA is committed to working with states, 
tribes, and territories—as well as labor organizations, employers, and educators—to renew America’s water 
workforce and create good-paying jobs in communities across America.  
 

Cultivate Domestic Manufacturing  
Acting in a bipartisan fashion, Congress passed the Build America Buy America (BABA) Act in 2021, concurrently 
with the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law. Congress established this domestic preference program to create long-
term opportunities for domestic manufacturers and manufacturing jobs and build resilient domestic supply 
chains for a wide range of products. BABA expands existing American Iron and Steel (AIS) requirements for SRF 
recipients to include additional materials and manufactured goods. In the coming weeks, EPA plans to issue 
implementation procedures for BABA compliance for federal water infrastructure funding programs. EPA will 
work closely with states, tribes, and territories on technical assistance and training. 
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Fully Enforce Civil Rights  
Under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act, EPA has a responsibility to ensure that federal funds are not being used to 
subsidize discrimination based on race, color, or national origin. EPA’s nondiscrimination regulations prohibit 
recipients of EPA financial assistance from taking actions in their programs or activities that are intentionally 
discriminatory and/or have a discriminatory effect based on race, color, national origin, age, disability, or sex. 
EPA intends to carefully evaluate the implementation of SRF funding under the BIL to ensure compliance with 
civil rights laws.  
 

Refine State SRFs to Build the Pipeline of Projects 
EPA encourages states to strategically use funds from the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law as a catalyst to continue 
building and maintaining a robust project pipeline of SRF projects. EPA recommends states use practices already 
exemplified in some SRF programs, such as simplifying and streamlining their application process, using set-
asides and technical assistance to build capacity in small and disadvantaged systems, encouraging integrated 
and regional approaches, and increasing internal and external outreach about the new funding opportunities 
through the SRF programs.  
 

BIL SRF Funding Details 

SRF Funding Program Total Funding  State Match 
Additional 

Subsidy Eligible for Additional Subsidy   

Clean Water SRF 
Supplemental $11,713,000,000  

10% in 2022 & 2023 

49% 

Assistance recipients that meet 
the state’s affordability criteria 
or project types as described in 
section 603(i) of the CWA. 20% in 2024 - 2026 

Drinking Water SRF 
Supplemental  $11,713,000,000  

10% in 2022 & 2023 

49% Disadvantaged Communities 20% in 2024 - 2026 

Clean Water Emerging 
Contaminants $1,000,000,000  0% 100% No restriction 

Drinking Water Emerging 
Contaminants $4,000,000,000  0% 100% 

25% for Disadvantaged 
Communities or Public Water 
Systems Serving Fewer Than 
25,000 Persons 

Drinking Water Lead $15,000,000,000  0% 49% Disadvantaged Communities 

 



www.uswateralliance.orgOffice of Water

Clean Water and Drinking Water State 
Revolving Funds and the 

Bipartisan Infrastructure Law



Office of Water

Disclaimer
EPA developed this presentation as a community-focused, high-level overview of the Clean Water and Drinking Water State Revolving Funds 
(SRFs) and eligibilities related to the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) of 2021. Some content has been generalized for clarity. This is not 
guidance for EPA or state SRF managers or staff.



• Signed by President Biden on November 15, 2021. 

• Historic investment in key programs and initiatives implemented by the U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency to build safer, healthier, cleaner communities.

• Includes $50 billion to the EPA to strengthen the nation’s drinking water and 
wastewater systems – the single largest investment in water that the federal 
government has ever made.

• Approximately $43.4B of this funding through the existing CWSRFs and DWSRFs.

Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL)

Office of Water
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BIL Implementation Key Priorities

• Provide Flexibility to Meet Local Water 
Needs

• Increase Investment in Disadvantaged
Communities

• Make Rapid Progress on Lead Service 
Line Replacement

• Address PFAS and Emerging 
Contaminants

• Support Resilience and One Water 
Innovation

• Support American Workers and Renew 
the Water Workforce

• Cultivate Domestic Manufacturing
• Fully Enforce Civil Rights
• Refine State SRFs to Build the Pipeline 

of Projects
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Available State Revolving Fund (SRF) Funding in the BIL
Appropriation FY 2022 ($) FY 2023 ($) FY 2024 ($) FY 2025 ($) FY 2026 ($) Five Year Total ($)

CWSRF General 
Supplemental

1,902,000,000 2,202,000,000 2,403,000,000 2,603,000,000 2,603,000,000 11,713,000,000 

CWSRF Emerging 
Contaminants

100,000,000 225,000,000 225,000,000 225,000,000 225,000,000 1,000,000,000 

DWSRF General 
Supplemental

1,902,000,000 2,202,000,000 2,403,000,000 2,603,000,000 2,603,000,000 11,713,000,000 

DWSRF Emerging 
Contaminants

800,000,000 800,000,000 800,000,000 800,000,000 800,000,000 4,000,000,000 

DWSRF Lead Service 
Line Replacement

3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000 15,000,000,000 

5
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BIL Implementation Memo
Cover Memo

Attachment 1 – BIL Funding Implementation
• CWSRF General Supplemental Funding
• CWSRF Emerging Contaminants Funding
• DWSRF General Supplemental Funding
• DWSRF Emerging Contaminants Funding
• DWSRF Lead Service Line Replacement Funding

Attachment 2 – CWSRF Base Program Implementation
The BIL amends the CWA to include new provisions applicable to the base CWSRF programs and unless 
otherwise directed, applicable to projects funded in whole or in part with funds made available by BIL. 

Attachment 3 – DWSRF Base Program Implementation
The BIL amends the SDWA to include new provisions applicable to the base DWSRF programs and unless 
otherwise directed, applicable to projects funded in whole or in part with funds made available by BIL. 

6



What are the SRFs?

• The Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) is a federal-state program that 
provides funding and financing to wastewater and storm water systems for a 
wide range of infrastructure projects.

• The Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) is a federal-state program 
that provides funding and financing to public water systems for wide range of 
drinking water infrastructure projects and activities.

State Revolving Funds: Overview

Office of Water
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CWSRF Funding in the BIL: Overview
• EPA is making $12,713,000,000 in additional capitalization grants available 

to the state CWSRFs over the next five years.
• Most of this money may fund any project eligible under the CWSRF; some 

funding is targeted towards projects focused on “emerging contaminants.”
• States have the authority to waive repayment on some of this new funding 

(e.g., forgive some or all of the loan’s principal or provide grants).

9

Clean Water for Communities $12.7 billion

General: Clean Water State Revolving Funds $11.7 billion

Addressing Emerging Contaminants: Clean Water SRFs $1 billion
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CWSRF 2% Technical Assistance Reserve
• BIL created a new eligible use of the CWSRF.

• States may use up to 2% of this funding to nonprofit organizations or 
state, regional, interstate, or municipal entities to provide technical 
assistance to rural, small, and tribal publicly owned treatment works 
(POTWs).

10
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Who is Eligible to Use the CWSRF?
• Municipalities, intermunicipal, interstate, or state agencies.

• Nonprofit entities*

• Private, for-profit entities*

• Watershed groups*

• Community groups*

• Homeowner's associations*

• Individuals*

11

*Some states do not fund private systems/private entities.
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What Type of Projects Can Be Funded by the CWSRF?
• Construction of publicly owned treatment 

works
• Nonpoint source projects
• National estuary program projects 
• Decentralized wastewater treatment 

systems (i.e., septic systems and tanks)
• Stormwater projects (gray and green 

infrastructure)
• Water conservation and efficiency

• Watershed pilot projects
• Energy efficiency projects
• Water reuse projects
• Security measures at POTWs 
• Planning
• Technical assistance

12

https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2016-07/documents/overview_of_cwsrf_eligibilities_may_2016.pdf

For the CWSRF Emerging Contaminants Funding 
These types of projects can be funded if they address 

emerging contaminants – defined in the memo! 
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CWSRF BIL Fund Eligibilities
Emerging Contaminant Funds 
• Eligible: CWSRF-eligible projects that address substances and 

microorganisms, including manufactured or naturally occurring physical, 
chemical, biological, radiological, or nuclear materials, which are known or 
anticipated in the environment, that may pose newly identified or re-
emerging risks to human health, aquatic life, or the environment.

• Not Eligible: Projects that address contaminants with water quality criteria 
established by EPA under CWA section 304(a), except for PFAS ​.

13
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DWSRF Funding in the BIL: Overview
• EPA is making $30,713,000,000 in 

additional capitalization grants 
available to the state DWSRFs over the 
next five years.

• Some of this money may fund any 
project eligible under the DWSRF; some 
funding is targeted towards projects 
focused on PFAS and “emerging 
contaminants;” some funding is 
targeted towards the identification and 
replacement of lead service lines.

• States have the authority to waive 
repayment on some of this new 
funding (e.g., forgive some or all of the 
loan’s principal or provide grants).

15

Safe Drinking Water $30.7 
billion

Lead Service Line Replacement: 
Drinking Water SRF

$15 billion

General: Drinking Water SRF $11.7 billion

Addressing Emerging 
Contaminants: Drinking Water 
SRF

$4 billion
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Who is Eligible to Use the DWSRF?
• Public or private* community water systems

• A system serving at least 15 service connections used by 
year-round residents, or regularly serves at least 25 year-
round residents

• Nonprofit non-community water systems
• Including schools, publicly-owned campgrounds, parks, 

churches

16

*Some states do not fund private systems/private entities.
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What Type of Projects Can Be Funded by the DWSRF?

• Drinking water treatment projects
• Drinking water transmission and 

distribution projects
• Drinking water source projects
• Storage projects

• Consolidation of water systems
• Creation of new systems
• Planning and design projects
• Technical Assistance

17

https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2019-10/documents/dwsrf_eligibility_handbook_june_13_2017_updated_508_versioni.pdf

For the DWSRF Emerging Contaminants Funding 
These types of projects can be funded if they address emerging 

contaminants – defined in the memo! 
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DWSRF BIL Fund Eligibilities
Emerging Contaminant/PFAS Funds 
• Eligible: DWSRF-eligible projects for which the primary purpose is to 

address PFAS or contaminants on any of EPA’s Contaminant Candidate 
Lists (CCL).

• Not Eligible: Projects for which the primary purpose is to address 
contaminant(s) with a National Primary Drinking Water Regulation
(with PFAS exception).

18

https://www.epa.gov/ground-water-and-drinking-water/national-primary-drinking-water-regulations
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DWSRF BIL Fund Eligibilities
Lead Service Line Replacement Funds
• Eligible: lead service line inventories; removal and replacement of 

lead service lines, galvanized service lines (currently or previously 
downstream of lead components), lead goosenecks, pigtails, and 
connectors; planning and design for those infrastructure projects.

• Any project involving the replacement of a lead service line must 
replace the entire lead service line, not just a portion, unless a 
portion has already been replaced.

19
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Increasing Investment in Disadvantaged Communities  
• Use of Additional Subsidy (forgiveness of principal or grants)

• 49% must go to disadvantaged communities/address affordability (DWSRF + 
CWSRF Supplemental, DWSRF Lead Service Line Funding)

• At least 25% must go to disadvantaged communities or public water systems 
serving less than 25,000 people (DWSRF Emerging Contaminants)

• Disadvantaged Community Definition and Affordability Criteria
• Each state is responsible for setting the definition of disadvantaged 

community definition and affordability criteria 
• EPA provides recommendations for revising these definitions in the memo

• Technical Assistance funding
• Utilize full 2% set-aside in DWSRF and CWSRF for TA

20
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How Can Communities Help Implement the BIL?
• Share ideas for getting SRF funding to disadvantaged communities and 

environmental justice communities. 
• Provide recommendations for what type of technical assistance is needed to 

help communities prepare and apply for SRF assistance.
• Develop capital development plans to address critical infrastructure needs.
• Work early with your state to get projects on the Intended Use Plan.
• Participate in state public process for developing SRF Intended Use Plans.

22
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How Can Non-Profit Organizations Help Implement the BIL?

• Provide community education and outreach to identify, prioritize and 
solve water issues, especially to disadvantaged communities.

• Provide technical assistance to communities for project planning and 
design.

• Assist communities in the application process with state SRF programs.
• Work with states to generate robust project pipelines.
• Connect communities to various funding options.
• Assist in project implementation and community engagement.
• Promote SRF program benefits.

23
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How Do I Apply for SRF funding? 

• Develop your plans and identify needs.
• Develop a capital improvement plan.
• State SRFs may provide planning and development assistance.

• Engage with your state SRF program.
• Each state has a process and timeline for applications.
• Discuss funding options (SRF base, SRF BIL, state funding, etc.) to build a plan for 

your community.

• Build an ongoing relationship with the state SRF.
• BIL funds are over FY 2022-2026.
• Base SRF programs are ongoing. 

24



• CWSRF: https://www.epa.gov/cwsrf

• State CWSRF contacts

• DWSRF: https://www.epa.gov/dwsrf

• State DWSRF contacts

• BIL: https://www.epa.gov/infrastructure

• More engagements, trainings, and webinars on this important funding source 
will be coming soon! Please check back for more information.

SRF and BIL Information

Office of Water
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https://www.epa.gov/cwsrf
https://www.epa.gov/cwsrf/state-cwsrf-program-contacts
https://www.epa.gov/dwsrf
https://www.epa.gov/dwsrf/state-dwsrf-website-and-contacts
https://www.epa.gov/infrastructure
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# SRF Topic Question Answer
Date Q&A  

Added

1.1 CW
2% CWSRF TA 
reserve

Are the CWSRF 2% technical assistance funds subject 
to cash draw proportionality rules?

The 2% technical assistance funds are an eligible type of CWSRF assistance. When any funds are drawn from a CWSRF 
capitalization grant (including funds for this purpose), the CWSRF proportionality rules, as provided in the regulations, apply. 3/21/2022

1.2 CW
2% CWSRF TA 
reserve

Must CWSRF technical assistance result in a future 
CWSRF-funded project? 

No. Technical assistance provided through the CWSRF does not need to result in a future CWSRF-funded project, but must 
meet the requirements of section 603(k) of the Clean Water Act. 3/21/2022

2.1 Both
Additional 
Subsidization

Do the additional subsidy mandates made 
permanent in the BIL (12% floor for the DWSRF and 
10% for the CWSRF) apply to supplemental 
appropriations in the BIL?

No. BIL provides specific percentages of required additional subsidization under each BIL supplemental funding pot. For the 
CWSRF General, DWSRF General, and DWSRF LSLR pots, Congress specifically overrode (via the "notwithstanding" language) 
the statutory percentages contained in CWA section 603(i)(3)(B) and SDWA section 1452(d)(2) to require different percentages 
of additional subsidy from those three appropriations. This directs states to use the percentages of additional subsidy in BIL for 
those CWA 603(i) and SDWA 1452(d) purposes, instead of the percentages in the underlying laws. 3/21/2022

2.2 Both
Additional 
Subsidization

What is the time frame for meeting the BIL additional 
subsidy requirement?

States must make commitments (i.e., they must sign assistance agreements, such as loans or grants, with eligible recipients), 
including additional subsidization funds, within one year after the receipt of each capitalization grant payment from EPA. The 
additional subsidy requirement for a given year’s appropriation is considered to be met when the amount of subsidy funds 
specified in the appropriation have been disbursed. If the required amount of subsidy is not disbursed once construction is 
completed on all projects, the state must allocate the remaining subsidy to another eligible project. 3/21/2022

2.3 DW
Additional 
Subsidization

Can the DWSRF set-asides for the BIL DWSRF General 
and LSLR funds be taken out of the 49% additional 
subsidy portion (rather than the  repayable 
portion?). 

States must use 49% of the capitalization grant award as additional subsidy under the BIL DWSRF General and LSLR pots. States 
may  use up to approximately 31% of those capitalization grant awards for set-asides. If states take the full set-asides, that 
leaves approximately 20% of funds for the states to use as repayable financing. Both percentages are based upon the 
capitalization grant award amoun received by the state. 3/21/2022

2.4 Both
Additional 
Subsidization

Can a state apply for only the 49% additional subsidy 
dollars without taking the 51% loan funds?

No, the BIL statute does not allow this. The additional subisidy percentage is based upon the capitalization grant amount 
received by the state. 3/21/2022

2.5 Both
Additional 
Subsidization

Is the BIL CWSRF General, BIL DWSRF General, and 
BIL DWSRF LSLR additional subsidy requirement 
(49%) an exact amount, or a floor or ceiling?

The BIL requires states to provide an exact amount of additional subsidy. States must give exactly 49% of the capitalization 
grant award to eligible entities as principal forgiveness or grants (or any combination of these). However, states may take 
DWSRF set-asides from the remaining 51% of funds, and some of these DWSRF set-aside funds may be used for LSL inventories 
and LSLR-related technical assistance. 3/21/2022

3.1 CW Allotments

Will the state CWSRF allocations change following 
results of the Clean Watersheds Needs Survey 
(CWNS)?

No. The CWSRF state allocations are strictly defined by the Clean Water Act (CWA) and barring a statutory change by Congress, 
EPA cannot update the CWA allotment formula to reflect the results of the latest Clean Watersheds Needs Survey. 3/21/2022

4.1 Both Cash Draws

May a state SRF provide advance payments to a SRF 
assistance recipient (e.g., a water or wastewater 
system)? 

No. Per regulation at 40 CFR §35.3155(d)(2) and 40 CFR §35.3565(a)(1), SRF assistance recipients (an eligible recipient such as a  
water or wastewater system) must first incur a cost  associated with an executed assistance agreement for the state SRF to 
have the authority to draw capitalization grant funds from the Treasury and disburse those funds to the assistance recipient. 
The assistance recipient need not  have paid for the cost with their own funds first; instead, the assistance recipient can 
immediately forward the (unpaid) invoice to the state SRF for prompt review and disbursal of funds. Therefore, there is no 
need for SRF assistance recipients to pay for the invoices with their own funds first. 3/21/2022

5.1 DW
DWSRF Set-
asides

What happens to the reserved set-aside authority 
after the end of new BIL appropriations and when all 
BIL funds are expended? 

To use reserved BIL set-aside authority in future years, states may use funds from both BIL and base DWSRF capitalization 
grants. In other words, the use of reserved BIL set-aside fund authority  is not limited to actual BIL funds. For example, a state 
DWSRF may  reserve set-asides authority under the FY 2022 BIL DWSRF LSLR capitalization grant and make use of that reserved 
authority under the FY 2024 BIL DWSRF LSLR capitlization grant, or out of the FY 2024 base capitalization grant (for BIL DWSRF 
LSLR set-asides eligible activities). 3/21/2022

6.1 DW Eligibilities

Is bottled or trucked-in water an eligible DWSRF 
expense, from either the revolving loan fund or the 
set-asides? 

No. The purchase of bottled or trucked-in water is not an eligible use of funds under the DWSRF. By law (SDWA 1452(a)(2)(B)), 
DWSRF funds can only be used to “facilitate compliance with national primary drinking water regulations (NPDWRs) applicable 
to the system.” EPA regulations at 40 CFR 35.3520(b) describe the types of projects eligible for DWSRF funding, and all involve 
infrastructure. Bottled or trucked-in water is not a capital investment nor does it help drinking water systems achieve or 
maintain SDWA compliance, the central purpose of the DWSRF.  Given that bottled or trucked in water does not help build the 
technical, managerial, nor financial capacity of water systems, it is also not an eligible expense under the DWSRF set-asides.

State DWSRFs may fund limited infrastructure (from the revolving loan fund) that may be necessary for trucked-in water (i.e., 
storage, piping or tap stands) during a “do not drink” order or other emergency situation, as long as the public water system 
will own that infrastructure and takes out the assistance agreement with the state DWSRF for the infrastructure. 3/21/2022

6.2 DW Eligibilities

Are owners of private wells and capital work at 
private wells (e.g., repair or installation of a private 
well) eligible for DWSRF assistance?

No. This is not an eligible use of funds under the DWSRF. By law (SDWA 1452(a)(2)(B)), DWSRF funds can only go to public 
water systems, and public water systems can only use DWSRF funds to “facilitate compliance with national primary drinking 
water regulations (NPDWRs) applicable to the system.” Work on a private well – which is by definition not part of a public 
water system – does not help a public water system meet the NPDWRs standards. Private wells are not connected to public 
water systems, nor are private well owner customers of public water systems. Further, private wells are not regulated under 
the SDWA and are thus not subject to the NPDWRs. 

However, public water systems may get DWSRF financing to extend service to those who were previously on private wells. 
DWSRF assistance is also available to create new  public water systems (i.e., a new public water system composed of customers 
who were previously on private wells). 3/21/2022

6.3 DW Eligibilities Is water sampling an eligible DWSRF expense?

Sometimes. States may use the DWSRF set-asides to conduct special (non-routine) monitoring to establish a baseline
understanding of a contaminant of concern (e.g., PFAS). Note that routine compliance monitoring and operations and 
maintenance expenses are statutorily prohibited (see SDWA 1452(a)(2)). 3/21/2022

6.4 DW Eligibilities
Is sampling at a private well an eligible DWSRF 
expense?

Sometimes. States cannot provide funds to private well owners for sampling. However, states may offer public water systems 
funding under the DWSRF set-asides for non-routine, not-compliance-related sampling at private wells to determine potential 
sources of contamination of the public water system's source water. The public water system may share the sampling results 
with the private well owners. Note that routine compliance monitoring and operations and maintenance expenses are 
statutorily prohibited (see SDWA 1452(a)(2)). 3/21/2022

6.5 DW Eligibilities

Can states use the BIL DWSRF Emerging Contaminant 
pot for projects for which the primary purpose is to 
address a contaminant with an established national 
primary drinking water regulation (NPDWR) 
maximum contaminant level (MCL) in situations 
where the state has a more strict (i.e., lower) MCL?

No. For a project or activity to be eligible for funding under the BIL DWSRF Emerging Contaminant appropriation, it must be 
otherwise DWSRF eligible, and the primary purpose must be to address emerging contaminants in drinking water with a focus 
on perfluoroalkyl and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS). Projects that address any contaminant listed on any of EPA’s 
Contaminant Candidate Lists are eligible (i.e., CCL1 – draft CCL5). 

States may use the BIL DWSRF General or DWSRF base program funding for projects that address regulated contaminants 
where the state has set a more strict MCL. 3/21/2022

Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) State Revolving Fund (SRF) Questions & Answers

1 Updated March 21, 2022



# SRF Topic Question Answer
Date Q&A  

Added

6.6 DW Eligibilities Is premise plumbing eligible for BIL DWSRF funding?

No, replacement of premise plumbing is not eligible for BIL or base DWSRF funding. SDWA 1452(a)(2)(B) says, “Financial 
assistance under this section may be used by a public water system only for expenditures (including expenditures for planning, 
design, siting, and associated preconstruction activities, or for replacing or rehabilitating aging treatment, storage, or 
distribution facilities of public water systems, but not including monitoring, operation, and maintenance expenditures) of a 
type or category which the Administrator has determined, through guidance, will facilitate compliance with national primary 
drinking water regulations applicable to the system under section 300g–1 of this title or otherwise significantly further the 
health protection objectives of this subchapter.” 

Premise plumbing is not part of a public water system. It is not owned, maintained, or controlled by the public water system. 
Therefore, the DWSRF generally cannot fund anything beyond the service line. 

However, there are instances in which schools themselves are public water systems. In cases where schools themselves are 
public water systems, the school owns all of its premise plumbing and that plumbing is part of its system. In those cases, 
replacement of that plumbing is DWSRF-eligible. 3/21/2022

6.7 Both Eligibilities
Can asbestos cement (A/C) pipe be replaced via pipe 
bursting or pipe breaking?

Pipe replacement projects involving A/C pipe are subject to the requirements of the Asbestos National Emission Standard for 
Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP), 40 CFR Part 61, subpart M.  The Asbestos NESHAP is a collection of work practice standards 
intended to minimize the release of asbestos fibers during activities involving the handling of asbestos. In order to be eligible 
under the SRF programs and in compliance with federal crosscutters, an A/C pipe replacement project must comply with the 
Asbestos NESHAP. Neither pipe breaking nor pipe bursting activities comply with the Asbestos NESHAP.

There are currently only three options for replacing A/C pipe that comply with the Asbestos NESHAP:  open trenching, 
abandonment in place, and close tolerance pipe slurrification (CTPS).  Open trenching involves excavating the entire A/C pipe, 
wet-cutting the pipe into sections using a snap cutter or similar tool, wrapping the pipe for containment, and removing the pipe 
for disposal.  In lieu of open trenching, A/C pipe may be abandoned in place, with the new pipeline laid in a separate area 
without acting upon the existing A/C pipe. In addition, in 2019, EPA approved CTPS as an alternative work practice. The CTPS 
alternative work practice is a form of trenchless technology that provides an alternative to open trench for A/C pipe 
replacement that meets the requirements of the Asbestos NESHAP. Unlike pipe bursting and pipe breaking, CTPS does not 
leave friable asbestos (defined in the Asbestos NESHAP) in the ground. EPA has not approved an alternative work practice for 
other trenchless technologies such as pipe bursting, pipe breaking, or other similar methods.

Forces such as those required for pipe bursting or pipe breaking of A/C pipe create friable asbestos.  Leaving friable asbestos in 
the ground does not comply with the requirements of the Asbestos NESHAP. For general information about the Asbestos 
NESHAP, visit:  https://www.epa.gov/asbestos/overview-asbestos-national-emission-standards-hazardous-air-pollutants-
neshap. For information about CTPS, visit https://www.epa.gov/stationary-sources-air-pollution/notice-final-approval-
alternative-work-practice-standard-asbestos. 3/21/2022

6.8 Both Eligibilities

Must there be evidence that emerging contaminants 
exist in the water to receive the funds from the BIL 
CWSRF or DWSRF emerging contaminants pot? For 
example, if a water or wastewater system wants to 
add PFAS treatment as a preventative measure, is 
this eligible? 

Preventative-focused projects are eligible under these BIL funding pots. However, these projects should rank lower on Project 
Priority Lists than those projects addressing present contaminantion. 3/21/2022

7.1 Both Equivalency

If a state has a project that is large enough to meet 
the base and BIL appropriations, can states use it as 
equivalency for both appropriations? 

BIL supplemental appropriations are federal funds and therefore all equivalency requirements apply to projects funded by each 
BIL capitalization grant. Projects funded through the base SRF programs cannot be used to meet the equivalency requirements 
of the BIL capitalization grants. However, if an assistance agreement is made with both BIL funds and base program funds, the 
project may be used to meet the equivalency requirements for both the BIL and base capitalization grants provided that the 
amount counted towards each equivalency requirement is proportional to the amount BIL and base amounts in the SRF 
assistance agreement. 3/21/2022

8.1 Both
Grants 
Management

Will BIL capitalization grants have the same Catalog 
of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number, now 
referred to as "Assistance Listing," as the base 
CWSRF and DWSRF capitalization grants? Yes. 3/21/2022

8.2 Both
Grants 
Management

When states submit capitalization grant applications 
to EPA, may states use the same Attorney General 
certification for each application (i.e., is only one 
state Attorney General certification is required per 
year)? Yes. Only one Attorney General certification is required per year. 3/21/2022

8.3 Both
Grants 
Management

If a state has spent more in state match for base 
grants than required, can that excess amount(s) be 
applied to the match requirement for the BIL 
supplemental capitalization grants?

Yes. If the state provides a match in excess of the required amount, the excess balance may be
banked toward subsequent match requirements, including BIL capitalization grants. See 40 CFR 35.3135(a)(4) and 40 CFR 
35.3550(g)(5). 3/21/2022

8.4 Both
Grants 
Management

May states submit one application in grants.gov for 
all BIL appropriation funds (e.g., combine the two 
annual CWSRF BIL pots into one application, and/or 
combine the three annual DWSRF BIL pots into one 
application?

No, states must apply for and EPA must award separate grants for each BIL appropriation and base appropriation. Congress 
appropriated 5 separate SRF capitalization grants per year via BIL that each have specific purposes. Separate applications and 
grants are consistent with grants regulations and reporting requirements and needs. Further, the federal government's grants 
management system does not allow multiple grant awards to be made from one application.

To reduce administrative burden, states may use many of the same supporting materials within each application, or 
incorporate them by reference. For example, states may combine base and/or BIL pot(s) of funding into a single IUP and PPL, or 
split into separate documents. 3/21/2022

8.5 DW
Grants 
Management

Can the Water Infrastructure Investments for the 
Nation (WIIN) Small, Underserved, and 
Disadvantaged Community (SUDC) grant be 
deposited into a state's DWSRF? No. EPA does not have the authority to combine funds from the DWSRF and the WIIN SUDC programs. 3/21/2022

9.1 DW LSLR

Is there a limit to the amount of BIL DWSRF LSLR 
supplemental funds that can be used by states to 
fund LSL inventories? No. There is no statutory minimum or maximum, but EPA expects IUPs to reflect appropriate statutory priorities. 3/21/2022

9.2 DW LSLR

Are service lines of any material (e.g., copper) eligible 
for BIL DWSRF funding or must they be made of lead 
to be eligible for BIL funding?

To be eligible for replacement under the BIL DWSRF LSLR pot, service lines must be made of lead or galvanized pipe. To be 
eligible under the BIL DWSRF General or the DWSRF base program funding, service lines may be made of any material. 3/21/2022

9.3 DW LSLR

If a state has constitutional, statutory, and/or 
regulatory prohibitions on the use of public money 
on private property (i.e., prohibitions against using 
public water system user revenue to replace the 
privately-owned portion of a LSL), how can states use 
the BIL DWSRF LSLR funds?

In this scenario, states may still be able to use the BIL DWSRF LSLR pot for LSL inventories while working towards eliminating 
those barriers to LSLR. EPA strongly encourages states to reassess and if needed, eliminate state-imposed barriers to 
addressing the public health threat of lead in drinking water. 3/21/2022
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10.1 DW
Small 
Systems

Does the SDWA 1452(a)(2)(F) 15% small system 
provision apply to the BIL funds?

SDWA 1452(a)(2)(F) requires that at least 15% of the amount credited to the Fund in any fiscal year be made available for 
assistance to small systems serving under 10,000 persons, to the extent funds can be obligated for eligible projects. Therefore, 
the percentage is based on all monies that a state expects to be available for loans as described in a state’s IUP. This includes 
the capitalization grant, state match, bond proceeds, repayments, and interest earnings. In other words, the calculation is 
based on all monies the state plans to make available for assistance agreements as described in a state’s IUP sources and uses 
table. The total “sources” dollar amount should be used for the calculation’s denominator. For example, if a state projects 
$50M in available “sources,” the state should plan to fund at least $7.5M of small system projects. 3/21/2022
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THE BIPARTISAN INFRASTRUCTURE LAW
A Historic Investment in Water

On November 15, 2021, 
President Biden signed the 

Bipartisan Infrastructure Law

$11.7 billion through the 
Drinking Water

State Revolving Fund 
(DWSRF) for various 

drinking water 
infrastructure projects

The Bipartisan Infrastructure 
Law provides more than 

$50 billion to the US EPA for 
water infrastructure 

investments

$35 billion for Safe Drinking 
Water

$12 billion for Clean Water
$1.8 billion for Regional Waters

$135 million for Additional 
Water Investments

$35 BILLION FOR SAFE DRINKING WATER
$15 billion through 

the DWSRF for 
lead service line 
identification and 

replacement
$4 billion through the 

DWSRF for 
emerging contaminants, 

including PFAS

$5 billion for the 
Small and Disadvantaged 

Emerging Contaminant 
Grant to address 

emerging contaminants

$11.7 billion through the Clean Water 
State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) for wastewater, 

storm water, and nonpoint source 
infrastructure projects

$1 billion through the CWSRF 
for emerging contaminants

$1.7 billion for 12 federally 
recognized geographic 

programs

$132 million for the 
National Estuary Program to 
restore vulnerable coastal 

areas and communities

$60 million for the Gulf of 
Mexico Hypoxia Task Force

$50 million for Underground 
Injection Control Grants 

$25 million for carbon 
sequestration programs

With Bipartisan Infrastructure Law 
funding, US EPA, states, Tribes, and 
localities have a once-in-a-lifetime 

opportunity to strengthen and 
rebuild America’s water infrastructure

This funding provides a historic 
investment to replace pipes, upgrade 

water facilities, and ensure that 
America’s water systems are resilient for 

the future

March 2022epa.gov/infrastructure

$12 BILLION FOR CLEAN WATER

$1.8 BILLION FOR REGIONAL WATERS

$135 MILLION FOR ADDITIONAL WATER INVESTMENTS
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